
We, Valawat & Associates, have examined the attached Restated Financial Statements of Akme Fintrade (India) Limited (the

,.comoany,, or rhe 
,.Issuer,,) .orpriiing'n.uu,.d starement or nr..trlna riu'uitiii.t ut ut December 31 2023' March 3l 2023'

M..ch 3t,2o22and March 31, ,0, i:"#i-iilli.o"t:".iri"r i;."nt -ol"r, ii".ruding other comprehensive hcome)' and

Restared statement of cash Frows #f,i:#H ;;;;;;; liit ure"t i;iq-'it f* tht niie month period ended December 3l 
'

2023, andfor each of tlte vear, "'d; il;ill''oz:' tutarch lt'-zoz.zalli laich 3l' 202t' suflnary-of significant accounting

oolicies and orher exptanarory *a.#io] ;;; to it i, ,"por, for th-e ourpose of inilusion in the Draft Red Herring Prospectus

itt',. *oRnp") proposed to be fibd fr;|, ;;;;;;;tit' ''d e*ch'nge oJ"ti"ii'oi" c'sBrt")' BSE Limited and Natiotral stock

Exchanqe of rndia Limited ("olr""ti";;;i;:.a;i"r, nr.r,ung.s't;o ,i" "i.*" Registrar of companies ("Roc") These Re-

srated Financial srarements have been pieparea by the company *o 
"pp.".J 

uy tt 
" 

6oard of Direciors at lheir meeting held on

To,
The Board ofDfuectors

Akrne Fintrade (Indio) Limited
Akxne Business Cenfre, 4'5,
Subcity Centre, Savina Circle,

Udaipur - 313002, Rajasthan

Dear Sirs,

February 26,2024.

l. These Restated Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of:

(D Section 26 ofPart I ofChapter III ofthe Companies Act' 2013 (the "Act")

(iD TlreSecuritiesandExchangeBoaldoflndia(lssueofCapitalandDisclosureRequircments)Regulations,20lS,aS
amended ("ICDR Regulations")

Independent Auditor's Report for the Reststed Financial Statements of
' Akme Fintrade (India) Limited

(iii)TheCuidanceNoteonRePortsinCompanyProspecfus(Revised20l9)issuedbyftetnstituteofcharteredAccountants
of lndia ("lCAl"), as ame'nded from time to time (the "Guidance Note")'

Management's Responsibility for the Restated Financial Statemerts

?.TheCompany,sBoardofDirectorsisresponsiblefortheprepalationoftheRestatedFinancialStatementsforthepurposeof
inclusion in rhe DRHp. rr,. n"rru't.a rinoi.iul'stot"rn"n,r't,u* b..; ;r.P;;d by 

't't" 
management of the company on fie basis

of oreoararion stated in Nore Z.j' 
"flf"-n..t"t.O 

ninancial Stateme'it-slifre iesponsiUifi[ of the Board of Directors of the

Comoanv includes d.rigring, irpfi..*irg *i .ri"*i"irg uA"q*t. 
-irtirnot 

.;ntrol rel;vant to the preparation iud presen-

tation oi the nestated rinancial 5;ffi.r1{ it'" eo*a 
"r 

pi""t;tt';t 
"it" 

iesponsiUle for identifiing and ensuring that the

6"r.p*yl"tpfi"t with the Act, ICDR RegulatioDs and the Guidance Note'

Auditors' ResPonsibilities

3. We have examined such Restated Financial Statements taking into consideration:

a. The terms of reference and terms of our engagement agrged with you in accordance with our engagement letter dated

November 2, 2022; requesting us to carry out the assignment, i"'"'#"",i* *i,f' the proposed IPO of equity shares of the

ComPany

b.TheGuidanceNotealsorequiresthatwecomplywiththeethicalrequirementsoftheCodeofEthicsissuedbythelCAl;

c.Conceptsoftestchecksandmaterialitytoobtainleasonableassurancebasedonverificationofevidencesupportingthe
Restat;d Financial Statements; arld

d. The requirements ofSection 26 ofthe Act and the ICDR Regulations'

ourrvorkwasperformedsolelytoassistyouinmeeringyourresponsibilitiesinrelationtoyoulcompliancewiththe
Reeutations and rhe Guidance Note ,',i:J#;;;;';ili",il. pr"pd*u initiai public offer of its equitv shares of the Co

Act, the ICDR
mpany.

any at such
's Board of4. The ComPanY ProPose s to make an initial PJblic offer of its equitY shares of face value ofRs. l0 each

premium arrived at bY the book buildin g process (referred to as the "IPO" ), as maY be decided

Directors

UDAIPUR
) The Restated Financial Statements have been compiled by the management from:

@



a) Audited inrerim financial shtements of the comPany as at and for the nine months period ended December 31' 2023'

prepared in accordan". *ig, rnoi*,t""o*iirg it'""Jla :+'rrt.rim iinancial Reporting", specified under section 133 of

the Acr read with companies ii.i*. a*"rrii,g standards) Rules 2015, as amended, and o1!:1 accounting principles

generally accepted in fnoiu tr"f""*Jolo u, ;rro-e$), *frl"tr t ave been appioved by the Board ofDirectors at their meeting

held on February 26, 2024.

b) Audited financial statements of the Company aS at and for th€ years ended March 31,2023, March 31,2022 and March

31, 2021 which wer" pr"p*"0 io o."ordun". *itn th. tndiuo e""o*1ioj stonaards as prescribed under Section 133 ofthe

Act read with Comp*i". Onai*-A""o*tlng StunO*a9 nut"s 2015, ai amended, and other- accounting principles gener-

ally accepted in Inclio G.f".r"a Io uriGJ eSi1,*1,i.1, 6ou" Ueen approved by the Board ofDirectors at their meetings held

ii'iuy )e, zozl, uay 30,2022 and August 14, 2021 , respectivelv'

For the pupose ofour examination, we have relied on:

a' the Special Purpose Audit report issued by us dated.February 26, 2024 on the Audited interim financial statements as at
- 

unA fl tl. rioe months periocl encled Declmber 31,2023 as referred in Paragraph 5 above;

b. the Auditors' report issued by us dated May 29,2023 0n auditecl lurancial statements as at and for the year ended March

31, 2023 as refened in Paragraph 5 above;

c. the Auditors' report issued by us dated May 30,2022 on auclited fnancial statements as at and for the year ended March

31, 2022 as refened in Paragraph 5 above;

d. Ihe Auditors' report issued by us dated August 14, 2021 on audited ltnancial statements as at and for the yeal ended March

31, 2021 as refened in Paragaph 5 above;

The audit reports on the audited hnancial statements issued by us inclucles the following emphasis of matter paragraphs on the

audited financial statements as at and for the years ended March31,2022 andMNch3l,2ozl:

8 Based on our examination and according to the information and explanations given to us, we report that the Restated Financial

6

7

9

Statements

a) have been prepared after incorporating adjustments tbr changesin accounting Policies, material errors-and regrouping/re--' 
"Lrrii"oill.. 

,etrospectively ior the iine-months period endid December 3 t, 2023 and in the Financial year ended March

i t, ZOZf, fr4arcf, S l,)022, a;d March 3l, 2O2l to;eflect the same accounting treatment as per the accormting policies and

groupings/classificationsasatandfortheninemonthsperiodendedDecember3l'2023''

b) does not contain any qualifications requiring adjustmenls; and

c) have been prepared in accordance with the Act, ICDR Regulations and the Guidance Note.

The Restated Firancial Statements do not reflcct the efl'ects of events that occurred subsequent to the respective dates of the

reports on audited flnancial statements mentioned in Paragraph 6 above.

10. The report should not in any way be constru9d as a re-issuance or re-dating of any

.Previous Auditor nor should this report be ionstrued as a new opinion on any ofthe
ofthe previous audit
filanc

reports issued by the
refened to therein.

hasis of lvlattersOmPeriod
EDphasis of Matter

we draw your attention to Notes to accounts ofthe Financial statement which describes to

t5e extentio which the COVID-19 pandernic will impact the Company's results will depend

on n t r" A"r"toplnents, which a.j t ighty uncertain. Further, such 
-estimates 

are based on

curr"nt foas and iircumstances and miy not necessarily reflect the future uncertainties and

act of the COVID 1 9Aom the fitll tcevents ar

Financial year

March 3 t,2022
ended

Emphasis of lvlatter

we draw your attention to Notes to accounts ofthe Financial Statement which describes to

the extentio which the covtD_19 pandemic will impact the company's results will depend

o, n tura A"ratop.ents, which ara highly uncertain Further, such 
-estimates 

are based on

cunent fads and ckcumstances and miy not necessarily reflect the future uncertainties and

from the full act of the covlD 19 andemicevents

Financial year
March 3l- 2021

ended

UDAIPUR

he date

IEKJ
I 1. We have no responsibility to update our report for events and circunlstances occurrin report.



Our report is intended solely for use of Ore Board of Directors for inclusion in the DRHP to be filed SEBI, Stock Exchanges

and ROC in connection with the proposed IPO. Our rcport should not be used, referred to, or disributed for any other purpose

except with our prior consent in writing. Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any tiabiliry or any duty ofcare for any other

purpose or to any other person to whom this repon is shown or into whose hands it may come.

For Valawat & Associates
Chartcrcd Accountants
ICAI FirE Registrltion Numb€r: 003623C

CA. J J
r

Membersbi o,:
Place: Udeipur
Date: February 26' 2024
UDIN: 2{72995BKAMOO2825

UDAI
@



R.ESTATED STATEMENT OF ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The accompanying notcs arE integral part ofthe Restated Financial SErements.

As por our report of even date attached

Amount in R.* Lekhs

For Vrhwrt & A$ocirtes
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm regisration n

For and on beha.lfof the Board of Directors of
AKME Fintradc (Indie) Limitcd

11509

LLI,\

CIN : U67l20RJl

Nirmrl Kumar *",H*.,",.CA. J arn

lp 072995

Placc: Udaipur
UDIN: 24072995BKAMOO2825
Datet Feb ary 26,2024

(MD & Chairnan)
DIN: 00240441

*Nas";
(cFo)

(Director)
DIN:07,141707

Bob

As 8tParticulrrs Notc
December 31,

2023
Mrrch 31.

2023
Mrrch 31,

2022
Mrrch 31,

2021
ASSETS
Finrrcirl A$ets
Cash and cash equivalens 4 1,305.9E 737.39 74.07 1,060.03
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 5 Hl.72 294.77 1t7.73 271.56
Loans 6 1&7s;5.e8 34,556.66 34,287.11 4t,2E3.E7
Investments 7 i'. 20.40 20.40 20.34 20.34
Other financial assets 8 1,410.89 1,365.70 2,157.87 t,993.97
Total Finrtrcisl Assets 39,634.97 36,914,92 x,657.13 44,49.77
Notr-liomciEl Assct!
Deferred tax assets (net) 36 25t.12 149.4t 9E;74 t9E.E9
Property, pl t and equipment 9 t,752.64 t;1E2.76 549.13 606.96
Right of use ass€t 0.00 0.00 39.22 53.06
Other intangible assets l0 r 01.05 ttt.24 3E.15 34.9
Other non-fi nancial ass€ts ll 56.1E 31.69 18.98 16.15
Totrl NorFFinrncirl Asrcts 2,16t.00 2,M5,O9 7U.22 9r0.(x
Tot l A$ets 4t,1lrs.vt 39,050.02 37,l()rJ6 45539'Er

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY
LIABILITIES
Finrncirl Lisbilities
Trade Dayables t2 45.01 26.61 22.19 33.17

l3 0.00 I,000.00 1,000.00 1,000.00Debt securities
T4 17,518.94 14,778.00 20,006.03 28,782.23Borrowings (other rhan debt securities)

1,998.30Subordinated Liabililies l5 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
182.07Other fi nancial liabilities l6 152.3'7 256.33 t77.62

19,71632 17.985.05 23Ali/.S 31993,O2Totrl Fitroocirl Lirbiliti.s

Notr-ft D.trcirl Lirbilitics
Curcnt tax liabilities (net) t7 r 89.01 u0.4t 227.52 363.49
Provisions 18 163.84 106.90 101.46 r03.91

Other non-fi nancial liabilities l9 25.55 39.55 103.37 53.03

37t.40 5t6.t6 41235 520.43Totrl Non-Finrncirl Liabilitica
It57t.9r 23,716.91 325r3.45Totrl Lirbilities 20p94.71,

EOUITY
20 3,167.50 3,167.50 2,141.65 2,181.65Equity share capital

17,310.61 I t,502.79 10,844.71Other equity 2t 1E,s33.75

20,47E.1I 13fi4.4 13,02636Total Eouitv 21,701.25
39050.02 37,,{0135 4s539.ErTotsl Lirbilitics .nd Equity 41,795,vt

CorDorate Information and simificant AccounlinA Policies l-3

UDAIPUR
@

(cEo)



RESTATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

t Nol annuolised lor lhe period ended Decenber i I , 202 3

The acrompanying notes are integral pafi ofthe Restared Financia.l Statements

As per our rcport of even datc attached

mount in Rs. lrkhs

For vrhwrt & Associrtca
Charter€d Accountantf
ICAI Finn registration number: 003623C

CL\ll'-

CA. Jinc
Padncr

Place: Udaipur
UDIN: 24072995BKAMOO2E25
DxejFebruwy 26,2024

ofthe Boad ofDL€ctols of
(Indis) Limited
9 PLC0I l5@

AL)\
ritr Jocsh Kumrr Jein

For and otr behalf
AKME Fitrarade
C

N

IN u67l20RJl

mrr J
(MDa
DIN

ot

(Director)
DIN:07,141707

Bobby
(cEo)(cFo)

For the Period/fcer endcd
Mrrch 31,

2022
Mrrch 31,

202t

Note
December

3r,
2023

Msrch 31,
20r!

Prrticulars

Rcvcruc from opcrations
8,416.E65.077.23 6,3r 0.99 6,486.9422lnterest incomc

14E.52227.n23 140.73 209.78Fees and commission lncome
0.006.3024 -3.41 4.52Gain / Ioss on derecognised financial assets

52.33437.12 35.5325 t25.94Other operating Income
a,6fi.12695137 6,7{/.135J40.49Tot l rcvctruc from opcrsaiotrs (I)

61.66.0E26 4.18 5.45Other income (II)
t,679386,1*.2153]44.67 6,!)56.t2Totd IncoEe +

Er sct
3,500.04 4,EM.4'l2,765.O827 2,063.E6Finance costs

171.47359.12 1,062.8028 547.69rment on fi&ncial instrumcnts
130.40 840.43654.4829 565.79s€benefiLs

65.2169.4838.E2 58.t930reciation ard amortisation
628.58 276.951,115.243l 612.36Other s

6,75t5t4,952.1r 5,991303,428.52Totrl ErDcrses (IV)
rp20a{t7$.9rt5r6.l5 2,UJ4.71Profit bcfore tar

32Tlr ex sc
434.09252.59403.52 4'18.82Currelt tax

-r43.7994.25-l12.03 -54.38Deferred tax net
290.30424.U 3,16.8429t.49Tax

r,630504r2.O7t224.66 1,580.27Profit for the riod /
Other conprchcnsivc incomc 3E

rofit ol lossItrms th.t will not be rcclrssiricd to
3.49t1.531t.04-t.52of TaxRe-measuements of the defined benefit

ItcEs thrt will bc rcclssilicd sublcqucntly to profit or loss
ofTFair value instrunentsloss on

3.49.(x 1753-1.52Othcr comprchcnrivc itrcomc / (deficit) for thc period / yerr'
trct ofltrcomc t r

r634.m429.frr223.14 159132livc itrcomcTotrl
shrrc ce vrluc Re.l0 erchuEirr

6.6tt.6E3.87 5.t5
39

Besic EPS m
6.6E1.683.87 5.85Diluted EPS !n

l-3PoliciesInformation and

C/k
UDAIPUR

A

(n



R.E,STATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

utrt iD Rs, Lrkhs
For thc Pcriod/Ycrr ctrdcdParticulars

December
31,

2023

Msrch 31,
2|D23

Mrrch 31,
2022

Mrrch 31,
2021

A. Crlh Flow froE O Activiticsti
Prolit bcfore trr 6.15I 7t 75E.9r I
Ad ustments for:

iation and Amortisation 38.82 58.19 69.48 65.27
Provision for ECL 409.13 48.53 88.l7 159.44
Bad debts Wriften.off 138.56 310.59 974.63 6t2.03
Intere$ on investsnent 4.36 -0.98 -0.73 -0.73
Profit on sale oflixed assets -2.12 -5.45 {.08 -7.t9
Net Gair on in fair value of sharcs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Provision for Gain or Loss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

ti crsh flow bcforc wor cr itslchr 2 100.18 559 I 2 74tr.v2

/ Decrease inmenls 4J.rer.t
Loans -2 14'7.01 -628.6'1 5 933.96 5,230.51
Olher non- financia.l assets -24.49 -t2.7 t -2.83 36.89

Other financial &ss€ts -45. t 9 792.17 - 163.90 163.16
Inoeose / in liabilitiesA

Trade Pa les 18.34 4.48 -10.97 -t4.71
Current Tax Liabilities -251.40 212.89 -135.97 62.34
Provisions 67.22 9. t5 3.44 22.X
Other fi naflcial liabilities -29.70 -74.26 'tE.7 t -27.3E
Other non-fi nancial liabilities -t4.00 43.82 50.33 49.44
Cash Credit -799.50 1E5.30 -1 4.34 670;16

sNct crsh uscd in -t 725.5 t2 .8:i 76
Direct taxes nct 403.52 418.82 -252.s9 434.M

ActiviticsNet Crsh from/ uscd in o -2 129.m 130 10.24

B. Crsh Flow from In Activitics
Invesunetrt in Fixed sits 153.05 -177.M 153.83 6't.5t
Purchas€ of Fixed Assets -8.39 -l r.5t -20-04 -55.5E
Sale ofFixed Assets 12.00 121.35 25.15 30.45
lncrease ecrease m tnveshnent -0.00 -0.05 0.00 2t9.53

Interest income on Investmeflt 0.36 0.98 o.73 0.73
ActiYitiesNct Crsh from / used ir In 157.01 -149634 159.66 262.53

C. Cash Flow from Finarci Astivitica
Proc€eds Aom issue of shares 0.00 985.85 0.00 t4.22
Proceeds from securitics ne1 of utilisation 0.00 r6.50 0.00 270.18
F Mon Gain ss 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Issue of Debentues 0.00 0.00 0.00 l-000.00

ts 0.m 0.00 0.00 0.00
Other -1.52 I 1.04 246.01 106.0E
Net of the 542.18 -5 t5.oz -7 701.86 -9,t01.37
Net Crst tro used in Finrlci Activities c -201.64 7 r0.$

Nct incre.se / (decrcrsc) ir C.sh .nd Crsh Equiyrlcnb (A) + (B) + 568.60 663J2 -9E5.95 fi.42
C.sh strd C.sh rt thc trrin oftbe 73'1.39 74.07 I 060.03 699.61
Cash and Cssh uivalents st thc erd of the riod/ I 73739 74.01 I

As rtand cash equivslents comprises ofCash

Dccembcr 31,
2023

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Cash on hand 91.92 81.46 70.09 547.24
Balances with barks

IIl current accormts I10.83 455.93 3.9',7 5t2.78
it ac{ounts!t ID other months I 103.23 200.00 0.00 0.00

1 137 39 14.07 I
ocNotes

Chrtrqes itr Workinc C.Ditrl:

2ffi.6



The above Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared under the lndirect method set out in Indian Accounting Standard (lnd AS) 7

'Statement of Cash Flows'.
Figures with negative mark G) iDdicate cash outflow.

The a$ompanying lotes are integral pafl ofthe Restated Financiat Statcmcnts

As per our repon of even dalo attached

For Vd.vra & Associ8tes
Chadered Accounrants
ICAI Firm regisfiatior number: 003623C

For and on behalfofthe Boad ofDirectors of
AKME Fintrrde (Irdir) Limitcd

u67l20RIl996PLC0l I50e O

l--/\
Aamcsh Kumar Jein

LL\N

CA. Jircnd
Por,ner

sl msr Jlin
rman) (Director)

DIN:07,141707

(cEo)

p 5 DIN

(cFo)
ot

Place: Udaipur
UDIN: 24072995BKAMOO2E25
D?d;e: Febtuary 26, 2024

UDAIPUR
@



RESTATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

A Equity shrrc crpitrl
Prrticulrrs Nupber of gilrc! AEourl
Ejuity Shtrca ofRs. l0 erch rs rt April l,2020 2,16,74,306 2,16'1.43

thange in equity share capital durhg the year

Add: lssucd during the year t,42,200 14.22
Brlmce rs rt Msrch 31,2021 2,rE,16506 2,1tr.65

Equiq/ Sharcs ofR!. l0 crch rt April 1,2021 2,18,16,506 2, tt1.65
Changein lquity shar€ capital during thc period
Add: Issued during the year

Brhnce rs st Mrrch 3l 2022 2,18,t65)6 2,1E1,65

Shrres ofRs. l0 elch rs rtu itt 2U22 2,18,r6,506 2,1E 1.65
C ln t share the riod
Add: Issued the 71,32,0A 713.21
Add: Bonus shares allotted the 27,26,422 272.64
Brhrce as ,t Mrrch 3l 2fi23 3,16,14996 3,r675)

Sh.res ofR!. l0 e{ch .! sa Au I 2023 3,16,74,9X 3,r675)
ln sharc duri the

Add: Issued the
Add: Bonus shar€s allotted the
Bf,larcc a! rt Dccembcr 3l 2023 3,16,74,9X 3,r6750

AEourt io Rs, Llkhs

B. Otber
Reserves ud Surplus Othcr Comprchcn-

sivc hcome
Sccuritics
Premium

Strtutorv
feserve

Forcign Cur-
reocy Mone-
tlry itcm
Trrnslation
Difrerence
Accoutrt

Ro.
trircd
earniogs

Imprir-
mcrt
Re-
serve

Equity h-
strumarts
throuSh
othcr coD-
prchcDsivc
incomc

Othcrs

Total

As rt ilt 2020 3,564.21 I 182.64 436.49 4,363.05 t64.53 8,&i7.94

Mrrch 3l 2V2t
Chrrgcs iD cquity for the yerr eodcd

shares issu€du the 270.18 270.18
Lcss: Bonus Shares Issued duri the
Transfor to rcserve 333.94 -333.94
Profit for the I 630.50 I
TGnsfer to Reserves -830.84 830.84
OtheN 436.49 -169.37 -r64.53 3.49 rlb.m
As rt March 3l 2021 t6.58I .41 &30.t4 3.49 I 7t

AsA ril I 2t2t 34.393 I 516.58 4t 830.t4 3.49 44.7 |I

Msrch 3l 2U22
Changes in .quity for thc ycsr etrded

shares issued the
TraDsfer to rcs€rve 86.56 -86.56
Profit for the 412.07 412.O7ReveNal of excess of illcome tax 228.4E 22t.4Others

17.53 l7s3
As rt March 31 2022 3 39 t4 r3.40 &t0.84 21.o2 l1 79

AsrtA ril I 2022 t4I 13.40 &m.84 21.02 ll 19ch.[96 in cquity for thc ycrr crded
Msrch 3l 2lx23

sharEs issued thc 4 489.14
uE9.14theBonl,€ss us Shares Issued NDdu -272.@
-272.@Transfer to al reserve 290.37 -290.37Prufit for the

0.27I I 580.27Others
I 1.04 I1.04As 8t Msrch 3l 2023 8 ,89 I I 1 830.84 17 10.61

2U23As!tA ril I slI 3r 830.84 l7 10.6tCh.rgcs in equity for thc ycar crded De,
ccmbcr 3l 2t23

shares issucdul the

year

3.83439

E,050.a)



Less: Bonus Shares Issued durhg the year

Transfer to special reserve 2M.91 -244.93

Profit for the year 1,224.66 1,224.66

Others -1.52 -1.52

As rt DGc€Dber 31, 2023 8,(m.89 2,r38.45 7,483.03 t30.t4 3054 18533.7s

The acxompanyhg notes are integral part of the Restalf.d Financial StaEments.

As per our rcpoft of even date attached

For Vrlsvrt & Associrtcs
Chadered Accountants
ICAI Fim registl-dtion number:

CA Jain
(MD&

o72995 DIN

(cFo)

Place: Udaipur
UDIN: 24072995BKAMOO2825
Date'. Februuy 26,2024

For and on behalf of the Board of Dircclors of
AKME Fintrade (Indi{) Limitcd

67l20RJ l

rJ

96PLC0l1509

ein
)

L
L,r/ \

(rmcsh Kumrr Jrio
(Dirccto0
DIN:07441707

Bobby
(cEo)

UDAIPUR

CTN

n

@



NOTES TO R.ESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMEI{TS

l. Corporrtcloformrtion

Akme Fintrade (India) Limited (the "Company") is a public company domicilcd h India and incorporated on Fcbrusry 5, 1996 undcr thc provisions
of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company has rec€ivod a Certificate of Regist'ation Aom the Reserve Ba[k of hdia ('RBI') on Aprill, lg99 to
commence / carry on the busincss of Non-Banking Financial Instituiion (NBFC'). As per RBI, yide thc circular - llamonization of di_ffqcnt
categories ofNBFCs' issued on 22 February 2019 the Company has be.en reclassified as 'NBFc-lnvestm€nl and Credit Company (NBFCJCC)',.
The Company has surendercd Deposit taking lic€nse and RBI has issued ncw ccrtificate &s on September 5, 2019 as Non-Deposit Taking Sys-
temically Important NBFC. As per the recent classification by RBI the Company is reclassifred as Non-Deposit Taking Non-SystemicalD Im-
portanr NBFC.

2. Basis ofPrcpsrrtion

2.1 Ststemcnt of compli.nce

The Restated StatemeDt ofAss€ts 8nd Liabilities ofthe Company as al Decemb€r 31, mI, March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and MarEh 31,
2021 atrd the Restated Statement ofProfit ard Loss (including Other Comprehensive Incomc), the Restatcd Statement ofChalges in Equity
and the Restated Sralement of Cash flows for rine mo h psriod ended December 3 I, 2023 and each for each of the year ended March 3 i,
2023. Much 3.\ 2O22 aa4-March 31, 2021 and the Summary of Significant Accounting Policics ard other explanatoryinformation (together
referred to as 'Rcstrted FiDrtrciel Strtemetrtr') have been Eepared specifically for inclusion in the updatd Oraft nea Uering erosfectus
C'DRHP), Red Heniqg Prcspectus ("Rm') and Prcspectus ('Prospectus") (coll€ctively referred !o as "Issue Documents',) 6 be fiied by
the Company with the Socurities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI"), relcvant Registr-dr of Compa €s ("ROC.), BSE Limited and Na-
tional Slock Exchange of India Limited ("Stock Erchmgcs") in connection with the proposed Initial public lssue of equity shares of fac€
valu€ ofRe l0/- each of the Company (the "Proposed IPO").

These Restated Fhancia.l Statements have been Eepared in accordance with the requirements of:

(iv) Section 26 ofPart I ofchapt€r Ul ofrhe Companies Ac! 2Ol3 (the,.Act,')

(v) The Secudties and Exchangc Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018, as amended (',ICDR
R.cgulrtiotrs")

(vi) The Cuidance Note on Reports in Company Prospectus (Revised 2019) issued by the lnstituie of Chartcred Accounra s of India
("ICAI'), as arnended from time to time (the "cuidrtrce Note").

Tte Restated Financial Statemenh have bc€n compiled by the management Aom:

a) Audited interim finalcial statements of the CompaDy as at and for the nine month periods ended December 31, 2023, prepared in ac-
cordance with lodian Accounting Standard 34 "Interim Financial Reporting', specified undcr Sectiotr 133 ofthe Act rcad with Compa-
nics (ltrdian Actouoting Standards) Rules 2015, as amende4 and othcr accounting principles generally accepted in lndia (referred to as
"Ind'AS"), \Yhich have been approved by the Board ofDirectors at their mcaing held on Febiary 26,2024'.

b) Audited financial statements of the Compally as al and for the year ended March 31, 2123,March 31,2022 and March 3 1, 2021 which
were prcparcd in accordancl with Indian Accounthg Standards as prescribed under Section 133 ofthe Act rcad with Companies (lndian
Acclunting Standads) Rules 2015, as amended and other ac.counting principles generally accepted in India (refened to as -Ind:AS.),
which have been approved by the Board of Dircctors at lheir meeting held on May 2gb 2023, Mny 30, 2022 a Augus fa, 2O2i
resP€ctivcly.

The urderlyirg linancial stalements as at end of nine month period ended December 31,2023 and for each of the years ended March 31,
2023, March 31,2022 and March 31, 2021 mentioned above, are collcctively rcferred as Historical Audited Fin;cial Statemsots. The
Restated Financial Staremcnts have been prepared under the historical cost basis, except for c€nain financial assets and liabilities which aro
rcquiEd to be measured at fair value.

2.2 Pr6cnbtiotr of R6trtcd Fir8Dcirl Strtemerts

The financial statemenls are presented in Indian Rup€e (INR) which is also the frnctional curreacy of the Company. The financia.l statementshave been prepared on a histo.ical cost basis, exc€pt for certain linancial instruments that aro measured at fair value. The financial stalem€.tsare prepared on a going concern basis, &s the Management is satisfied thar the Comp8ny shall be able to continue its business for the foresee_able future and no matcrial unccrtainty exists that may csst significant doubt on the going concem assumptiol. In making this ass€ssmen!the Managemsnt has considered a widi range of informatiol relating to pros€Dt arrd future coDditionq i ections ofprofit-ability, cash flows and capital resou rces,

The Balanc€ She€t, the Statoment ofprofit and Loss and Statement ofChangcs in Equity are presented in

Th€ historical audited financial staiements have been prepared in accordance with lndian Accounting Sta[d8rds (lnd AS) read with tlre Com-
panies (Indian Accourting standards) Rulos, 2015 as amended from time to tim€ and notified undei section l3i ofthe ict atong with other
relevallt prcvisions ofthe Act, the Master Direction - Non-Banking Financiel Compsny - systemically ImponaDt Non-Deposit taking Com-
pany (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016 ('the NBFC Master Directions') and notification for Implementation of Intlian Aciountiry Standardvidt circular NBI/2O19-201170 DoR(NBFC).CC.PD.No.I09/22.10.10d2019-20 dated March 13, 2O2O arld RBU2OZO-21/|5 DOR
(NBFC).CC PD.No.l l6D2.l0 16/2020-21 dated 24 fuly 2020 ('PBI Notificarion for Implemenration ;f Ind As1 issuea uy nst.

III of Schedule III to dle Compades Act, 2013 as anended from timc to time, for Non-Banking Firequired to comply with Ind AS. The statement of cash )
Flows.

flows has been presentcd as per the

Division
that are
of Cash



The Company presents its Balance Sheet in order ofliquidity'

The company generally reports finanaial assets and finaflcial liabilities on a gross basis in the Balance.sheet. They arc offsot.and rePorted

""ioniy 
*f,,in i"O aS specincatty permits the same or il has an unco^nditional legalty enforceable ritht to offsst the recognized amounts

without being contingent on 
" 
t t,rJ 

"r"ni. 
Similarly, tho Conrpany offsets incolrci and expenses andieports the same on a net basis when

permitted bylnd As specilically unless tiey are material in nature'

i,3 Functional ond presentatioll currency

These Restated linancial Statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR), which is also the Company's functional currencv All amounl

havc been roundcd offto the nearcsr lakhi (two decimals), unless otherwise indicatcd'

The Rcstated t-inancial Statements has been prepared on Historical cost basis except for the following items

2.5 Critical accounting estimstes ,nd judgements

The preparation of the company's Rcstated Financial statements in conformity with lnd AS requires Management to make use ofestimates'

judgments and assumptions. ffr*" 
"r,iri"t"r, 

lrOgetnents and assumptions rflect tle applicaiion of accounting policies and the reported

anounts of assels and riao;rities, tt e diicrosuili of'"*,i"g"nt ottets a;d liabilities at the date of Restated Financial Statements and reponed

amounts of revenugs and expenses during trre period. Accounting estilnates could chsoge from period to period Aotual results could diffel

ftom thosg estimates. E"tlrut", -a-u-no"?rying'*rrrp,ion. *" r;riewed on an ongoing-basis. Appropriate chang€s in estimates are made as

management becomes u*u," of 
"f,-!"-, 

ii lir'c.,o,.iui..t-*t uunAing the estimatis. Changes in Lstimates are reflected in thc Restated Fi'

nancial Statements in the period m which changes are made anr!, ifrnaterial, their cffects ari disclosed in the notes to the Restated Financial

i*t"r""ti. e..or.ring 
"iti,nut", 

onJjrdi;enis are used in viuious line items in the financial statements for e g :

. Business model assessment (Refer note no 3.4(i))

. Fair value offinancial instruments (Refer Dote no' 3 14 and 42)

. Effective Interest R&te (EIR) (Refer note no. 3.1(i))

. Ilnpaiment on financial assets (Refer note no 3'4(i),6 and 45(ii))

. Provisions and other contingent liabilities (Refer note no 3 l0 alrd 33)

. Provision for tax expenses (Refer note no. 3 6)

.Rgsidua!valueandusefu|lifeofplopefty,plaotandequipment(Refernoteno.3.7(g))

3, Summary of Signi,icant AccouDting Policies

This note provides a list ofthe signilicant accounting policies adopted ill the preparation ofthese ftnanaial statemsnts These policies have been

"onsistentiv 
appli"a to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated'

3.1 RevenueRecognition

Th9 compaDy eams revenue primarily from giving loans. Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is.probable.$at the economic benefits

will flow to rhe company *d tf;;'r;;" cL ti re tiauty measurcd. The-following specific recogrition criteria must slso be met beforc

2.4 BasisofMeasurement

revenue is recognized

(i) Intercst lncome

The company recognizes intcrest incomc using Effective Interest Rsle (EIR) on all financial assets subsequenlly measuted at amonized

cosr or lair value throrgt ott., 
"orp,.,l".,iri'ri,"i"'i,i'CVrjc-ii;in 

i, 
"oi"rtut"a 

uy 
"onsidering 

all costs and.incom-es attributable to

acouisition ofa financiut 
"rr.r 

o, *run.piion of a finan;ial liabiliry and it reprcsents a rate that eiactly discounts estimated future cash

;;ili:1ffi;;il;ilsh;;;;p;";iiii:';Lir"'frii,,.ia Ll,,,nnanciar riauuity to ttre sross carryins amounr of a financial asset or

io thc omortiuerl cost ofa financial liabiliry'

l.heCornpnrryrecognizesinteresttncomebyapplyingtheElRtothegrosscorryinsamountoffinancialassel.sotherthancredit.impaired
assels. ln case of credir.impaired r,rr";i"l'^;'J; i; J out i,r notc-no 3.4(il) r;sarded as 'stage 3', the Company stops recognrzrng

inleresl incomc on these accounrs ti1 rh;;;;;ilJ.rJi *pu""a. Irthe financial"asset is no longer credit'impaired (as outliled in note

;;. 3.;ii;j;;h;C"il;v reverts to calculatins interest income on a gross basis'

Dela-Yedpaymentinterest(penalintelest)lgviedoncustomersfordelayinrepaymentvnon.Paymentofcontactualcashflowsisrecog-
niTed on realization. r,

,rtercst on financial assets subsequenfly measured at fair yalue tl*ough profit or loss (FVTPL) is recognized rate of

inlerest.

( ii) Diliddod Income

Meesurement bosisItems
icableFair value/Amonized asiabL IiI tiesandsetsialmancr- ationsoblbenefitdefinedueval fontFair value of lar assets lessiabiliNet defined benefit Asset

UOAIP

Dii,idend income on equity sha.r€s is recognized when the compa-ny's right to receivc the payment is establ thar

@



the econornic benefits associaled with the dividend will flow lo tho company and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably'

\rhich rs generally when shareholders approve the dividend'

(iii) Olher Revenue from Operations

The Compary recognizes revenue &om contracrs with customers (other than financial assets to which lnd AS 109 'Financial Instuments'

i. 
"ppii"jur"j 

basei on a comprehensive assessment model as iet out in Ind AS ll5 'Reveflue from contracts with customerc'. The

Company identifres contract(s) r.virh E customer and its pedormance obligations under the contract, determines the transaction price and

its aiocition to the performance obligations in the contract and .e"ognires r"r"nue only orl satisfactory complction of performance

obligations. Revenue is measured et fair Yalue ofthe consideration received or receivable'

(a) fccs alrd Commission

The Contpany recognizes selyice and admir stration charges towards rendering of additional services to its loan customers on

satisfactory completion of service delivery.

Fecs on value added senices and products are recogaized on rendering ofservices and products to the customer.

Distribution incorne is carned by selling ofservices ajrd products of other e[tities under distributioll arrangements The income so

eamed is recognized on successful sales on behalfofother entities subjeci to therg being no significant unceiainty ofits recovery'

Ioreclosure charges are collected fiom loan customers for early payment/closure ofloan and are rcco$lized on realization.

(b) Net Gain or Fair Value Chalges

The Company designates certain financial assets for subsequent measurement at fair value thrcugh prolit or Ioss (FVTPL) or fair
value through otheicomprehensive income (FVOCt), as applicsble. I1te Company recoglizes gainvlosses olt fair value changc of
financial assets measured as FVTPL and realized gainVlosses on derecognitioa offinancial asset measured at FVTPL and FVOCI.

(c) Sale of Services

Thc Company, on de-recognition offinancial assets where a right to service thc dcrecogniz€d financial assets for I fee is retained,

rccognizei the fair value of future service fee income ovcr service obligations coston netbasis as servica fee income in the ststemcnt

of pr-ofit or loss and, conespondilgly creatcs a service asset in Balance Sheet. Any subsequent incr€ase in the fair Yalue ofservice

assets is recognized as service income and any decrease is recognized as an expense in tlte period in which it occurs. The embedded

interest component ill rhe service assct is recognizod as interest income in line with Ind AS 109 'Finarlcial illstruments'.

Other revenues on salc ofserviccs are recognized as per Ind AS I l5 'Revenue fiom Contracts with Custofllers' as articulated above

iD 'other revenue fionr operations'.

(d) Recoveries of fiIancial assets written off

'lhe Cornpaoy recognizes income on recoveries offinancial assets w tten offon realization or when the right to receive the samg

without any unceftairties ofrecovery is established.

(iv) Taxcs

lnconres arc recognized nct of the Goods and Services Tax, wherever applicable.

3.2 Expenditures

(i) l]onowing Costs

Bonowing costs are intercst and other costs incuned in connection lvith thg bonowings offunds, Borowing costs directly attributable
to acquisition or construction of ar asset which necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for their intended use are

capitalized as part ofthe cost ofthe asset. Other borrowings costs are recognized as an expense in the statement ofprofit and loss account
on ar accrual basis using the cffective interest method. (Refer note no. 3.1(i)).

(ii) Fees and Commission Expenses

l'ees and commission expenses which are not directly linkcd to the sourcing offinancial assels, such as cornn)ission/incentive incuned
on value added services and products distributiorL recovery charges and fees payable for managemcnt ofportfolio etc., arc recogniz&d
in lhc Statement ofProfit and Loss on an accrual basis.

(iii) Taxes

Expenses are recognized net ofthe GoQds and Services Ta/Service Tax, exccpt where crcdit for the input
F

ily permitted

3.3 Cash and Cash Equival.Dts

Cash and cash equivalents incl
that are rcadily conve(ible to

ude cash oll hand, othcr short telm, highly liquid investments with original
known amounts ofcash and which are subject to an iNignificant risk

3.4 Finsncisllnstruments

of
or less



A financial instrumgnt is defined as any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofoIle entity and a financial liability or equity instrument

ofanother cntiry. Trade re"eiraul". ana i-oyuit.r,'t-# ,"..ir"ut.r, inr*,r"no ln",.iu'iti"i-JnJ suotioitiet' debt securities and oher bor'

;ffi;;, ili;;il;l ani equitv capitar eic are some examples or financial insruments

Loansarerecognizedwheflfundsaretransferredtothecustomera::oun:?:btsecuritiesissuedarcinitiallyrecognizedwhentheyEre
orisinated. All rhe orhe, nn*ciut in.trrm"n-tJur"-re"ogniz.'a on rtte d"t. *1"' ;; ;;;;;y it"o,,,,"t putty 

'o 
if'erontractuel provisions of

rh;linancial instruments. For radable se'c-uitii, t'tr. 6irp-y ,".ognizes the financial instruments on settlement date

Thc classification of fimncial instrumeirts at initial rccognition dcpends on their contractual terms and the business model for rnanaging the

insrrumenrs. Financial insrumentsu,. ilffiufi;;;&'oi tt.ir'r.i, "ur"", "*"""pi'i" 
i[".ase of financial asseb and financial liabilities

recorded ar fair value rrlrorgn pront *J',ii'l;iiitfi;:il;iln costs are added'to. or subtracted aom this amount'

(i) FinalcialAssets

Finiincialassetsi[cludecash,oranequityi[strulncntofanotherentity,oracontsactualrighttoreceivecashoranotherlinancialasset
rrom cnorher enriry. r.* "*urpr"J#iiiL'l;i;;i;;;;;^ 

."""r,"tr.,. i"i,lrii."i ii'ii,i'v -a o"u' i""ruments' trdde receivables

Busincss modcl assessment

TheConlpanydeterminositsbusinessmodelatthelevelthatbestreflectshowitmanagesgloupsoffinanoialassetstoachieveits
business objective.

TheCompany.sbusinessmodelis.notassessedonaninstrument.by.instrumentbasis,butatahigherlevelofaggegatedportfoliossnd
is based on observable factors such as:

a)Howtheperformanceofthebusinesslnodetandtlrefinancialassetsheldwithinthatbusinessmodelareevaluatedsndrcponedto"' 
ir," cornp-vt tey malagement persoffrel'

h\ The risks thar affect the p"rro.r-..'oiii" business model (and the financial asses held wi$in that business model) and' in

., ,rl**:lxsl;|5"r""t*ffiff1,x';"lscted (for examprc, wherher rhe compensation is based on the fair value of the assets

" ,,rrg.J "ion 
,r,e conlractual cash flows collected)'

d) The expccted ftequ"n"r, 'o''" 
uni'i'ii"g "i'"r"t 

iit tlt" i'portant asPects ofthe company's asscssment

Thebusinessmodelassessmentisbasedonreasonablyexpectedscenalioswithouttaking,worslcase.or'stress-case'scensliosinto
accounr. rf cash flows aftcr i"i,i"l ,J;;,i;;;; r.rir*i i" a way thar it i;i;;";;; the companv's oriS'inal cxpectations' the

company does nor change rrre crassurc"#iori "i 
ri. ,*ri,i,"e n"*.i"r 

^ro, 
i"ii'i"'tl,"i'or.i""ti *'iotr' t'" incorporates such infor'

mation whcn assessing n"*'y ottg'nu#o"t 
""*rv 

pti"f"'"0 n"*cial assets going forward'

SPPI test

Asasecondstepofitsclassificationprocess,theCompanyassessesthecontractualtermsoffinanciatassetstoidentirywheolcrthey
neet SPPI test.

.princiDal, for the purpose of this test is defined as the fair value ofthe financial asset at initial rccognition and may change over the life

oflinancial asset (for t*"'prt, lr tr"'"'i"t '"pliilt"o 
oip'l"tipol or smortisation ofthe premiuny' discount)'

Themostsignificaltelementsofintercstwirhinalendillgarrangementale.typicallytheconsiderationforthetime.valueofmoneyand
credit risk. To make *," Sprr arrerrml'nt,-t;,.'6o-*p*,y'"ppri..i"Orr*"t "li'Slltiit" '"it'-ii"tt"" 

t"th as the period for which

the interest late is set'

lncuntlasl,conttactualtermsthatintroduceamorelhanthemillimumexposuletorisksorvolarilityinthecontractual.cashflowsthat
a,e unrclared ro a basi. t.nOing arr*g.ni; O" 

""i 
gir. ;. a *ntractual,c'sh'Iliws ih'i ut" tof"ty p"ytn"nts of principal and interest

on the imount outstalrai'g tn "tn 
t*t'Jilii""i'*i"i *tti li 

'"quired 
to be measured at FvrPL'

Accordingly, financial assets arc measured &5 follows based on the exisling businoss model:

Fi aIcial Assets carried at amortized cost

T"";iT'#J',i"'!iill}1i][:;1;]i:xs;;rl;ifti"".t'##]J;f#!:" '"i'i"1"""''"'o' 
-d In'[eres'i (SPPD

. Colttractual terms of the asset glte

on the principal alnount outstandnlg

Bank balances' Loans, Trade receivables and other financial investrnents that mect the aboYe conditions are messured at Emortised

ard cash and cash equivalelts'

cost.

The bus iness rnodel of the ComPanY tbr assets subsequently moasure d at amortized aost category ls

cash flows. However, considering the economic viabilirY of carrying the delinquent Portfolios in

scll these portfolios to banks and/or assct reconstruction compa!les

After initial mcasurement' such financial assets are subsequently measured at amottized cost

G)

ect contraatual

, it may

(EIR). For

firrther details' refer note no' 3.I (i). The expected credit loas (ECL) calculation for financial
plained in



subsequent notes in this section.

(b) Irinancial Assets at FVOCI

TheCompanysubsequcntlyclassifiesitsfinancialassetsasFVOCI'oulyifbothofthefollowingcriteaaremet:

. 'fhe objective ofthe business nrodel is achieved both by collecting contractual cssh flows and selling the financial assets: and

. contractual tenn, ortr,. urr"t gi;ir" 
"" 

rp..il"a ,r#t.o 
"ash 

iows that are Solely Payments of Principal and Interest (5PPI)

on the principa.l amount outstarding

Finalcial Assets included within the Fvocl category are measured at each reporting date at fsir Yalue withsuch changes being

recognized in other corp."t .n.ir" lu"or" IOCIi'Iire interest income on theie assits is recognized iD profit or loss The ECL

calcu'lation for debt instruments at FVOCI is exPlained in subsequent notes in this section'

Dcbt instruments suah as long-term investments in Govcmment securities to mect regulatory liquid asset-rgquir€ment of the

c;p-;.6;rit prog*, ia Inortgug. lo*s portrorio l"Lrc._" the compsDy periodically resorts to partially sellingthe loans

by way ofassignment t; $illing buyers are classified as FVOCI'

onderecognitionoftheasset'cumulalivegainollossPreviouslyrecognizedinoClisreclassifiedtoprofitorloss.

(c) Filancial Assets at FVTPL

TheCompanyclassifiesfinancialasselswhichareheldfoltradingundelFVTPLcategory'Heldfoltradingassctsarerecorded
and measured in the Balance St..i J fuii ,au", lnter€st and diiidend incomes are rccorded ir interest income and dividend

in*r., i"rp""tir"ty a".urOing to ihe-i";, ofthe contract, orwhen the right to receive the sam€ has been established Gains and

iotr.r on "f,-g.t 
in fuir valutofdebt instruments are recognized on net basis through profit or los

.the 
Company,s investrnents into mutual funds, Covemment securities (trading portfolio) and cenificate ofdeposits for tading

anrl shonierm cash flow management have been classified uodor this category'

(d) Equity investmert designated under FVOCI

All equity invesrments ir scope oflnd AS 109 'Financial Instruments' are measured at fair valuc. Thc Company has strategic

inreit.e'nts in equity for whici it has elected to present subsequent changes in the fair value in other comprchensive income The

classification is made on idtial recognitiou afld is inevocable

All fair value changes ofthe equity instruments, excluding dividends, Brc recognized in OCI and are aYailable for reclassification

to profit or loss on-derccognition ofinvestments. Equity i stnrncnts at FVOCI arc not subject to an impainnent assessment'

Dereoognition of FiIlancial Assets

The Company derecognizes a financial asset (or, whcrc applicable, a part of a financial asset) when:

. The right to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Cimpany has transt'cncd its right to receive cash llows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash

llows in f l without material dchtto a third party u der an assignment aflangement and the Company has transferred substan-

rially all the risks and rcrvards of tlhe asset, Once ihe asset is derecognizcd, the Company does not have al)y continuing irYolve-

ment in the sane.

The Cornpauy transfe$ its financial assets through the partial assignment route and accordingly derecognizes tlle transferred portion

as it neithir has any continuing involvemgnt ilr the saIne nor docs it retain any control, If the Company retains the right to service the

Iinancial asset for a fee, it recognizes githq a servicing asset or a servicing liability for that scrvicing contract. A service liability in

respect of a service is recogllized at fair value if the fee to be received is not expected to compensate the Company adequately for
performing the service. Ifthe fees to be received is cxpectcd to be more than adequate comp€nsation for the senicing, a service asset

is recogniied for the seNicing right at an arnouut determiled on tJte basis ofan allocation oftle carrying amount ofthe larger financial

asset

On dcrecognition of a financi.rl asset in its entirety, the dilllrerlce bstlveen:

. the carrying amount (measured at the date ofderecognition) and

. the consideration reccivcd (including any new asset obtained less any new liabiliry assumed) is recognized in profit or loss.

Impainnent of Financial Assets

In accordarce \vith lnd AS 109, the Company uses ECL motlel, lbr evaluating impairment offinancial assets other thar those measured at
fair value through profit and loss (FVTPL). ECL arc recognized lbr financial asses held under amortized cost, debt insruments measured
at FVOCI, and certain loan commitmentst.

Fillancial assets where no significant increase in credit risk has been observed are considered to be in ,
a 12 month

ECL is recognized. Financial assets that are consideredto have significant inarease in credit risk arc cons ' and those
which are in default or for which there is an objective evidence ofimpairmcnt are considered to be in ,

for stage 2 and stage 3 financial assets.
gnized

At initial recognition, allowance (or provision in the case ofloa[ commitments) is requjred for ECL tow possible



ln the event ofa significant increase in credit risk, allorvance (or provision) is required for ECL towards all possible default evenls over

itrccspec,ea tiie oflle fina,rcial insrument ( lifetime ECL')'

FinMcialass.6(andtheretatedLnPairmentlossallowances)arewrinenoffinfull,whenthereisnorealisticprosPectofrecovery

Trcaimenr of&e diffirent Jages oflinancial assers and the methodolo$/ ofdetermination ofECL

in the ne\t 12 months, or less, where thc remaining life is less tha[ l2 months'

LGD represents exPected losses on *Ie EAD given the event of default, taking into account' anong othor attributes, lhc

mitigati;g effect of cotlateral value at the time ir is exPected to be realized and the time Yalue of rnoney

Credit ImPaired (SEge 3)

The Company Ecognizes afinancial Lssel to be credit impaired and in stage 3 by considering retevant objective cvidence' primarily

shether

. Conractual paymenls ofeither prircipal or interest are past due for more than 90 days;

. The loan is othenvisp cousidered to be in default

Res!'ucfuredloans@xceptloanlestructuredunderthcRBlCovid2.0fiamework)'whererepsymenttermsalerenegotiatedas
comoared ro rhe originut .on*u.,.. t"-TL'r""ii"#ii;"*];;il;irt "r,of 

*,Jioio*"c are'clksified as credit impaircd' Such

loani conrinue ro be in sue. : *rit th.yi;iiii regita, payment orrenegotiated;r;;;al ;d ioterest over a minimum observation

Deriod, tlpica y l2 months- posr renes*l;i;,';;ih&;e no other indicatori#i"ip"i'*ini nu'ing tatisfied the conditions of

iimell.paymenr over the observarron pe"rl[J;'$'i"*r ";r'iJil 
r-,rf"r."a to"tiug"'i oii -a u ft"tf' assessment of the risk of

dcfault be done for such loans'

Significart lncrease in Credit Risk (Stage 2)

Anassessmentofwhethercreditriskhasincreasedsignilicantlysinceinitialrecognitionisperformedateachreportingperiodby
ffii;;iililil;;i,,r,.,i,r' "ro'HJ1ffi1ii;-i"#il'-";ffitlii:-1f,**;*:;Xl#1,'lfii:fi11'-"*:?*i
ard the class of customers whlch prlm

loitecrionraciritiesar.no,r'"'"n'o'.uii"r'ii';';;;"d;:"""tntl::*lt:i;:,i,l:il?1fi1l'"'#flH:X#:*:i;

*t':fi:*r"u*:ti"Lfftr;i;l#:::x':,:il'i,"Iffi:'";:ilil"Ti;t'[#il;il|"i:'"r"i'ii"-*g'2rormortgage
loans.

The measurement of risk of dcfaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous Dortfolios' generally by nature of loans' tenors'

underlying collateral, g.osrupr,i.. -o';i:';,";:;,;fii.;. ii. ;;i"urt ,irL ii^."!r"l ,tini nb-1p'ouuultiry ordefault) derived Fom

Dasr behavioral rends ora.rortr u.rorr"itii"iH,"'ilil;;."-, ponrorot rr,"s" pJ"trendi factor in the pasr customer behav-

iorat nends, credit transition p*U"o,,itilmi'...ro.iono"ri.-.oriai,iont. Th;;;*.d PDs are then aligned considering tuture

""*;i;;;;t;;.riltare 
determined to have a bearing on EcL'

(a)

(b)

(d)

(c) without Significant lncrease in Credit lusk since Initial Recognition (Stage 1)

stage l. The

siog applica-

Determin ation ofPD is covered above for each stago ofECL'

EAD rcpresen ts the exPected balancc at dcfault, taking into account thc rePayment ofprilcipal and interest ftom the Balance

Sheet date to the date ;f defautt together .xith any exPected draw downs ofcommifted facilities

ECL resulting from default events thar.are possible irl rhe next t2 months are recognized for financial instrumenE ln

Compary has ascertained a"ti"rt po*'Jliit"J'' o" p"i utfl""'t trends. witnessed for each homogenous porttollo u

i""6Jrrir'iorar ,"or. .ards and other performancc indicarors, derermined statistically.

N{easurement of ECL

TheassossmentofqeditriskandcstimationofECLaleunbiasedandprobabilityweighted'Itincorporatesallhformationthalis
relevant including infornlotiou uUout p^iir"iii"r,."ni conOition, -d r.^onuit. foiZcasts of tuture events and economic condi-

rions ar rhe reporting date. tn aaairion. tnl ljt"irnair", "iiiL 
iri..ii"" account the rime value of mone; Fonvard looking e€onorruc

scenarios determined with reference ro ii#""i'i"r...ui "f 
**"^i" pu,"*.,.it tio* ttu'e demonsiratcd a linkage to the perfol-

nrarce ofour portfolio, ou", u panoo or:i*" i"ra uaa" uppri.a ," determine impact ofmacro-econolrric faclors'

ThcCompanyhascalculatedECLusingthreemaincomponents:a-probability,ofdefault(PD)'alossgivendefault(LGD)asdthe
exnosure ar de fautr (Eaol. ecL rs car";;iJiy i:,i,iiprif""i,il; pd. LGD and EAD and adju$ed for time valuE of monev usmg a

i"i'" *tti"t it 
" 

t.utonable approximation ofElR'

'l'he inputs and modcls used for calculating ECLS may rot always caphrre all chamcteristics ofthe market at the date ofthe financial

statements. To reflect this, qualitative adjustments or management overlays are occasionallY made as temporary adjustments when

such differences are signiflcantlY,Paterial

A more detailed descriPtion ofthe methodotogy used tbr ECL is covered in the 'credit risk' secti

Write-offs
CJK

G)

Financial assets are $ritten off when there is a sig.ilica,t doubt on rccovcrability in the medi be Mitten



offis greater than the accumulated loss allowance, rhe difference is first treated as an addition to the allowance that is then applie(

againi the gross carrying amount. Any subsequent rccoveries are credited to the statement ofprofit ard loss.

(ii) Iinmciirl Liabilities

Financial liabilities include liabilities that rcpresent a contractual obligation to detiver cash or another linancial asset to another entity'

or a contract that may or witr ue settied in the entities own equity instruments. Few exarnples offinancial liabilities are trade payables'

debt securities and other bonowings and subordinated debts

Initial measurement

All tinancial liabilities are recognize.l initially at fair value and, ir the case of borrowings and payables, net of directly attributabl(

trarsaction costs. The curnp*y:i i,nunciut ti;biliries includc rrade payables, other payables, debt sccurities and other boFowings'

Subsequent measurement

Aflcr initjal recognition, all tinincial liabilities are subsequently measur€d at amortized cost using the EIR (Refer noto no. 3.1(i)) Any

gains or losses ar'ising on derecognitio ofliebilities are recognized in the Statement ofProfit and Loss

Enrbedded derivatives

An embedded derivative is a component ofa hybrid instrumelt that also includes a non-d€rivative host cotttract with the effect that some

ofthe cash flows ofthe combinei instrument vary in a way similar to a standalone derivative. An embedded derivative causes some or

all of the cash flows that oflrerwise would be requircd by the conhact to bc modified according to a specified interest rate' financial

imtrurnent price, commodity price, foreign exchange rate, index or prices or retos, credit rating or credit index, or other vafiable, providad

that, in the case of a non-financial'varia6'le, it is nJt specific to a party to the contract. A derivatiYe that is attached to a fioancial hstru-

ment, but is contractually transferable indcpendently oflhat instrument, or has a different counterparty fiom that inshument' is Dot an

smbedded darivative, but a separate financi8l inslrument

Derivatives embedded in all other host contracts are accounted lbr as separate derivatives and rccorded at l'air value if their economic

chaEcteristics and risks are ltot closely related to those olthe host contracts and the host contracts arg not held for trading or desiSnated

at fair value though profit ot loss. Theie embedded derivatives are nleasurcd &1fair value with changes in fair value recognised in profit

or loss, unless designated as effectivg hcdging instruments'

Derecognition measurement

Thc Company derecognizes a finarcial liability when the obligation undcr the liability is discharged, cancelled or expircd

(iii) Rcctassification oflinancial rcsets and liabililies

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to thsir initial recognition, apart Iiom thc ex0eptional circumstances in

which the Company acquires, diiposes of, or terminates a business line. Finalcial liabilities are never reclassified The Company-did^not

rcclassifl any oi its significant financial assets or liabilities in th€ nine month ended December 31, 2023 and year ended March 31, 2023,

March 31,2022 ard March 31,2021.

(iv) Ofltetting of Finarcial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and fre nct amount is reported in the Balarce Sheet only ifthere is an enforceable legal

riglrt to oflset the recognized amounts with an ifltention to settle on a net basis or to realize the sssets and seltle thc liabilities simultane-

ously.

3.5 InYestment in Subsidiaries

The Company does not have any Subsidiary.

3.6 Tares

(D Cunent Tirx

Cunenl t?L\ assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to the taxation authorities, in accordalce

with the lncome Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) prescribed thereiu. Thc tax mtes and tax laws

used to compute tle amount are those that are enacted o! substantively enactcd, at the repoting date.

Cunent tax relatjng to items recognized outside prolit or loss is recognized in conelation to the undorlying transsction either in OCI or directly
iII olhcr equity. Managemenr periodically evaluates positiors takel in the tax retums with respect to situations in which applicable tax regu-
lations are subject to interpretation and establishes prcvisions where appropriate.

(ii) Deftrrcd Tax

Defened lax is provided using the Balance Sheet approach on temporary differences between thc tax
carying amounts for financial reportiDg pulposes at the reportiDg date.

Deferrcd tax liabilities are recognized for alltaxable temporary differences and defened tax assets
differences to the extelt that it is probable that taxable profits will be available agaiqst which the

iabilities and their

temporary
es can be



illlzed.

,ba carD,ing arnount ofdeferred tax assets is revierved at each reporting datc and reduced b rhe e)detrt lbd ia is Do looSEr Fffi lE
$ttcienr ta,\able profitwillbe availabti to allorvall or partofthe defened tar( asset Io be urilized Unrtco8Diz€d &fetred E '6s6'fr,'
aJE rEassessed at each reporting datJ-i'i" ia""gttlr"i ," the extent that it has become probablc lhar fiSIe ra\'bl€ Protu tfl -tl-
C..t'erred ta-\ asset to be recovercd

Deferred rax assets and liabilities are measured at the ta,\ ralcs rhat ar9 expccted to aPPly in the year wics ahe Essel is r'alized (rlDffiy
issenled'basedontaxrates(andtaxlaws)thathavebeerlenactedorsubstanliYelyenactedatthereporti.ogdare.

DeGntdta\rclatingtoitemsrecognizedoutsideplofitorlossisrecognizcdeitherinoClorinotherequiry.

Defcrred ra\ assers and deterred t&\ liabiliries are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off culleot tax asses agaiost qlrrt[t tax

tiJiti,i., -l ,rr" a"t rred taxes relate ro the sarne taxable entity and the sarne taxation authoriry'

J,7 Properq, Plant 8nd Equipment

propetq. planl afld equipment are carried at historiaal cost ofacquisition less accumulated depreciation and imPairment losses' consistent

.uith r}i ciiteria specii,"a in nA nS l6'Property, Pla and Equipment''

Depreciation on propeny, plallr and equipment

(a)DePreciatlonisprovidedonapro-ratabasisforalltangibleassetsonstraightlinemethodoYelth€us€fullifeofLssets.

(b) useful li\,es ofassets are det€rmined by the Malagement ty.an intemal techflical assessment excePt whele such assessment suggests

a lit! significantly ain"r"nt rrornir,orl pr"rii1r.[ Uy Sch;dute 1 - Parr c of the companies Act' 2013 where thc usetul lifc is &s

assessed and ce(ified by a technical expert'

(c)Depreciationonlgaseholdimprovementsisprovidedonstraightlinemcthodovertheprimaryperiodofleaseofpremisesor5years
whichevcr is less

(d)DepreciationonadditionroassetsandassetssoldduringtheyearisbeingprovidedfolonaploratabasisNithreferencctothemonth' ' 
in ivhich such asset is added or sold as the case may be'

(e) Assets having unit Yalue up to RS.5,OO0 is depreciated tully in the financial year of Purchase of asset'

(f) An itern ofpropcrty, plant and equiPment and any significant pcr-t initially recognized is derecognized upon,disposal or rvhen no furure

economic benefits are expected fr;m its use or disposal. Any gai^ or loss arising in derecognition ofthe asset (calculated as lhe diference

betweeu the net disporuf pro"..Or-*J ifl" au..ying urou,it-uf tl. u.t"tiit in""f'a"a 
"nOi' 

other income in the Statement ofProfit and

Loss whgn the asset is derecogltized'

(g)Theresidualvalues,usefullivesandmeftodsofdepreciationofplopefty,plantandequipmentarereviewedateacht'lnancialyearend
a.nd adiusled prospectively' if aPpropliate'

3.8 tntangible sssets and amortization thereof

Inlangible assots, represonting sottware's are initially recognized at cost and subsequently carried at cosl less-accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment. Thc intangible assets are amortized using the sUaieht-line metlod over a period of five )'ears' rvhich is the Ma+'

agement,s estirnate of is useful liie.'Tte useful lives of intangible assets ." ie"ietued at each financial year end and adjusted pros!€ctiYcly'

ifaPProPriate.

3,9 Impairment of noIt-linancisl sssets

An assessment is done at each Balance sheet date to ascertain whether there is any indication that-an 8s^set.may be impaired lf any such

indication exists, an estimate 
"r 

ii. *""""."ti" 
"^ount 

of asset is oeteiininea. tfthe carrying value of relevant asset is hiSher than the

i""ou.tuut" unount, Oe carrying Yalue is written down accordingly

3,10 Provisions 8nd Contingent Litbilities

The company creates a provision when there is present obligalion as a result ofa past evelt that probably requires 8Ir outflow of resowc€s

anJ a reliable estimate can be made ofthc amount ofthe obligation'

A disclosurc for a continEcnt liabiliry is made when there is a possible obligarion or a present obligarion.that m8y, but probsbly will not

require an ourflow of r****. i,i;'6;;;ff"i.J,r.i"r., pi..'..ri'oulieuiiJnt f", *tri"'h a reliable istimate cannol be made when there is

a possibte obtiga,on o, 
" 
p**r;;G;i;; it ,e.p.ci oi *rti.fr ue litelihooJ of outOow of resources is remote' no provision or disclosure

is made.

3.ll Foreigr Currency Translation

The Company's financial statements arc Presente'd in tndian Rupee' which is also the Company's functional

URUInitial recognition



ForeisncurrencytransactionsalerecordeJinthereportingc^urrency,b),.appl),ingtotheforeigncurrencyamounttheexchugeratebetween
i#ffiil;;;y *d tht fo'"ign cut'ency at the date oIlhe transactron

Foleigncurrcncymonetaryitemsa.re-re-trirnslatedusingtheexchangerateprevailingatthereponingdate.Non-monetaryitems,whichale
rncasured in terms of historicat cost dcnominated in a fo-reign cunen.y, ," ,"pon.J"rJrg ,i'" !'"nu"',g" t"t" ut the dale ofthe transaction'

Convercion

Exchange differences

All exchartge differences are accounted in the Statement ofProlit and Loss

3.12 Employee benefits

i. Post'euploymentbenefits

Defined Contribution PIan

TheContpany,scontributiontoprovidentfundisconsidere<lasdefinedcontributionplanandischalgedassnexpcnsoastheyfalldu€
based on the amou[t ofcontritution tequir'JJi" i" '"0" -o t"t'* the scrvices are rendered by the employees'

Adefinedbenefitplanisapost-omploymentbenefitplanotherrltanadefinedcolltbutionplan.TheCompany,snetobligationinrespgct
of del-rned benefir plaN i, 

"ut"utot.o 
,.pi-rut"fy i- i."f.I pf* fry .stimating the amount of future benefit that employees have eamed in

the cu[errt and Prior Periods,

Thecalculationofdefinedbenef.itUbllgationisperformedarrnuallybyaqualiliedacfuaryusingtheprojectedunitcreditmethod.Whert
rhe catcutation results in a polentiat asser for rire company, the recoglised asset is limircd l;the ir;cnt value ofeconomic bcnefits

available in the form orany n.,tur" r"tunis ior"L" piir 
"ii"a""r"ni 

in future contributions to thi plan ('the assct ceilirg'),if any ln

ordq to calculate the p.ar"nt rutu. ot 
""o-io.ia 

u"nJnG, .orria.ration is giver to al,y minimum funding requirements

Re measurements ofthe net defined benefit liability, which comprise actualial gains and losses and thc effect ofthe asset ceiling (ifany'

cxcludins irreresr), ar. ,..ognir.o in ocj. ii""io*p-y i.i.rniin., ut. ntt inGrest expense (income) on the net defirred bencfit liability

{asser) for the period by upprylng ri,. air.orni ,-ut. j*i to ,n.urrr. tt e definerl benelit obligalion at the beginning of the annual pcriod

ro the thcn-net dofined benefir Iiability (asscr), taking into account any chaoges in ttte neiaefined beneflt liability (asset) dudog the

oeriod as o result of contributions and benefit payments. Net interest expense and other expenses related to defined beneftt plans are

L.oerii"o it, p.of,t o. to"t

whcn the benetits of a plan are changed or when a plan is cuflailcd, the resulting change in benefit that relates to post service ('past

service cost, or'past service gairr') or the gain or losi on cunailncnl is recognised-immeiiately in profit or loss on the carlier of:

. Thg datg ofthe plan arnendnteot or curtailment, and

' l he date that th; Company recogrises related restructuring costs

The Company recognises gains and losses o[ the sgttlement ofa defined benefit plan when the settlement occurs'

ii. Short-tcrm emploYee bcnefits

Sholt.termemployeebenetitsaleexpeosedasthelelated.scrviceisprovided.Aliabilityisrecognizedfortheamountexpectedtobe
Faid il.lhc cornpany has a presEnr legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a iesult ofpast service provided by the employee

and rhe obligation can be estimrted reliably'

3.13 Lease

Conlpany has applied Inrt AS l l6 ..Leases., for all lease contracls covercd bY the lnd As. Under lnd As l 16 a contract is. or contains a lease,

if ir conveys rhe fight ro 
"onoot 

ul"l-rioi * iolr,ih"a ^r.t 
ro, , period oitimc in exchange for consideration' The compory undertook an

Lssessme.t ofall appli"our" 
"onuu"s 

t-oi"i.*in" iiu t"^" 
",,irt, 

i, O"freO in I"a aS I l6lThis assessment will also be completed for each

Defined bengfit Plans

Grahrity

new conEaot or change,

Measurement of Lease LiabilirY

At the rirne of initial recogllition, the Company measures lease liability as present value ofall lease payment discounted using the Company's -

incremental cost ofborrowing rate. Subsequently, the lease liability is

i) Increase by interest on lease liability
ii) Reduce by lease payments made

Measurenrent of Righr-of-Use asset

At the timc ofinitial recognition, the Group measures 'Right-oi.Use asscts'as presentvalue ofall lease paymcnt p's

incremental cost ofbo[owing rate w r.t said lease contract. Subsequently, 'RighFof-Use asspts' is measured u less



jn\ accumulat(J depreciation and a.ny accumulated impairmenr losscs adjusrcd rbr an) re'measurcmenr of lb' lea' LiJiliry +'dfd b rd

ri I l6 ,L.ar.r.. u.p,..ir,ion on .ilvigiiljiiffi";;fi;;;;'l,r.a-.n .ii.igr', ri". u*is ovcr the lease prriod-

Inconhactgoil]gforward.TheCompanyhasftnhcrelectednottorecognizeRoUssse6aDdkaFliatliliti.sfq165db'*EB
-J io, ttoi-r"* t.*es (less than l2 months)'

J.l{ Fair Vslu€ Massurement

The Company measures its quatirying financial insrum'nts at tbir \alue on each Balance Sheet dalc'

Fair value is the price that would be received against sale oi an asser or paid ro transfer a liabilrD 
i: ar] or-d:y^rran9!'tho b"E -E

Darticipants at the mea'utt'"n' outt" li'i' iii" 
""t*tnltnt 

is ba';ed on r'tre presumption tbat lhe traostioo'D sell dcdaffi

the liabilitv takes plac. in tnt 
"""""'uii!li''i'"1p""'i'L'*" "il; 

;ost advarrageous accessible rnarkel as apPlicabl€'

rhe company r., l.r*li::-,:,.^Ti,,ff,,H;[ i;Ifi,,[i";1"ff;fi1ffflJ:]il:J::J"I1?,i*rJ** 
is availabh to drr{r' nir

value, maximizing lie use ot relevan

Allassetsandliabiliticsforrvhichfairvalueismeasurcdordisclosedinthe.flnancialstatementsalecategorizedrrithinthefairvsluehi€'8,chy
inro t-evel I. Level II ana r-*er rrr uasel"on'rrr.lor".ririr"r inpr, ,t,", it 

'igniiituit 
.u trtt fair value m-easurement ar a uholc For a detailed

i"i"i"",i", * ,n" r"'r value hierarchy' refer note no 34

For assets and liabiliries that arc fair valued in the financial statelnents on.a recuring basis' the company derermines \{hether tratrsfers have

occurred berween levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing.calegorirurion 1u^iJon'ti" G,r"r, t.".t input that is sicnificaflt to te fair valuc

."^rraa"nt 
^, 

o t hole) at the erd ofeach rePortlng penoo'

Forthepumoscoffairvalucdisclosures,thccompanybasdetermined,classesofassersandliabilitiesonthebssisoflhenatu,e'chancterislics
ffiHfii;;;;;"r liabilitv and the level orthe fair value hieruchv'

3.15 Segment reporting' ldentilication of segments:

Anoperarinssesmenr,,"*TryHl",:$:f"T;flilJT:ilrrtr;isl,$ffiil:ll!'s:"'l,",T,l}'*lt"d;fiffix'-:#;''J:"JJff5i::?
whose operating results are regulaj

discrere tinsnciat inlbrmatron * -itiir.. iil.i'""'rh" ,*ug"*"n, upp'5li"r" ifolii"Jo ; ilAs l08 Operatins segments' the coDM

evaluates the conrpanv'' P"'r"-#;;;; ;;;;;;;;;;;t';^td "";;;ifi;;;ous 
performance indicators bv busincss sesnenrs

and geogrdPhic segrnerlts'

3,16 Earnings P€r share

TheCompalyreponsbasicanddilutcdearningsperequityshare.iltrccrxdatcelrithlndAS33'EamingsPerShsIe.Basiceamhg'pere4uity
share is comp'ted bv di"iaing n"t pio'r't7ioJ"i'i ii iriu*'ur' t'fT*::if $#:itf:itn:kt 

tlJ|!J;If;:.i3.ffiffi!
li:;rry ;i';i;;;,"nding iuring the vear' Diluted eaminss per t:',Y-:':i;i 

di;;ti; potentiar e quitv sh'ares for ilrc vear bv the v.eiglted

',Ut':'**;*,;"UX;:*1":mq$:ffiT."'H'ilffJ:ffi"#;';;;il;;t"';.;ptwherettreresursareantiditrnive'
potenriar equir.y ,hor., 

"r" 
c..,i-to-';;';il;ir" onry ii their conversi;;;."q;it, ;i;;t'-"ould decrease the ner profit per sh",e EoE

continuins ordinary op"r",ionr. foL,i'i jin-r't-i* .qrity ,tt"r* ,. a..,"i'i" it'i*itnta t' ut tf'" t"gi-ing ofthe neriod' unl€ss lbcy EYc

heen issue.l ar a later d",.. rh" difii;:;;;;;i;i;;;;;",", *" .',ij,r,"ii"fi,'.1;itiieceivautenaa te srrarci been arruattv isgred u

fair value. Dirutive pot.ntiur 
"qriti'r'rrui., 

ur" ieie-rmineo rno.pena"",ly i"r:";; ;;;;; piesented rhe number of equiry sharcs and pot.,'

iilidiffi;;;;t,;;il";-.i'1{d"*1;i:li;,#":;#;iXf.'JlTtti',",tH*f,?f;m,',"**;ili#'3,il$?,*frtr
treated as a fraction of an equlty s

tho reporting Period

3.1? Cash flow statement

cash flows arc reported using the indirect method' wherebv pront !*:=tH: "J*'r"Hi:';l"JL:"JiJTlH"Ttll':$fl!:ffi"HfHI

*m'i::il[iim'f**ru:::HH::'.:T'fr:'":',X1l,llli;#;;arJaccounteda-ttheactuarratisorexchangeprevairing
at the dates ofthe transactions

3.18 Standards issued but not yet effective

TheMinistryofCorporateAJlairshasnotifiedcompanics(IndianAccountingstandalds)Amendmt-ntRules,2023dated3lMarch2023to
amend rhc folrowinE rno es *r,,"i il. Jd."ti"J iorLnuor'p"rioo, *r*"l"lr""i,itr"ft7i 

-ep-.'ir 
iozr. t'" c'oup applied for the fltrst-time

these amendmcnts

(i) Dcnnition of Accountins Estimrtes'Amendments.to rnd As 8: Tf"T::lilT::1:IoI?$ 3,'*lH:"il"Tffi1$il:H:LT:JJ:l;tr' 
[*.#T]..1]T,T',:i:"":;",il:l"rJ^,,,,il:$ifl*:H::H1"il:';iJ'nJ;ffi;.ion',r," 

c,oup'' .on.oridated rinanciar state-

ments.

(ii) Disclosure of Accounting Policics . Amendments to Ind AS I : The amendments aim to helP eltities Prov

closure s that are more useful bY reP lacing the requi rement for entities to disclose their 'significanl

ment to disclose their 'material' accounting Policies and adding guidance on how entities aPPIY the

decisions about aocountingpolicydisclosures The ame[dments have had an impact on the Group's d

dis-

ng
es,

UD

f
o

ty

PUR

but not on the measurement, recognition or Presen tation ofany items in the GrouP's financial statemcnts



riii)Deferr€(l,l.axrelatedtoAssetssndLiobiliticssrisingfrolnasingleTranssct
"'";;;;ii,.-;;;.oiitt"initlott""ognitionexceptionunderIndAs.l2'solhatitno

;;i;;;;,i;"itbl" temporary ditfercnces such as leases' The Group previously

it u-r.trr,-ulii"ta , enrlments' the Group has recognised a separate defered tax

t* tiuuilitv in ,elation to its right-of-use aisets since' these balanccs qualiS for o

aS 12. there is no impact in the balance shect'

ion - Amendments to lnd AS 12: The amendmcnts

lorger applies to transactions that give rise to e4ual

.ecisniied for defcrred tax on leases on a net basis'

asset'in relarion to its lease liabitities and a deferred

ffset as per the r€quirements ofpamgraph 74 oflnd

mourlt in Rs. Lakhs

Amount ir Rs. Lakhs

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

ivslents4. Cosh and cash

March 31 2021March 3l 2022December 3l 202! March 3l 2023
As at

Particulars

547.2470.0981.4691.92
Cash on hand

Balances with banks 512.1E3.9',7455.93110.83ln current accountsI
200.001,103.23

rhan 3 months
ii) In other deposit accounts (originaI maturity less

1,060.0374.01731.391 305.98

osit ratesve short-term deam interest at thc

of the Company anddepending on the immediate cash requireme[tsds of up to thjee months,Short-tenn dcposits ar9 made for varYing Perio

uiYalentsdn ac hs eht caan hs aIBo na otces elhaB kn5
As at

March 31 2021March 31,2023December 3l' 2023
Particulars

Flxed Dc osit with Banks
220.602t.43-ln earmarked accounts 21t.56IL7.1374.t7t20.29st boEowinor securl- Held as mon

271,36117.13294.7714t.72

Note :

t amortised cost6. Loans
As st

Mrrch 3l 202rMarch 31,202!Mrrch 31,2023December 3l' 2023
Particulars

A Based on nature
42,100.7835,131.7935,416.1137,946.28Gross term loals -El6.9l-905,0E-953.61-t,362.'.14rment loss allowanceLoss
4t2E3.t734226.7t34462.51J6,s!!!4TotalNet

60.4094.16t72.44Others ICD

35 r6.l I

4l34 87.1I3 755.98

31 946.28 42 100.7835,13 r-79

TotalLoans
B. Bsscd on sccuria

blc assetsSecurgd
Covered by Banldcovemment Guanntees

42,100,7435,131.7935,416.1r37,946,28
-816.91-905.08-953.61-1362.74Less: I airment loss allowafice

Unsecured

'fotalNet

Total Gross

41,283.8734226.7134,462.5r36,5E3.s4

Others ICD
Secured

60.4094.t6t'72.44Unsecured 4t.ll755.9E 6.66 34

C, Based on re ron
Total Loans

Loans in India
Public Sector

42,100.?835,131.1935,416,1I37.946.28Othcrs
42,100.7835,r31.7935,416.1137,946.28Total Gross

-E16.9 t-905.08-953.61-t,362.74Less: Im airment loss allowallce
41r83.q734,226.71!4,462.5136,583.54Total Net

60.4094.t6r'12.44Olhers ICD
41,28:i.E734287.1134,556.6636,755.9q

Loans outsid€ Indi{
irment Ioss allowanceLess: lm

41rrs.6734,556.66 34,2t7.1I36,755.98Total l-oons
i. Loalrs and reccivables are non-derivalrve financial assets which generate a fixed or variable interest income

undertaktl creto aate flsecuIab m morcd theof ora:l,dJdsecure ty0anL s bted th Coor are cgiste agertg ppro ertyortgagelrcgran v vpan eqby
ofts feli nsufimce oI 5ordl rs alon este fand,/o oatihe oon assef ants ord] silsan

for the Company. The carrying

value be aflected sin thc credit risk ofthe

iii. l,oans where fioud has been comnittcd/ reported for the nine month period ended Decembor 3 l, 2023: N 3ld March

2023: Nil 3l March 2022: N 3l March 2021: Ni
9s have beent div. The Company has not proyided any loans or advanccs to promoters, directors and KMPS. The loans p

scpamtcly disclosed in Related party Disclosurcs, (Refer Note 4l)
rol

March 31, Z02l
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As at
March 3l 2021March 3l 2022March 3l 2023D€cemlrer 3l 2023

Psrticulars

7. Investments
Iit or lossAt fiir volue throu

I tn Mutua.l Funds 19.1419.t419.20t9.20GoYemmeIt Securities
sitlll ln Certificates of 19.14t9.1419.2019.20i+ ii+ iiiTotal

rehensive incomeAt fair value throU h other com

In Govemm€nt Securities
lnstrumentsll ln I

Shares otedulE 1.201.201.20|.20Shares n uotedE ul 1.20t.201.201.20Total B i+ ii
c At Amortized Cost

In Pass Through Certificates (PTC) representing securit'

isation of loan recaivable

Total c
Cost

Invcstment
Total D 203420,3420.4020.40a+B+C+DTOTAL
+ Irwestments are rnade il India

Amo unt ir Rs. Lrkhs

Amount iD R!. Lskh

Amount in Rs. Lrkhs

s

r financial ascets8
As at

Mrrch 31 2021March 31,2022March 31,202!December 31' 2023
arsPa

odU red considered
32',1.tt206.57261.1r297.16accrued but not due on Loafls
I16.05104.372t6.06216.41er Receivables
340.552t5.2531.2453.64etsSecuri d sit

1,2r0.25t,631-6'1855.29843,68Other Advances-current
r,993,972,157.81t,365.701,4r0.E9Total

lant and ut ment9. Pro cr
Mobile TotalOflice Equip-

ment
Computers
& printer

VehiclesFurniture & FixturesLand & BuildingParticulars

Cost or deemed cost (gross
corrying amount)

3.33 $3.r061.82r3.35 t 10.12141.29453.19As ot March 31,202q 

-

27.410.45 1.5123.27 0.660.73 0.78Additions
22.514.0518.29 0.23Disposals

8t7.9462.21 4.t4t32.51 110.7E14r.84As at Mqrch 31, 2021 43s.64
1.54 4.610.69Additions

19.06Disposals r9.06
673.481r0,78 64.6s 6.38t42.5! t32,57As at March 31,2022 416.58

1,355.9924.63 |.4',1 0.471,32'.7.55 l. E8Additions
86.790;7 4Disposals 86.05

t56.47 112.25 64,65 6.t4 2,142,68144.41As at March 31,2023 t,65E.07
8.391.64 4.50 !.620.64Additions

38.5538.5 5Disposals
113.89 69.r4 8.46 2tt2.s31,658.07 145.04 tt1.92As flt Decembcr 31, 2023

Accumulated depreciation
As at March 31,2020 2.04 55.08 32.15 r03.95 40.E4 235.440.77
Depreciation for the year r.83 13.42 13.87 6.35 9.61 0.4'l 45.55
Depreciation on disposals
As at March 31,2021 3.87 68,50 46.62 1r0.30 50.45 1,24 2E0.98
Depreciation for the pgriod 1.83 13.52 14.85 0.49 I t.55 l.l3 43.37
Deprgciation on disposals
As at luorch f,1, 2022 5.70 82.02 61.47 1t0.79 62.00 s$24.3s
Depreciation lbr tie period 3.04 13.56 t4.99 0.22 2.sl 51
Depreciation on djsposals //; / ,-=- Y4\1
As at March 31,2023 8.14 95.58 76,47 Iu.00 64Er tdil 'l 3le 92
Depreciation for the period 4.00 r0.33 t2.05 0.59 ostrr . UDIAI} un 2fi IJ
Depreciation on disposals 2E.67 \? 7

!l

I



39.tE1.7255.07I r 1.5959.t5105.91t2.74

rx3.60I lJ20.49t5.9573.3,143t.71 (aatr/t.m2.6S71.0960.51,110.88 vaLl53210, r{t.2519.9948.E3I 649.33 tE lt3.7J4.072J058.0739.14r,645.33

l'! .r D.c.Eber J1 2023

c ttDount net

-{J lurch 3l 2021

-{5 t' ,i rrch 31.2022

-$ .r ltarch 3l 2023
rr D.c€mber 31,2023

10. Other lDtaI ble -{ssets

Puticulars

Note: There is no revaluation of Property, Plant and equipment and other intangible assets during the period under restatement,

Amo unt in Rs. Lekhs

TotrlWindows License FecsSoftt*r.u Dev.loP-
ment (Aasaan Loqll-

Develop-Soflware
ment

Jaguar Soft\r'sre

22.50
2E.t7

I 50.67
f rs,44
I

3.57

3.57

19.59

18.93
0.662'7.51

21.5r
t5.44

carr] ing aEount)
Cosr or deemed cosr (gross

85.59

r5r,70

151.70

21.95

9.t1
5.87

66.11

15.68

't2.27

t2.51

3.57

3.57

3.57

3.57

3.57

3.14
0.42

19.59

19.s9

19.59

6.61
1.3 5

E.0l
3.92

11,93
3.92

42.95

42.95

42.59

4.10

4.10
8.35

12.45
8.59

As st l\Iarch 31,2023
Additions

E5.59

85.59

85.59

40.46

50.64

34.99
38.15
ttl.u
10r.05

10.18
3.57

3.57

8s.59
85.s9

19.59

I t.58

3.74
1.66

15.E5

3.',?4

21.48

2r.41

15.46

30.49
2t.91

21.04
6.M

As at December 3

tb odtr hc EIonD c
srsdontionD

As at March 3l zozJ
hc odefltforD atlon

I 2023

Car n amount net

As at Msrcl 3l 2l2l
As at Marcl 3l 2022

0
,| 23chr

,l
3sA ta Ma

023I IefbaAs Dt ecem

reciation on dis

It Other Non-Financial Assets As at
March 31,

2021
March 31,

2022
March 31,

2023
December 31

2023

Psrticulsrs

5.301.03
)sesdE

R€ntP 0.05

Other Advanc€s 10.8017.9531.6956.18
Dutics and taxes 16.15r8.983l.6956.18
Total

ablest2P
ablesl2.l Trade As at

Mrrch 31,
202r

March 31.
2022

March 31,
2023

Decembcr 3l
2023

Particulars

total outstandin sesetlIaland smmlcrouosd of
0.17l.l321.25

33.17a', i)25.5423.16
33.r722.19total outstandin andmlqothontorsI otherofS credued 26.614s.01&

Total

Amo unt in Rs. Lrkhs

t\ 20203erch IIet-ds

I202llI hrc 3stAs l

-.{dditions
D

Additions

on
202I1 Irchat i\Ia

2022Ilen 3rchatAs

023I3DecemberatAs

iatec londlatedIn uAccu
AsatA I 2020

Additions
ls

ation for thc

odthetbratron

As at March 3l 2022
on



arti€sTo related 33.1122.1926.6145.01
Others 33.1722.t926.6745.01Totrl

ScheduletnTrade bles
les withoftradcschedules reflectThe followin ct 10 the date oftransactions,

As at December 31 2023 Totsl>3 s2-3 Yearsl-2 Yesrs<l orNot DueUnbilledPsrticulars 21.2521.25
I MSME 23.7616.307.46Others

ted Dues-MSMElll D
d Dues-OthersD 45.0116.302E.11Gralld Totol

As at March 3l 2023 Tot!l>3 rs2-3 Yerr3l-2 Yesrs<l €arNot DueUnbilledPsrticulors l.t3l.l3I MSME
25.540.37L6023.57ll Others

ted Dues-MSMElll Dis
tod Dues-OthersDis

26.610.37r.6024.70Grand Tot8l

As at March 3l' 2022
Totol>3 ear$2-3 Yearsl-2 Years<l lrNot DueUnbilledParticular$

0.170.17MSME
22.020.360.506.44t4.'11ll Othgrs

lll ted Dues-MSMED
d Dues-Others

22.190.s0 0.366.4414.E9Grand Totsl

As at March 3l 20211
Total>3 rs2-3 Yerrsl-2 Yesr8<l fUnbilled Not DueParticulars

I MSME
33.113.03 1.5028.63II Others

Dues-MSMEIll DJ

uted Dues-OthersDi
33.171.503.032E.63Grand Totrl

fo

omserylcesided theto chavwhich eIt d fieenti thed psny
AS provent€rprisesthefro rhn su ers managemenformln ria roce vcdonasedt] on plp

DevclM u Enn) sesM SmEl and eda5 under terpridefinedandum llsma teen lcro,oftion mrc edm cs,u un thder defini ro, rprrvhiand alch q ry onIosu hasc donQbeeDunderion dthis tscof tatficatit! on thedh inatieterTn on iden presenSuc PurposeAct'en 006t,opm
diau torsthereIied uh hich becI1ase thewith Cce andYed a a ablfo fonnatioIT rcnh basise

As at
Mrrch 31,

2021
March 31'

2022
December 31,

2023 31 2023
M8rch

Particulars

refer note l3.l13. Debt sccurities-At smortised cost

1,000.00 1,000.001,000.00Secured dcbentures :-1,000 (March 31,2023 - 1000, March 3l'
non-convedible debentures ofl{s. I millior each

2022 - 1000, March

3t 2021 - 1000 12.00% redeemabl
I 000.00 II 00Total

1,000.00I 00 I 000.00Dobts securitics in lndia
Debts securitics outsido lndia

I 00 I 00ITotal

Amount in R!. L8khs

l3.l Details ofterms ofredem ment ond secur rovided in res ect of debt securitieg rrd borrowintion/
As !t

March 31,
2022

March
tt,202l

December 31,
2023

March
31,2023

Tenure E8rliest in-
stalment

date

Perticulars Repayment Terms

secured debentures :.1,000 (March
31,2023 . 1000, March 31,2022 -
1000, March 31, 2021 - 1000),
I 2.00o/o redeemable, non-convertible
debcntures ofRs. I million each

Principal payment fie-
quency: Entire principal
repayable at maturity

Coupon paypent
quency: Quafl;rly

fie-

36
months

30,June
2023

1,000,00 r,000.00 1,000.00

1000.00 J00.00 1000.00
The secured redeemable non-convertible debentures issued by the Company are securcd by exclusive charge on c loan

to a securi er the tcms of issue.covcr ofu to I l0% asreceivables

IThe coupon rate for secured redeemable non-convertible debeltures is l2%o payabl€ quarterly
t r.rra I .t1These secured redeemable non-convertible debentures were repaid as bullet payment on 3oth June 2023

Ac.'.

II

(''MSMED



efer note 14.1uc iesritbe seIth dntho EI14. Borrowi
Particulars Msrch 31, 2022

December 31,2023 Msrch 31, 2021

At8mortised cost
redns culoam€T r

r0 E64.06
3 582.02

6 115.26
I I'l1.54
1 373.29

I 505.40
'l t62.09

As !t

From banks

8.15

Msrch 31,
2021

4,847.11

s,421_lE
5,032.41

134.33

5

E8.59

1.45

From other arties

ksbmftooansIddemanCash Cred it and wor
4 2.91

4 618.54

rties unsecuredTcrm loans Irorrl others

9 643.67
5 134.33

14 77t.00

42't.185

2lpsqSr
488.59

2t,7t2.21
t1

I

outside India 18.94

18.54

40
in lndiaBorrowin

Total
Borrowi

includiment of bofiowlar inthc Co ls
tiesnsecubtde

staterctan afinf tatedoatehe doIr ose as

The C

CI with the lender
Gancial thefornstutloinstandlnfto bankslnbonoheduseashan fifi

borowinsecured gstoationrellntionstuinstior nancialbanksththe CompanYIedassets bycuITenoftsstatemens/retunlrluarteThe vq accounts.fooksbothedrmenlueicabreverwhe

moutrt ir R!. Lakhs

Loans r ble on demand secured

Loanirepayable on demand include cosh credit and working capital Ioans from which aro seaued bY specific charge on identilied
demand ba*s

receivab les. Please refer note t4.1 for details ofbonowin

Term loans from banks

As att rnd secution/re a
rodn bores arlubte ecsfo dided in

medof remo tefiltr4 De
March 31,

202r
March 31,March 31,

2023
Deaem-

ber
31,2023

Rate of
Interest

TenureRepayment Terms
Particulars

243.31
tl.95o/o54 monthsinstalmentsl6
12.O0o/oAndhra Bal* 36 months 54.08iostalments36 MonthLtdankBlnancImal FU S 12.00v"3 6 months 55.15lmentsinstaMonthl36tdLAIkBIF nanmallSU t2.000/036 months 217.72installments36 Montd.LankB1IlF aIIcalm IU S 12.7 sVo36 months 353.99lmentsIstaln63 MontltltdLaflkBcenarIma rIU S 13.7 5v.30 months t 97.1ElmentsnstalIIMonth30 109.710.3613.50YotdLankBIF ancnam IIU S 24 months 71.25installments24 Mon
ll.25o/otdLBaakcenmaFmallU s 36 months 581.58installmentst2 24',1.5
12.75o/oIm tedLikanBandhanB 36 monfis 194.2installments36 Mon 260.91
11.50%Im edtILankBdhanBan 60 months

20 I installments 993.8194.95Bank oflndin 9.00o/o60 mondrs l.7linstallmenrs20 1t.00%Bank ofIndia 36 months 83.t233 Mo Installments
r0.89%Deve BankIationcor ont 36 months 138.333 instal lments

tion Bankent coDevel 11.10%36 months 5.41installments12 MotmlL edtBarlkIedera!- t2.50Yo24 months 4.95instalmentsIMonth24tL dankBIsmalncal9Fi r4.00o/o24 monthsinstallments24 MontdLarkI BalSMincareF 13.00%36 monthstslm€naIinstIMooth33tdLankBIF rstDI FC 14.25o/o42 months 163.98installments33 Month
11.50%36 months 393.521.94iDstallments36 ll.50Yo

rdLankBrC rstDF
tdLkdn Bann usld 36 months 359.33installments36 Month 199.116.2811.50%dtLkBd anund llslI 36 months 549.0736 Month lnstallments 337.1t

10.50%Ltdankusd ndnI 66 monfts 313.78installments20 116.93
r0.50%60 months 46E.63installments20 4't0.92186.2710.50%diatlIk ofanBtateS 4E months I 187.1020 erl installmcnts 152.21l5l , l91l.75o/oaIndf IoanktS ten B 36 montlts 4t.6instalmentst2 rl .l5
8. r0%Id l!ofk IlIBaltateS 24 monthsmentsIstalnInth4 Mo2 t495.26fi.15y.aIndf Ikan otateS B 60 months 100.06instalmentsIrhonM60 I1.00%uIdIllofBankState 48 months 2!9.15instirllmentst4 arterl
6.85YoBankRank ofBaroda I a 9 monthsinstallments9 Mouth

s.l.D.B.l
221.28

5;ls%oPayable on
demand

Payable on demandCramin BankRajasthan Maru dham

5.750/.Payable on
demand

Payable on demandamin gank
Rajasthan Maru dhara Gr

5.15voPayable on
demard

Payable on demand

4.57
Gramin Bank

Rajasthan Marudhua

installmentsMonanoLexa CarNBC ankFHI)

External

33.E666.43

Other 778.00t1 r8.94
Totsl

I

ln

1

IndirtofBankState



6.435.51installmentsMonthiRm b Bolero Car Loan
8.151 t71.54 3 5E2.021505.4

k debti with security cover ranging Aom

oint in tineanoun[ at an

l,O5 to 1.33 times ofthe outstanding
Allthe abovg loans are secured by an exclusive first chargg o[ boo

l4.l Detoils of terms ofredem €ct ofdebt securities 8nd borrowirovided in resent and securitio
As at

3l 202r
MsrchMarch

31,2023
March

31,2022

Rate of
lnterest Dec-31

202r

TenureRepayment TermsParticulars

Term Ioans from others
13.000/o36 months36 Monthly instaUmentsital LimitedNothem AJc

126.0E13.00%36 monthsinstallmcnts36 MonthNorthem Arc ital Limited
359.t',!|2.9313.00o/.39 monthsinstallments39 MonthlNorthern Arc ital Limited
448.07280.56t4.250/.36 months36 Monthly installmcntsital LimitedNodhem fuc

t3.00%36 months36 Monthly installmeDtsMAS Financial Services Limited
27.5636 months t3.00v"36 Monthly installrllclllMAS Financial Services Limited

221.t336 months r3.00%36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Services Limited
303.M13.650/o36 months36 Monthly installmentsMAS Finarcial Services Limited
132.1714.200/036 months36 Monthly irlstallmentsL4AS Financial Serviaes Limited
132.1814.20yo36 months36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Scrvices Limited
154.2414.20o/o36 months36 Monthly installme[tsMAS Financial Servicas Limited
t23.Ett4.10%36 months36 Monthly installmcutsMAS Financial Services Limited
t24.04l4.l0o/o36 months36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial scrvices Limited
t64.1Et4.tlvo36 months36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Services Limited

171.53 290.28 448.6236 months 14.t0%36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Services Limitcd
14.10/o 17 t.53 290.28 448.6236 months36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Services Limited

l4E.7l36 months t4.00%36 Monthly installmentsMAS Financial Services Limited
36 months 13.50% 424.2436 Monthty instalhnertsMAS Finarcial Scrvices Limited

13.50o/o 491.7036 months36 Monthly installmenr!N4AS Financial Services Limited
t4.00% 760.58 958.6536 months36 Monthly installmentsMaanavgeya Development & Finance Private

L nited
329.9236 months t2.7 5v.l2 Quanorly instamentsMaanaveeya Developmont & Finance Private

Lirnited
374.9836 months t4.35o/o36 Monthly installmentsL4aanavceya Developnlent & Finance Private

Lirnited
595.4114.00% 869.tll2 monthsl2 Monthly installmentsMaanaveeya Devclopment & Finance Private

Limited
ll.00Yo36 molths36 MoDthly installmentsTata Capital Financial Services Limited

0.0936 monlhs t3.O0Yo36 Monthly installmentsMahirrdra and Mahindra Financial Services

Limitcd
36 months ll.l0o/o36 Monthly installmentsHinduia Leyland Finaflce Limited-l

22t.t436 months 12.25%36 Monthly installmentsHinduia Leylald Finance Limited
34.18 389.5436 months 13.25Yo36 Monthly installmentsHinduja Leylard Finance Limitqd

tt6.'75 868.7136 months L4.00vo36 Monthly instalhnentsHinduia Lcyland Finance Limited
708.5915.000/" 264.t936 months36 Monthly installmentsHinduia [-eyland Finance Limited

385.136 months36 Monthly installmentsHinduja Leyland Finance Limited
12.50% 169.t9 256.5436 months36 Monthly installmentsHinduja Leyland Finance Limited-7
t2.500/. 169.t9 2s6.5436 months36 Monthly installmentsHinduia Leyland Finance Limited-E

I19.0936 months 12.50Yo 96.6836 Monthly installmentsIlinduia Leyland Finance Limited-g
48 months t3.25Yo 721.5348 Monthly installmentsHinduia Leyland Finarce Limited-10

52.t336 months 12.60%36 Monthly installne tsAva.llse Financial Services Limited
231.9336 monfis 13.00%36 Monthly installmentsAvanse Financial Serviccs Limited

88.8136 months l3.00YoI 2 Quarterly installmentsAvause Financial Sgrvices Limited
264.81 4t6.t636 mondrs t390%l2 Quarterly installmentsN4onoywise Financial services Pvt ltd

123.7824 months t3.o0%36 Monthly iustallmentsMuthoot Capital Service Ltd
257.0536 months 12.25Yol2 Qua(erly installmentsNabsamruddhi Finance Linf ted
438.7236 mondrs 13jiYo 16.4136 Monthly installmentsCapri Clobal Capital Limited

36 months 13.50% 94.EECapri Global Capital Limited 36 Molthly installments
30Capri Global Capital Limited 36 Monthly installments 36 months 13.500/0

Capri Global Capital LiDited 36 Monthly installments 36 months 15.000/0 494.55
Shrirarn Transpoft FiDa[ce Company Lilnited 36 Monthly installmer)ts 36 months 14.00o/o l7l.El
Shriram lransport Finalce Company Limited 36 Monthly installnrents 36 months t5.o0% 655.3
Shriram Transpon Finarce Company Limited 36 Monthly installments 36 rnonths r5.00% 325.87 585.18 918.28
Shriram Transport Finance Company Limited 36 Monthly installments 36 months 15.o0% 402.96 486.64
Shrirarn Tfansport Firance Company Limited 36 Monthly installments 36 nronths 14.50% 4',76.49
Nabkisan Finance Limited 6 Hilf Yearly installments 36 rnonths 12.50% 228.65
Incred (Visu Lcasing and Finance Private
LTD)

24 Monthly installments 24 months 13.00% & 4$}\,.-\q_\
Profectus tal Private Limited 24 Monthly installments 24 months t4.000/o

^ r \idil
Manappulam Finance Limited 36 Monthly installments 36 months 14.00Yo 23.09 149.&* (J27dul
Nabsamruddhi Finance Limited 24 Monthly installments 24 months t4.00yo 65.29 96.35 \ UDA FYR I;I

777.E2
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216.9966.1614.250/.3 6 morths36 Monthl installmentsVivriti C tal Private Limited
81.85 230.72l4.25Yo36 months36 Monthl installmentsVivriti Ca tal Private Limited
I12.514.50o/oinstallmentsl3 Monthl l3 monthsVivriti C ital Privatc Limircd

90l4j0Yo13 rnonths13 Monthl inslallmcntsVivriti C ital Private Limited
140.1469.8413.7 5vo24 months24 Monthl installmentsUGRO Ca ital Lirnitcd
394.43203.15t4.ooyo36 monfisinstallments36 MorthHirana dani Financial Services Prt Ltd
154.1'l8E.4615.500/036 monthsinstallments36 Monthland Finance Privatc LimitedEclcar Loasi
61.1515.250/ol8 monthsinstallmcntsl8 Monthand Finance Private LimitedEclear Leasi
268.6r5t.6330 months t5.50%30 Month installmcntsUC hrclusive Credit PYt. Ltd

358.2436 months t5.00%installments36 MonthStar Housin Finance Ltd
51.1235.736.0t 10.63Monthl installmentsAxis & SBICar Loans - MW T

1554.4015.000/.24 Months24 Monthl installnrentsP v1. LtdShine Star Build
t5.00Yo 461.6536 monlhsinstallments36 Monthltal Limitedan

50t4.50Yo48 nronthsinstallmeDts48 Monthital lndia Finance Ltd.-4C r0115.267 t62,10 3 73.29Total

Vivriti talPrivate Limited 35 Month installments 36 months 14.25o/o

l4.2Detsilsoftermsofledemption/rePrymentandSecurityprovidediIIespectofdebtsecu]itieslndborrowings

48.84 201.75

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

BI rrowo lncI mo em tarcerth s- tcrEx oanLoa frs mo o

As 8t
Mrrch 31,
2021

Mrrch 31,
1022

March 31,
2023

Dec-31
2023

Rate oflntereslTenureRepsyment TermsParticulars

5,48E.595,427.785,134.334,618.5434.09t61% +
month SOFR

120 months

terly installments
Repayable in 32 Quar.World Busincss

Capital - ECB
5,427.18 5,48t.59134.33

Total 4 6lE.s4

in tnne.amount at

to 1.2 times ofthe oubtandingsecurity cover ranging from Iflrst charge on book debts withAll the above loalls are sccured by an exclusive

other than debt securities has been Mr. Nirmal Kumar Jainthetibt Securities and borrowin

As ot December 3l 2023
External Commercial Bor-

roving
Indian rupee loan from Fi-

nancial Institutions & Others
Irldian rupee loan from

Banks
Terms of r€paYment

AmountRat€ of IntercstAmountRate of IntcrestAmountRate of InterestTenure (Frqm the date ofBolance sheet)
2,490.304 .091610/o + 3

month SOFR
7,t55.645,113.31 t2.5oVo -15.50o/o9.00% - l3.50YoDue within 3 yea$

|,676.204.09161Vo+ 3

month soFR
6.4512.5()Yo -t5 .50Yo600.009.000/0 - r3.50voDue within 3-5 years

453.M4.091610/0 + 3
month soFR

25.009.000/0 - t3.50%Above 5 yeaJs

1 18541 162.095 736.31

As rt March 3l 2023

Total

Terms of repaymellt Erternal Commercial Bor-
rowing

Indian rupee loan from Fi-
rlrncial Institutions & Others

Indian rupce loan from
Banks

AmountAmoutrl Rate of InterestRate oflntereitAmountRate of InterestTenure ( From the drte of Balance sheet)
2,466.36L+3.E3Yo3,439.7212.500/. - 15 .50Vo4,905.839 .00o/o - 13 .50o/"Due within 3 years
t,644.24L+3.83voI,298.1I9.00vo - l3.50yoDue within 3-5 r,023.73L+3.81yo

Above 5 years
134.339.1216 203.95

As at March 3l 2022

Total

Terms of repayment
Exterrlol Commercisl Bor-

rowirg
Indian rupee loan from Fi-

nancial Institutions & Others
Indian rupee lorn from

Bank
AmountRate ofloterlstAmountAmount Rrte of lnterestRate oflnterestTenure ( From the dotc ofBalance sh eet
2,217.60L+3.83yo6,149.1212.50P/o - l550YoE,035.339.00% - 13.50%Due \vithin 3 years
r,518.40L+3.830/0393.809 .000/0 - t3 .500/.Due \\ilhin 3-i years
1,631.78L+3.81Yo

Above 5 years 7.78149.12l3E

Indian rupee loan from Fi-As at luarch 3l 2021

Total

nancial Institutions & Others
Terms of repay

External Commercirl Bor'
rowirg

Illdian rupee loan from
Banks

AmountRate of lnterestAmountRate of InterestAmountit\ Rate of InterestTenure From the da 1,835.s0L+3.830/010,864.06t2.50% - 15.50Vot2,429.589.0070 - 13.50%EJearsDue nithin 3 r,466.40L+3.83%
(uoAlPr.uHDue \\ ithin 3-5 ears t



Above 5 vears L+3.83% 2,t84.69
Total 12,429.5t 10,864.06 5,488.s9

Amoult in Rs. Lakhs
15. Subordinated Liabilities

Particulars As tt
December

312023
Msrch

3t,2023
March

31,2022
Msrch 31,

2021

Mas Sub Debt @ l5.30yo fot 72 Months, Bullet payment of principal in 72nd month (year
2024

1,000.00 999.62 1,000.00 1,000.00

Maanaveeya Dcvelopment Sub Dcbt @ 16% for 72 Monrhs, to bc repaid in equal instalmelt
ofRs. 500.00 Lakhs in 66th msnth 2024 & 72nd month 2025

I,000.00 99t.68 1,000.00 1,000.00

'[otal 2,000.00 1,99E30 2,000.00 2,000.00

mount in Ri. Lrkhs
16. Other financial liabilitiei

Particulars As .t
December 3l,

202r
March 31,

2023
Msrch 31,

2022
March 31,2021

Interest accrued but not due on boEow 53.95 43.55 36.18 7.fi
Securi osit 45.t2 93.81 76.26 1t9.67
Other Iiabilities 53.30 44.66 r43,89 50.E4
'l'otal 152.31 182.O7 256.33 t71.62

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

mount itr Rr. Lskhs
18. Provisions

Particulars
December 31,

2023
March 31,

2023
March 31,

2022
March 31,

2021
Provision for Ex enses 29.65 2.15 t.'7 5 1.15
Provision for Gratui t34.20 r04.15 99.7 t 102.t6
Total r63.85 106.90 101.46 103,9r

As at

mouna ir R!. Lrkhs
19. Other non-fi ntncial liabilities
Particulars As at

December 31,
2023

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Statu dues able 25.55 39.55 103.37 53.03
l oaal 25.55 39,55 103.37 53.03

Amount in R!. Lakhs

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

17. Currcnt tax liabilities ne

As atParticulars
December 31,

2023
March 31,

2023
March 31,

2022
Mrrch 31,

2021
Provision for t[\ net lE9.0l 440.41 22'1.52 363.49
Total lE9.0r 440.41 227,52 363.49

20. u iharc c{ ital

As atParticulars

December 31,
2023

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Authorised

ofRs. l0 each5 00 50000 shares March 3l 2023- 3 5 000.00 0.003 2 500.00 500.00
ofRs, l0 eachMarch 3l 2022 - 2021 - 2,50,50 March 3l00 000

duIssued subscribed and

ofRs. l0 eachI3 16 sh996 sarc March I3 3202 3 I6 97 3,16',7.50 3 167.50 2 181.65 It 1.65
IMarch 3 I 2022 -2 I March 31.2021 -l6 506, 16,506 ofRs. l0 each

Tota I
t67.50 1 167.50 181.65 rEl.6s

at the be nnt riodn
20 oRec nct ta no fo hs rea 0 asu nta d and at the end ofthe re

As at Decemler 31,
2023'r*

As at March 31, 2023 As at March 31, 2022 As at Mrrch 31,2021
Psrticulars

No. of
Shares

Amount No, of
Shares

Amourt No, of
Shrres

Amourlt No.
s

t
At the b lnnlll ofthe 31674996 3,t67.50 2l E t6506 ?,t81.65 218t6506 2,tE1.65 3 6Add: Share issucd duri the 7132068 7t3.21 /d[- ffitAdd: Bonus issued duri the 2',126422 272.64 "_-tfirE

IPUR



al rhe end ofrhe
T.rtrJ tt5 aftached to E ut Shares:

, Tbc Cmpoly ha5 a single class of equity shares. Accordingly all equity shares rank equally with regard to diyidclds and shaE h thc CoryJA
; rEliJEaI assels. The equity shajes are entitled to receive dividend to the extent the shares are paid up, as declared Gom time to rim. Divi&6
aE Fi, b lndian Rupees. Dividcnd proposed by the board of dircctors, if any, is subject to the approval of t}lc sharcholdqs al the Gaerd

i\ce r in rhe case ofinterim dividend.
: ln rlre e\ent of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitlcd to receive remaining &ssets of the Corryy, lfl.r
disriburior ofall preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the [umber of equity sharcs held by the shaft$oHe.s, lD lt
aten! the shares are u

31674996 2 Itl.65 218165()6 2,rtrJs3167.50 31674996 3,167.50 21E16506

20.8 ProEoter Holdin s

.{5 rt DcccEber 31 2023
% of Totsl
Shares

7o ofChrnge
the eriod
MovemeDt during

the end of the eriod
Number of Shares rtName of ttre Promoter

nin ofthe eriod
Number of Shares st the begin-

Fullr aid u shares
4.030/0I Ninnal Kumar Jair HUF I 77 70
2.20Yo!l Dee Jain 880

16.0t%llt Nirmal Kumar Jain 1,t4,0'l 590
3.6'1o/oll I 4E0u Devi JainT.I

45.glYoIGraud Totel

As at Iuarch 3l 2023
Yo ofChaDgcYo of Total

Sharesthe eriod
Movement during

the end ofth€ eriod
Number of Shares at

nln ofthe riod
Number of Shares at the begin-Name ofthe Promoter

Full idu shares
4.03YoI 17 41012,77,4',t0I Nirmal Kumar Jain HUF
2.20yo91 EO6 97,8E0lt Jain

36.oto/o 9.55o/oI 9014 o757 7t 970 5 5 620ll I NimBl Kumar Jain
3.67%II 80II1,61,480Man u Devi Jain

45,gtyo20I,80089 5Grand Total

As at fUarch 3l 2022
Yo of Total
Sharcc

Yo ofChrngc
the eriod
i\Iovement during Number of Shares ,t

the end of thenln ofthe riod
Numbcr of Shares at the begin-Nsme of the Promoter

26.460/o 4.52o/o57 7t 97047,E6,905 9 85 065I Ninnal Kumar Jain
2.s8%5 63 85063 850il Barsi LalCham a Lal Jain

29.040/.975553Grrnd Total

As at March 3l 2021
7o of Totol
Shares

7o ofCh8rge
lhe end of the riod
Number of Shrres .t

thc riod
Movement duringName ofthe Promoter

ntn ofthe eriod
Number of Shares at the begin-

sharesaid uFu
21.94o/o4't,86 90547 6,905Nim)al Kumar Jain

5 63 850 2.58Yo5 3 E50a Lal Jainll Barsi Lal Cham
24.530h7555375553Grnnd Total

Full idu shar'€s

20.C Details ofshareholders holdi more thsn syo shares in the Com an
As at Mrrch 31,2(DlAs st Msrch 31,2022As st December 31, 2023 As rt March 31, 2023

Yo of tolrl
sbares iE
class

'/o of to-
tal
sbare! in
cless

Number of
shares

% of total
shares in
class

Number of
shares

Number of
shtres

o/o of total
shares in clrss

Number of
sharcs

Name ofSharehoklers

47,86,905 2l.94Yo57,7't,970 26.46Yo36.020/. I,14,07,590 36.}lYoI,14,10,090Nimal Kumar Jain
t2,09,430 5.54YoKavish Jain
12,65,1l0 5.80%I I,25,1l0 5.l6YoAshish Jain
t2,17,4',t0 5.86Yo12,77,4',10 5.E6YoNirmal Kumar Jain H.U.F

5.32o/o5.32% l 1,61,480r 1,61,480Mariu DeviJain

21. Other E ul
As at

3t 2022
March

3l 2021
MsrchMarch 31,

2023
December 31,

2023
Psrticulars

,i;
I 516.58I 603.143.5 tI138,451

Statuto tescrve
3938,050.89 3,834.39050.89Securities tum

4,659.4t6 503.31 5 2t3.407 483,03Retained eam
830.t4830.E4 830.84E30.84Im rment Reserve

Amoutrt in Rs. Lakhs

an



Ioreign Curency Monetary ltem Tmnslation Differencc Accoult creatcd during the
ycar

Total (A) 18503.21 t7 216.5s tt,4Et.71 fi,441.22
Equity Instruments through other comprehensive income
Other (Actuarial Gain (Loss) on Gratuity) 30.54 32.06 2t.02 3.49

Total(B) 30.54 32.06 2r.02 3.49
Total (A) + (B) rE533.75 17pr0.61 11,502,19 to844.71
(i) Ststutory Reserve

ODening balsnce 1,893.51 r,603. r4 1,516.58 1,182.64
Amount transfened from surplus in the statement ofprofit and loss 244.93 290.37 86.56 333.94
Closins Balance 2,13E.45 1,893.51 1,603.14 1,5r6.s8
As per Section 45-lC ofthc Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934, the Company is required to creste a reserve fund at the rate of207o ofthe net
profit after tax ofthe ComDany every yei[.

(ii) Securities Premium
Openinq baloIlce 8,050.89 3,t34,39 3,834.39 3,564.21
Premium on shares issued durhg the period / year 4,489.t4 210.|E
Less : Utilised during the period / year for share issuc expcnses -212.64
Closinq bslsnce 80s0.E9 8,050.89 3,834.39 3,83439

(iii) Ret{ined Earninss
Opening balsrce 6,503.3 r 5,213.40 4,659.41 4,363.05
Net Prollt for the period / year r,224.66 t580.27 4r2.07 1,630.50
Less: Transfer to Statutory reserye -244.93 -290.37 -86.56 -333.94
Less: Bonus Shares Issued durirg fte yoar

Trnnsfer to Impairfilelt Reserves -E30.E4
Others -t69.37
excess provision ol income tax 228.48
Closing balance 7,483.03 6,503.31 5,213.40 4,659,41

ljylllnpdr!!eD! Reserve
Openinq balsnce 830.84 830.84 830.84
Amount transferred fiom surplus irl the statement ofprofit and loss 830.84
Closing balance 830.84 tto,E4 E30.84 E30.E4

(v) Foreign Currency Mooetary Item Translation DifferGnce Accourt
created during the year
Opering l.,alance -436.49-
Ioreign cunency translatio! difference alnount 436.49
Closing balance

(yi) Equity Instruments through other comprchensiye income

Qpening balance 164.53
Other Comprehensive income -t64.53
Closing Balance

lpii)lQther (Actuarial Grin (Loss) on Grstuity)
Opening Balance 32.06 2t.02 3.49
Actuarial Gain (Loss) on Gratuity -t.52 I t.04 17.53 3.49
Closing Balancc 30.54 32,06 2r.02 1.49

Amount itr Rs. Lakhs
22.Interest Income

Particulars For the Period ended
Dccember 31,

2023
March 31,

2023
March 31,

2022
March 31,

202t
lnterest on term Ioans 5,047.t7 6,281.60 6,455.'18 8,368.06
Interest incomc froln investments 0.36 0.98 0.73 0.73
Other interest incomc 29.70 28.42 30.43 4E.07
Total 5,017.23 6,310.99 6,486.94 8,416.t6

23. Fee and Cornmission Income

For the Pcriod endedParticulnrs

.,1, December 31,
2023

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

Commission Income t2.E4 46.E2 35.40 0.7E
Scwice C iurd other Fee income on Loan Trallsactions 127.89 t62.96 147.74
Total 140.73 209.1E 148.52

Amount in Rs, Lakhs

U PUR



2J. Net gein on de-recoqnition of liosncial instruments under amortised cost cstegory
For tie Period crded

Mrrrt 31"
20t

EtttLmDecember 31,
2023

llrrct 31,
2023

-3.4r 4.52 -6Jt
-3.41 4l2 -5-JO

,{ rEou.t i B3

AEroEtt L ts.

AmouDt ir Rs. Lskhs

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Amoutrt in R! hlhs

Amount in Rs, Lskhs

Particulars

Gain / Loss on derec ised financial assets

r Toul

Particulars
25. Other operatioq Iocome

For the Period euded
Irlarch 31,

2023
Irtsrch 31,

2022
Mrcl3l,

2tt
December 31,

2023
35.53 5L33\\,bfi Loans Reco\ ered 125.94 437.12

437.12 35.53 52}!Tolal 125,94

26. Other Income
For the Period eoded

December 31,
2023

Mrrch 31,
2t2r

Itlarch 31,
2022

Msrch 31,
2021

Particulars

52.56Profit on sale ofln\estment
6.08 7.892.12 5.45Profrt on Sale ofAsset

1 '.raDividend Income
2.06Othcr Misc Income

6.0t 61.674.18 5.45Total

27. Finrnce costs
For the Period ended

March 31,
2022

March 31,
2021

December 31,
2023

Mrrch 31,
2023

Psrticulars

Finance costs on financial liabilities measured at amofiised cost

Interest on bonowings
4,0El.EE1,521.03 I,978.65 2.693.62- Interest on term loams

652.4t 634.4t475.66 710. r6- Interest on cash credit ard Borking capital demand loan
32.t655.2t 32.86 59.70Other borowing cost (incl. Bank Charyes)
21.979.80 39.91 21.34Interest on Others
u.M2.16 3.51 72.91Interest on ICD

4"804.,162,063.E5 2165.08 3,500.04Total

28. Imoairment on Iinancial instrumcnts
For the Period ended

March 3I,
2021

MErch 3I,
2023

March 31,
2022

December 31,
2023

Particular$

On financial assets measured at amortised cost
8E.17 159.44409. r3 4E.53- Loans

918.22 604.53138.56 3r0.59Bad Debts written offagainst Loans
7.500.00 0.00 56.4tother write offs

1,062.t0 771.41541.69 359.12Total

29. Employee benefits expenses
For the Period ended
Msrch 31,

2023
March 31,

2022
Msrch 31,

2021
Decembcr 31,

2023

Particulsrs

699.24 E03.9653t.42 624.88Salaries, allowances and benefits
31.16 36.4634.37 29.60Contribution to provident and other funds

730,40 840.42565.79 654.48Total

30, Depreciation an(l Amortization
For the Period ende(l

March 31,
2021

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

I)ecembcr 31,
2023

Particulors

rtt
45.5535.57 43.3728.64DeDregiation ofproperty, plant and equipment ,#d

5.8712.2710.l8 12.51ble assetsAmortisation of
i3.8413.E4l0.l I0.00Amortisation of to use Assets
65.2769.485E.1938.82Total lsl lck

,t\..r'

UDAI R

Amount in Rs. Lakhs
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Particulars
March 3l 2U2lDecember 3l 2023

31. Other Ex nte

March 3 20222023 March 3l

12.33 t2.55 t5.34t2.09Advertiscment & Business Promotion
s

For lhc Period ended

5.3E 3.6t18.08l4.01Annual Maintenanoe Charges
t.15 1.75t.67Audit Remunera!ion Refernota3l.l
0.02 0.040.060.01ensesBooks & Pcriodicals

2t.2036.53 3E.9E43.08Commission
8.0412.93 6.53t4.37Computer & Software maintenance

3.64 6.E72_63 2.93Conveyance
11.51 9.006.73 8.2ECrcdit Rating Charges

0.05 9.26 4.O21.65CIBIL Expcnse
46.0036.68 50.0025.71CSR Expenditure (Refer note 31,2)

1.080.06 4.140.00Donalion
7.938.67 6.951.35Elcctricity & Water

t.97 0.13 l.l90.41Fees & Subscription
22.834.82 12.606.t1Frankin ensess Ex

457.63 200.37 -158.4065.78Fore nEx Loss
0.8t 1.t7 3.933. l5Godo\\r Rent for seizcd vehicles

42.4E22.35 8.981.43lncome ta,V lnterest
9.t7t7.El 5.65t4.47Hedging Expense
5.73r.67 5.277.03Insurance Expenses

r5.6138.96 25.8738.81Legal Expenses
3.79l.l6 4.640.22Mardate processing charges (NACH)
0.421.99 0.142.22Misc. Expenses

19.51r9.09 24.6913.95Office Expenses
2t.602'7.t8 39.6523.|Office Rent

2.45 1.53 2.035.r2Postage & Courier
7.25 5.44 5;751.43Printing & Stationery

44.36 51.30205.88 242.16Professional Consultarcy Fee
8.52 4.515.59Repairs & Maintenance

32.27 0.9'7 0.601.35ROC fees
4E.886.79 8.94 37,88Seizing exp

21.7 t 21.2034.15 25.9tRecovery Expenses
4.325.65 5.15 3.'71Telephoue afld Intemet Charges

3l.15 42.28 18.99 13.09-Travelling Expenses
12.340.34 )\1Vehicle Insurance & RTO Expenses

0.990.41 0.09Field lnvestigation Charges
0.34 0.39 0.14Demat Expenses

0.092.64 3.3',7Accommodation Exp
0.03LEI- Renewal Exp

l.4l0.09Securily Charges
I,115,24 628.5E 276.9.5612.36Total

Amount in Rs. Lrkhs

Amount in Rs. Lrkhs

mount in R!. Lskhs

3l,l Payment to Auditors
For the Period ended

March 31,2023 Mrrch 31,2022 Mrrch 31,2021
Particulars

December 31, 2023
2.75 1.75 L75L61Audit Fees

1,15 1.751.67 2.75Total

31.2 Paym€nt to Corporate social responsibility ("CSR")
For the P.riod erded

Mrrch 31,2021
Particulrrs

Decenrber 31,
2023

March 31, 2023 March 31,2022

Details ofexDenditure or corporate social responsibility ("CSR")
(a) Amount required to be spent by the Company du ng the

MLolUyear
30.6E 36.33 48.53 45.42

from thc prcccding financials year
(b) Amount set ofl in cunent year from the excess spend 2.40 2.05 0.58 0.00

(c) Total CSR obligation in rhe currlnt Iiuancial year 28.2t 34.28 47.95 0.00
(b) Anrount of iture incurred during the period/year 25.71 36.68 50.00 46.00

t for theExcess / Short amount eriod/ ear 2.40 2.05 0.58
Amount available for set offin succeedin finan 0.00 2.40 2.05 0.58

G) Nature ofCSR activities Contributiou to-
wards projects in
the domain of cd-
ucation

Contribution to-
wards projccts in the
domain ofcducation
and healthcare []]:iffi ffir*#

UDA UR



3alE-rrr
P{rticulars

i . Culrcor 1rr
I! of cltnast year

In of

ii Dd.rred 1:r
Arm-huable ro- Ori nation and revsrsal of differences

Amount in Rs. Lskhs

mourlt in Rs, Lakhs

Amount itr Rs. Lrkht

mount in Rs. L.khs

For the Period ended
Illarch 31,

2022
March 31,

2021
l\larch 31,

2023
December 31,

20L3

434.@418.82 252.59403.52

434.09252,59474,82403,s2

-t43.1994.25-54.38-[2.03

290.30346,84424.14291.49Tar er B5e II

se33. Recouciliation of total tax ex
For the Period cnded

31
MarchMarch 31,

20223l 2023
March

3r 2023
December

Particulars

I 920.E0758.91004.?lI 516.15Profit before te\
25.17%25.17o/o25.63Vo25.63Yolicable ta\ rate
483.41191,00513.8t388,59uted tax er €nseCom

Tax effect of
act ofTax I -71.01

lncome not sub ect to tan
E4.6435.6932.'1319.73sesNon-deductible

-25.9051.?4J.lt28.30on Deductible ExIND.AS i -26.30-t3.29-25.21-24.40
Deduciion under section 36 I

-l1.06- 12.55-45.62-8.70
Other Deduction

0.31
Incremcntal Delcrred Tax Liabiliti€V(Assets) on account ofFinancial Assels and

other itcms ,134.09478.82403.52Tax at effective Incom cTaxtute of26.6lyo th Period ende{l Dec 2023),

25.5lYoFY 2021'22 - 33.2E

(Nine mon

23.88YIFY 2022'23 FY 2020-2r -22.6

t liabilities snd commitments34. Conti
As at

March 31,
2021

March 31,
2022

March 3l' 2023Dec€mb€r
Jr,2023

Particulsrs

t LiabilitiesContin
565.13366.68038.43t203.57Guarantee to financial institutionC

B Cornmitments
56s.13366.6E8.431203.57Total

adverse effect on its financial resultsto have a materiall

authowith otherdn nandcustomers comc the rgs petho proceeds9 cof auns v byti panom s agallrsendTheI c compr!4 p lng gationspany
andotsl NS a!eh ree rovfor requirededhand a1!S d uatel proceedindan v provida ts m eqtiash re wcd plcThe gationspendCompany rhf esemeoutco onot the ulgSctCom d proccrdoetate tsmen Th expethelD financ alhere panyicabiabi ties le,lithed c,onlscd ose appngent

0,000.000.0026.5r34.2 Income Tax Related matters

35. Di$closure under Mic 020 6€m an ctAolsr evelcs DteraI dn diMe Enumms al
As at

Msrch 3l'
2021

March
3r,2022

Msrch
3r,202!

December
3t,2023

PNrticulars

forn
fromfi

h chISMED0620nt )(Mn t Dses Act,Medand EIUmMi rnals evelopmendU el tery
ademre touired bodiscl resu are atingsamcert0062 qmfro o oberctctu'n ton rcefo

recordsln I andati onaslb ofs ththeOnsseMand ed umlc aSm IM enterprito ro,
rhonstratisu IersI nosoon utn conand rmati reglt mh ppalav ab ghtI anageme

In un-anaccrued remaldinterest ngIIcl Ia arnount,und MSMED pfiedct thorau pntyspe
iIN! sseteento suchiodAIdretudtteresaid dan n

u
olier as at thc end ofeach accounti4 dsu

The principal (to be shown separately) remainingamount and the interest due thereon

un aid to
Princi

mals aI ndthf Mtcsect Ion o ro,6ofln termsbthe uont f restnt9amou yerThe bypaid
tofnt thamthe uoalo I rh ayment p20Des e 06,Entum nsc Act, ngMcd lopmenterp

dotlarunacco ntiachdunntedotn dthblerthemad to

Interest

vd(f \r:)
PURD

e

A

I

ti
liities.



. ,'. l:t

)

2006

i&ofa.lRp€tiod

FL\:
\fi

athelbr E .4g 7-.r*'r.u and ablen gre dstThe namou of pAY
E rsbiE,l\ETtira d&ed cth DIbu day unnpbah been eyond APPOpaid

,L1-a-"d Ile@d(ela]tmall E@fi5SM croued tltnderlne terestrh specl

d rerDain:Lg -,4r]r..! r 6a <=i :l :r:: &_a'Jil,rtngThe amount of intercst accrued art

d and

fu

deductiblisall

arYuccwdItreYgo 5the yengadrem artun duef n eth ntcres p{ublCeTh oam un o
ter-enthe smallaIactr ida toaborduas arc,ernter6l pthetil date hen vher o un sucds,p

s 23€ctiol ofhlndi u den'ance aofoose df expefor hse, apuprr
06,nenmDeses oediuM EntemSma ardMhe

isbili36, Deferred tax assets /
As at

Msrch 3l'
2021

March
31,2022

December
3t,2023

Msrch
31,2021

Differenca bolwesn tax depreciation and dcpreciatio

Particulars

l96 r2013 and hcome tax

ion charged for the financialn/anoltizat

o tn B.lance

Unamortised Processin Fee

I rment of Financial Assets

orti

Oross delcned Tax Asset

Unamortised Process Fee
Co.setsAs asanden D of fixedD rentTe Bet

Uramortised Borro Cost

Net Defened Tax Assot/ Liabili
AmouIrt debited Crediled in Profit and Loss sccount

Deferred tax re ised on other com reherlsivc income

Provision for Gratui Actuarial Gain Loss

Deferred Tax Assets Reco d in Balance Sheet

rred Tar Assets
Deferred Ta.\ Assets

Others

Defened Tax Liabilities

Provision for Gratui
Gross Deferred Tax Liabilities

56.21198.t998.74149.41

218.29227.81343.00 240.02

t56.76t.l6
39s.05228,97240.02343.00

11.9',1 t2.0213.954.21
36.9923.82 I7.l I31.7 4

152.2175.35 94.5490.22
-6.23-26.21 -5.28-33.78

194,9986.91 124.3492.39
200.06104.63250.61 153.12
143,19-94.25101.21 54.38

- 1.18-3.'1 I -5.900.51
-l.rE'-3.71 -5.900.51

198.899E.14251,12iscd in Balanc€ SheetTotal D€ferred Tax Assets

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Amoutlt in Rs, Lskhs

Amount in Rs. Lrkhs

value ofri t of use a$sets37. i Movement in crr ln
As 8t

Mrrch 31,
202r

March 31,
2023

March 31,
2022

December 3l'
2023

Prrticulars

66.939.22 5J.UOI balance
13.8413.8410.11ciationLessi D

29.11to use assgtsLess: Dereco ilion of
53.0639.22brlsnceClosi

olit and lossised in statement ofll Amounts reco

13.84l0.l I I3,84Dcpreoiation on Right ofuse asset

38. Other Com rehensiYe Iocome
For the Period ended

March 31,
2021

March 31,
2022

December
31,2023

March 31,
2023

Particulars

Items that will not be reclr$sified to olit or lostI
3.49-t.52 I t.04 l'1.53Re-measurements ofthe delined bencfit plan (Net ofTax)

ii) Items that will be reclassified subsequently to prolit or loss
Fair value gain(loss) on cquity instrurnents (Net ofTax)

-t.52 I1.04 t'7.53 1.49Total Other Comprehensive Income ,.t+

CK
UD UR

ll

T uc.lr



39. Earnin r shsre
For the Period ended

Mrrch 31,
20zl

March 31,
2022

D€cember
31,2023

March 31,
2023

Particulars

4t2.01 1,630.5015t0.271,224.66Profit afier tax
2,44,t2,4112,45,42,9283,16,74,995 2,69,93,886r shareShares for calculation of earninNumber ofw

6.681.685.853.87Basic EPS*
6.6E1.685.853.87Diluted EPS+

mount in Rs. Lakhs ercc er shore data

40. Segment Information

An operating segment is a component of lhe Company that emergcs in business activities from which it may eElra r€Ycnues and ilour expeNics'

i*trling ,"i"n i", -d expenses that relate totransaciions with aiy ofthe Company's other components, and for which discrete financial infor'

mation ii available. All operating segments' opcrating results areieviewed regularly by the Company's management to meke decisions about

resources to bc allocated to the segments and assess thJir performance. The MD is considered !o be the chiefoperating decision maker ('CODM)

within the purvierv oflnd AS 108 operating segments.

the CODM considers the entire business ofthe Company on a holistic basis for making operating decisions and-thus there are no segrcgated

"p.*,r"g 
r.gr*rti. nre Company ls 

"igagea 
into rhi business of_providing Mortgage loans and vehicle loans. The CODM ofthe Company

iJri"*, ir," [p".ti,,g ,esutt. or tlle Comiaiy as a whole and therefore not more thin one reportable segment is required to be disclosed by tbe

Company as cnvisaged by Ind AS tOt op'eiating Segments. Accordingly, amounts appealing in these financial statements relatg to thg business of

providing Mortgage loans and Vehicle loans

The company docs not have any separate geographic segment other than India. As such thers ale no sepalate reportable segments as per IND AS

108 operating segments.

41. Relsted Party Disclosures

Key Managerial Pcrson Nirmal Kumar Jain Director& CEO
CEO ll:lted w .e.f 24-12.2022Bob Si Chandel

ri Gehlot CFO
3v0312022Secre uAn aliPacholi

ShaluBanoria Secret to 31

shree Sharma Com 3yl2t21SJ

u Devi Jain wife of DirgctorManRelatives ofKe Man ial Person
Di esh Jain Son of D

Jcnisha Jain Dau ter of Man Dircctor
Kafiika Jain hter-in-Law of Man D irector

Hira Lal Jain ther of Man Director

othcr Directors and Related Parties Rarnesh Kumar Jain Executive Director

Kiran Jain wife ofRamesh Kumar Jain

Chir Jain son ofRamesh Kumar Jain

Ra endra Chittora tive Director
Dhruv Chittora son ofRa Chinora

Archana chittoftr wife of endfa Chittora

M€ chitto ra dau ter of endra chittora

Pu N a Execu tive D rector J 0t08D02 I

Abhilasha Jain ofPu N a

Surbhi Jain ter-inJaw of N
Vinita Jain dau in-law ofPu N a

Pank Jain sorl-in-law of Push N
Pra cet Kumar Jaln Executr Director 30/081202I
Indu Jain wife ofPraveen Kumar Jain

Shectal Jain ter of Praveen Kumar Jain

D I Jaln son ofPraYeen KumAI Jam

Charda Jarn dau ter-ln la of Bans lal Jatn Executi e director u 01to3D

Geeta S. Jain d ofBansilalJain tive director u to 07 10312022

Kanta M. Jain r ofBansilal Jain cutive director u to 0710312022

Akme Automobiles Private Lirnited
AkmeBuildman Private Lirnited

Akme Build Estate Ltd
A.rham Green Private Linlitod
Arham Dream Homes Private Limited
Hirarnan uilders and ers Private Limited

Hiraman Develo rs Private Limited
Hiraman Construction

UDA
Star Housi Finance Limited

tu LLPTCnD are IIleSarvoAkm
lml tedLSastle nP ateronati conCoThc



Autornobiles Private LimitedAkme
AarshFincon Limited
Akrre M ineral Exim Private Limited
Arvind Multi lndustries Private Limited
L&xmi Ma.rble and Steel C ration

Amount in Rs. Lskhs
For the Period ended

March
31,2022

March
3t,2O2l

March
31,202r

I)ecember
311023

Nature ofTrsns-
actions

Sr. No. Nsme of the Related PErtY

60.00 57.0060.0046.25SalaryNirmal Kumar JainI
42.00 39.942.0031.50Salary2 Man u I)evi Jain

23.0024.00t2.t1 13.60SalaryDi sh Jain3
12.0011.78I1.60 12.00SalaryJenisha Jaiu4

4.80 4.805.81SalaryKartika Jain5
39.90Salary6 Push N

1.00 2.00SalaryAbhilasha Jain'7

9.60SalarySurbhi Jain8
9.60SalaryVinita Jain9
7.654.55Salaryt2 JainP
t3.25.50Salaryl3 Pravcen Kumar Jain
4.201.75SalarySheetal Jainl5

1.20 4.80SalaryDi ansh JainI6
5.2012.00 10.95Salary 12.7 5t7 Ramesh Jain-Mumbai
3.359.00 8.05Salary 3.00l8 Kiran Jain-Mumbai

4.09Salary 5.48l9 J ainchi
1.55'1.16 6.0'l8.84Salary20 Ra endm Chittora

4.05 4.81 1.204.41SalaryAJQhana Chittora21
t.94 0.583.E9SalaryDhruv Chittora22
4.2t 1.054.05 3.65Salarya ChiftoraM23

3.60Salarydra JainChanda Wo24
3.00Salary25 Geeta S. Jain
3.00Salary26 Kanta M. Jain

10.532.5Salary27 Bob Si h chandel
10.139.45 12.34 12.22Salary28 ni Gehlot
3.393.36SalaryPacholi29

1.33Salary30 ShaluBruroria
Salary 2.7 t31 Jayshrec Sharma



Loans & Advanccs

*AR- Amount Recei ved, AP- Amount Paid, OS- Oulstanding Balance

FY 2020-21Fy 2021-22FY 2022-23December 3l 2023
AP* os*os* AR*AP*AR*os*AP*AR*os*AP*AR*

Nature of
Transactions

Namc
28_05 50.0857.89 tll

Sr. No.
7.920.196.4238.5215.86 82.2830.00 -2.98IL tedmlsl€ flvP atebitomokme 105.93 62.O2-11.64I 1.34IO043 54.640.000.000.00

Loa, & Advances
Loan & Advanc€smt,i tedIPri ateuB ldmartIkme -1.62) 407.44409.054t3.010 414.6264_4514.a2363.38Loan & Advances 4.57Livate m tedPriEslateuB II dkmc 1.633 0.044.61Iran & Advances -11.55tedLimiPrivatcImEx!M neralAkme 49.53 23.05-20.64 26.0929.14-19.3518.27 19.520.0021.562.21Loar & Advances 87.34Arsh Fincon Limited 14t.78 229.t25 '78.63r6s.91-3.5100.00 3.510.00.3.5rLoan & Advances 19.79Dreamventure LLPAkme Sarvoda 9.31 5.4206 23-1422.9220.243.21 3.440.000.912 !.15Loan & AdvancesLvate mI tedIPriIndutriesulM tiAryind 3.55 20.852.71 24.41 2t.8623.422.413.933.380.00t.0l23.42Loan & AdvancesH iraman Consfuction 9.92 '76.M

E 85.l59.1285.15Loan & AdvancesHira Lal Jain 20.925 45.99 1.6222.53
Loan & AdvancesJenisha Jain 40.E432.32 r 3.96l0 0r9.1660
Loan & Advances -37.3onLaxmi Marblc and Stcel 34.59ll 66.1339.582.28lran & Advancesu Devi Jain 't 18.94 l.8l2.5 E54.8tt2 484.94484.25-47.0'l145.16194.730.004'7.070.00Loan & AdvancesFinance LimitedStar 15028t_02l3 656590.1590.16Loan & AdvancestedLimin atePsastlecCoronationThel4 t326i1 26439153.s4 1679.53I188.,131299.25482,t5679.83351.25191.39 236.E9436.6s

TOTAL

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Interest Income Amount in Rs. Lskhs
Mrrch 3l 202tMarch 3l 2022Mrrch 3l 2023December 3l 2023Natura of TrsnsactionsNameS. No. 8.412.00Loan & AdvanccsAkme Automobilc P\4. LtdI 63.0014.82Loan & AdvancesAkme Build Estate Private Lim ited 5.99

Loan & AdvancesFinance Ltd.Star 14.693 6.16l,oan & AdvancesThc Coronation Castlcs Pvt Ltd. E.2r4 5.663.2r0.91Loan & AdvancesLtdP\'t.IndustricsItind uM 3.555 2.563.38l.0l[,oan & AdvancesJainLalHeeraftlman ConstluctionIH 9.086 4.t2
Loan & AdvanccsLaxmi Marble and StccI 9.92,|

9.12
Loan & AdvancesHira Lal Jain I1.048 2.28
Loan & AdvancesMan u Devi Jain 3.419 1.62
Loan & AdvancesJenisha Jainl0

Intcrest ExPenses
M.rch 31,2021March 31,20222023March 3l

S. No.
December 31Nrtur€ ofTrsnssctions

Loan & AdvancesStar

Name
Finarce LtdI

2

2-462.672.21[,oan & AdvancesArsh Fincon Ltd.

mount in Rs. Lskhs

M.rch 31,2021Mrrch 3l' 2022Mtrch 31 2AlIcccmbcr 31JO23Nrturc ofTrrnPerty N.mc 0.00S. No. 0.00t 51.100.00rPurchase ofNirmal Kumar Jain 0.@I 0.000.00EI-Purchasc ofAkme Build Eststc Private Limitcd2
RUDAI PU

Other Trrnsactions Boutrt in Rs. Lakh!

1,150.00



The Company nranagcs its capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes irl cconomic conditions 8nd the risk charectcr-

istics of its actirities. In order to maintain or adjust thc capital sEucture, the Company may adjust the arnount ofdividcnd payment to sharc-

holdors, retum capital to shareholders, or issuc capital securities. No changes have beer made to thc obje{tiyes, policies, and processes Aom
the previous years rvith regard to capital mallagement. However, they arg under constant review by thc Board,

i Net Debt to Equity Rstio

Consistent with the others in industry, the Company monitors the capital on the basis of gearing ratio (Net Debt divided by Equity). Under
the terms of the major borrowing facilities, the Company is required to rnaintain the gearing ratio in linc with the RBI guidelines or in a
slightly more conservative manner. The actual gearing stipulated differs b0tween the various lending agre.emens. The Company has complied
\vith rhis covenanl lhroughout the period.

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Net D€bt to ut Ratio

ii Regulatory capital

- 
@l-, has to rnandatorily comply with the capital adequacy requirements stipulated by Reserve Bank of India from time to time.

- Capitdl ddlquacy ratio or capiral.to-risk weighted assets ratio (CRAR) is computed by dividirg company's Tier I and Tier II capital by risk
weighted assets.

Tier I capital comprised of share capital. share premium, retained eamings including current year profit and Tier It capital comprises of
provision on standard assets. Risk weighted assets represonts the weightcd sum ofcompaly's credit exposures based on their risk.

mount in Rs. Lakhs

Ticr II ital

42. Crpital

The Company maint8ins an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business and is meeti[g the capital adequacy require'

ments ofihe;egulator, Resene Bank of lndia (I{BI). The adequacy of the Compary's capital is monitored using, among olher measures, the

regulations issued by RBl.

The Company has cornplicd in full with all its extemally imposed capital requirements over the rcporting period.

Capital manogement

The prinlary capital management objective is to ensure that tho Compary complies with extemally imposed capital requirements and main-

tains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and to maximise shareholder value,

Tier I capital consists ofsharcholders'equity and retaincd earnings.'lier )l Capital consists ofsub-debts, general provision ard loss rcserve
agairst stagc I asscts. Credit enhancemelt relating to securitisation has been adjusted against Tier I and Tier II capital in accordance with
RBI circular DOI{ (NtsFC).CC.PD.No.l09122.10.106D019-20 dated Marlh 13, 2020. Ticr I and Tier II capital has been reported on the basis
of Ind AS finalcial information. Risk $eighted assets represents the wcighted sum of company's credit exposures based on their risk as
prcscribed by ltBI guidelines.

43 Fair Value Measurement

Fair Value Hierarchy

This section explains the judgements a d estimates made in determining the fair values of the financial ins
measurcd at fair value and (b) mcasured at tunortised cost and for which fair value disclosures are provided
provide an indication about the reliabilily ofthe inputs used in detennini ng fair value, the Company has classi fin

fi
t are

As at
December 31,2023 March 31,2023 March 31, 2022 March 31,2021

Particulars

20,478.| t3,684.44 t3,026.362t,70t.25Eq uity
1,000.00 r,000.00 r,000.00Debt Securities

16,776.31 22,006.03 30,782.23Borrowings other than Debt Secuities 19,518.94
14.01 1,060.03t,305.9E '737.39Cash and Cash equivalents

22,931.96 30,722.20Net Debt 18,212.96 t7,038.92
r.6t 2.360.E4 0.83

As atParticulars
December 31,2023 March 31,2023 Nlarch 31,2022 March 31,2021

'l'ier I Capital 20518.24 193E6.62 12677.49 I1908.59
702.33 154.01 1208.77 1562.09

Totrl Crpilal 21220.s1 20140.69 138E6.26 13470.6E
51.t9 36.25CRAR% 42.02vo 30.29
49.21CRAR-TierlCapital% 40.630/o 33.09 26.18

CRAR - Tier ll Capital% L39Yo t.92 3.16 3.51
Amount ofsubordinated debt raised as lier-ll capi-
tal

2000 2000 2000 2000

Amount raised by issuc of perpetual debt instlu-
ments

the three levols presctibed under the accounting standards. UDAIPUR

and
.To
into



The following methodologies and assumptions were used to estimate the fafu values ofthe financial assets or liabilities

The fair value of loa.ns have estimated by discounting cxpectcd future cash flows using discount rate equal to fte mte near to the rcporting date

of the comparable product.

The fair value ofdebt securiti€s, borowjngs other tllan debt securities altd subordinated liabilities havc estimated by discounting expected futurc

cash flows discounting rates.

The tbir values of Debt securities and Borowings other than Debt securities are estimated by discoun,{ "*l -fl9Y 
mod€ls that incoryoratc

interest cost estimates considcring all r[ilii.-ior"."i"attl"s of the bonowing. They are ciassified es Level 3 fair values in the fair Yaluc

hierarchy due to the use ofunobservable inputs

The fair value of investment in Govemment securities are derived from rste equsl to the rate ncar to the reporting date ofthe comparsble product'

The fair vatue ofDerivatives are determined using inputs that alc directly or indirectly observable in market place'

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

Financial instruments bY category

The carrying value and fair value offiraflcial instruments by categories as at 3l 12-2023 were as follows:
Amount in R!, Lrkh!

The carrying value and fair value offinancial instruments by categories as at 31 03'2023 were as follows
mount in R3. Irkhs

The carrying value and fair value oflinancial instruments by categories as at 31 03 2022 werc as follows:
Amount in R3. Lslhs

Fair valuc
TotalLevel 3Level2Level I

CsrryiIlg
Amou ntParticulars

Iueraured rt fainotts measlalnanc aI sseF 5.98Ir305.98I 305.98uivalentsCash and cash 14t.1214t.72t4r.12Bank balance other than above
36 755.9836 755.98755.983Loans 20.401.2019.2020.40InvesEnents 14r0.8914t0.89I 410,89Other financial assets 338168.0719.20I 447.10.9139Total

uefair valatmeasunot redI II abi II rcstmanF c a

Debt Securities t1 18.97l7 1E.94t7 518.94
2000.002000.002000.00Subordimted Debts 197.38197.38197.38Other financial liabilities 197163219116.3219716.32Total

Fair value
TottlLevel 3Level2Level I

Carrying
Amount

Particulars

fair Iudurc atetass nS me&sotIF cnan al 137.39137.3973'.7.39uivalentsCash and cash 294.7'l294;77294.77Bank balance other lhan above 345s6.6634556.6634556.66Loans 20.40t.20t9.2020.40lnvestments 1365.701365.701365,?0Other financial assets ,6vt4.9235923.5619.201032.1636974.92Total
trfa uealaasured tII stie otn meIF anclan liI abi 1000.00t 000.001000.00Debt Secu ties 14778.0014778.0014778.00Bonowi 1998.30r998.30r998.30Subordinated Debts 208.14208.74208.74Other linancial Iiabilities 17985.0sr79E5.05r7985.04Total

Frir valuc
Totsltavel 3Level2Level I

Carrying
Amount

Particulars

ueIfaAL atInts mcot asuredmancF a asseI 74.0774.07'14.01
ivalentsCash and cash I t1.731t7.13tt7.'13Banli balance olher thcn above 34287.1134287.113428'.7.11Loans 20.34t.219.1420.14lnvestments 2t5'1.812t57.E72151.87Ofier tinancial assets 36657.rr36446.18t9.14191.8036657.r3Total

Einancial liabilities not measured at 1000r 000r000
Debt Securities 20006.0320006.0320006.03UDAIPURBono\Yin 200020002000
Subordinated Dcbts



Fair Yslue
TotslLevel 3Level2Level I

Carrying
Amount

Particulars

fairat valuIIots casm uredmanF act aSset
1060.031060.031060.03uivalentsCash alld cash

27 t.56z',t r.562',7 t.56Bank balance odler thafl above
41283.874t283.8741283.87Loans

20.34L2019.1420.34lnvestments
1993.971993.97t993.97Other financial assets

u629.1143279.0419.14rJ31.5944629.77Total
ta IIfa uealtiI ba lI ticsI on mct asuredmanF c a

100010001000Dcbt Securities
28'1t2.2328782.2328782.23Borrow

200020002000Subordinated Debts
210.792t0.'19210.'19Other financial liabilities

31993.0231993.0231993.02Total

Other fi Bancial liabilities 278.52 278.52 278.52

Total 23284.55 23284.55

Ths carrying value and fair value offinancial iDstruments by categories as at 3l '03 2021 were as follows:

Amount in R!, Lskhs

"The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial instrumenls which are shofi torm in nature because their carrying arDounts arE a

rcasonable approximation of fair value.

b. Measuremcnt of Fair value

valuation methodologies oflinancisl instruments not measured 8t fair v0lue

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used to dcterminc fair values for the aboYe financial instrumelts which are not recorded eod

measured at fair value in the financial staiements. These fair va.lues were calculated for disclosure purpose only.

Short Term financial rssets and liabilities

lor financial assels and finaocial liabilities that have a shod-term maturity (less than hryelve months), the carrying arnounts, which 8rc not of

itnpaimcnt, are a reasonEble approximation of their fair valug. Such instruments include: cash and cash equivalert, other financial sssets (ex-

cluding security deposit), tradc payables and other financial liability.

Loans aDd advonces to customers

ln casg ofretail loans and term loals \.yith floatiog rates, the interest rate represents the market rate. Consequontly, thecarrying amount rcpresents

the fair value.

Trrm Losn with lixed rste

The fair values cstimated by discounted cash flow model that incorporates sssumptions for qedit risk probability of default and loss giYen

default estimates. As per management assumptions, the fair value ofthe loans & advances has bcen atpar with the carrytlg value ofthc portfolio

considering the fact ihat the ciompetitive intirest rates in the opcrational area of the Company 8nd the portfolio in which the Company has

cxposurc aro more or less as per prevailing market rates.

Investments

The fair values estimated by discounted cash flow model that incorporates assumptions for credil risk, probability of default and loss given

default estimates,

Borrowings

ln case ofboEowilgs with floating rates, the interest rate represents the market rate. Consequently, the carrying amount reproscnts the fair value.

Tr{nsfer between Llvels I and ll

There has been no transfer in bet\veen lelel I and level ll,

il{, Employec bencfits-post employment benelit plans

A Defioed contribution plans

The Company makes provident fund and employee qtgte insurance scheme contributions which are defined
employees. Under the schemes, the Compuny is requirld to contribute a specified percentagc ofthe pay roltcosts

, for Qualifring
to Company

providcnt
- Rs. 5.22

recognised Rs. I0.39 Lakhs (March 2023 Rs. 15.02 Lakhs, M?.Ich3l,2022Rs.21.17 Lakhs and March 31, 202
fund contribution and Rs. 1.31 Lakhs ( March 3l 2023 - Rs. 2.09 Lakhs, March 31,2022 -Rs.4.43
Lakhs) for employce state insurance scheme cootributiols irl the statement of profit and loss. The contri
the Company are at rates specified in the rules ofthe schemes.

.69

plans by

232t4.5s

to



B Defined benelit Plans

Gratuity

The compaiy operates a defined benefir plan (the Gratuity plan) covering eligible employees. The gatuity plan is govemed by the Psyment

of craruity Act, 1972. Under the act. ..il"V* *frl ft^ i"i"ptetca nre 
-yeari oisirv'iceis entitled to speiific bencfit Tte level ofbenefits

p-"ia"Ji+*ar ,, Ure member's lengtir oisenice urd salary at retirernent agehesignation date'

The defined benefit plans expose the comPany to risks such as Actuadal risk, Invcstment rislq Liquidity rislq Ma*et Iisk' LEgislatiYo risk

These are discussed as follows:

Actuarial risk: It is the risk that benefits will cost more than expeated. This can arise due to one of the following reasons:

Adverse salary growth experience: Salary hikes that al.e higher thnn the assumed salary escalation will result in to an incroase in obligation

at a rate that is higher than expected

variability in rnoflaliry rates: If actual mortality rates are higher than assumcd mortality rate assumption then the gratuiry benefits will be

oaid earlier lhan expected .since $ere ir'i" ""ioi,i", "r*""ing 
on the death b;;; t(e acceleration of cash flow will lead to an 8ctuari8l

ffi;;ffi ffiili";;"-;il;;i;,i,; ,rl;;t 
"?ii" 

*r,..a uitv rowth and variabilitv in withdrdwal rates: lf actual withdrawal rares are

hipher Lhan assumed wi*tara,,at rare ussuiii;#il;;iq;n?nefits will ue paid eJrlier than expeaed The impact of this will depend

on"wherher the benefits are vested as at the resignation date'

lnvestEeEt risk: For funded plans that rely on insurers for managinB the assets, the value of assets certified by the insurer may not bc

rhe fair valuc of instruments bacting 
-the-l-iability. 

ln such cases' the present valui of 1he assets is in dependent of the future discounl rate'

This car result in wid" or"tuution, in tiJniiii'iililiy 
"r 

ir," n;;.a ,turw irt"," *r tignificant changis in the discount rate during the

irter-valuation Period.

Liquiditylisk:Employeewithhighsalaliesandlongdurationsolthosehigherinhierarchy,accumulatesignificantlevelofbenefits.lf
*,1'," oiiu"rl 

"^proyeis 
resign/reiire irom the Comp-any there can be strain on the cash flows'

Market risk: Market risk is a collective term fol risks that are related to the changes and fluctuations of the^financial malkets one

acruarial assurnption that rras a materiai eii""i i, iti" o-it"ot* .ate rne-oiscount r# reflects thc time value of nroncv' An incrcase ir

discount rate leads to O""re"r" in a"nilii"li"irt oUligution ortn" pr^ u"n"i-ttt *o .,i"" ve,,a This assumption depends on the yields

on the govemment bona, ana rrence tiii"r""ii." 
"ifi"urriry 

rs exposed to fluctuations in the yields as 8t the Yirluatioq date'

Legislative risk: Legislative risk is the risk of increase in the plan liabilities or reduction in the plan as sets due to change in the tegisla-

rior/regularion. The gor".r"n, -"y ui"r? i,"'ir-t"* ir*t, tt 
"r 

.equiring tt "-;;p;G 
b pay higher benefits to the employees' This will

direcrly affecl rhe prer"rt r"tu" ortn" oJi,iJl.n.h, oufigu,lo, *d [,.;ut;;iiiiure to be rec6gnized immediately in the year when

anv such ametldment is effective.

froaiog

The Company has not funded their gatuity liabilily Gratuity provisio! has been made based olrthe actuarial valuation'

Reconciliation of net defined benelit (8sset) liability

The following table shows arc conciliation fiom the opening balances to the closing balances for the net defined bencfit asset (liability) and

its components:

mo

Amou nt in Rs. Lrkhs

unt in Rr. Lrkh! v"

As at
Msrch 31,

2021
March 31,

2022
Mrrch 31,

20233l 202!
Dccember

Particulars

102.1699.71104.15t23.71
ationsPresent value ofobl

an assetsFair value of 102.1699.71104.15123,71
iabili reAss Dized in the balance shcet

lansB Delined benel'it As at
Msrch 31,

2021
Msrch 31,

2022
Mrrch 31,

2023
Decembcr
3r,2023

82.09t02.t699.7 |104.15eriod/of the

ized in other55 recon

o! tlefined benelit obligttion
Re co n ci li otio n of P r ese nl value

Balance at the be ltln
Benetits id

Cu rlent sen'ice cost

lnlorcst cost

Acruarial

18.7813.56I1.96I1.68
5.951.41't.2J5.86

4.67-23.42-14.7 52.03

t
:.h

RAI
fin massualII'Is anclehanc

ex e ence ad ustments

rehensire income

A

com
chaases in demo hic assu ons



tz!,71 104. r5 99.11

E ense rec nized in ofit ond loss

Current servicc cost

Net Intcrest cost

Re measure ell ts f eco lzed In otheI co m hcl slve tncome

dcfined benefi bActuarial n Ioss on t o on

lan assets excludinRetum oo interest income

Cha s in the fair value of atr lssets
Fair value of lan assets as at the be nnm ofthc iod/ ear

Ex ected retunt on lan assets

I 1.68 l1.96 t3.56 1E.78

5.86 7.23 7.41 5.9s

17.54 r9.19 20.97 24.74

2.03 -t4.15 -23.42 -4.67

2.03 -14.15 -23.42 4.61

Contributions

Net delined beoefit asset liabil
Actuarial assum tons

Discount rate

123.7t 104.15 99.71 r02.16

7.25Yo 1.50% 1.25o/o 't.25vo

Futurg salary growth 5.00Yo 5.00o/o 5.00% 5.Wo

Attrition rate 5.00o/o 5.O00/. 5.00o/o 5.00v"

sElls it Ana s s
uld

Re abI ib challge 5 at thc rcpo in date to one of dr relevaflt actuarial 6tssu mptions, holdmg other assum pt ons constant,
ason poss

have affected th defi ned benefit the nounts sh be
As 8t

Particulars Dec€mber
3l,2023

March 31,2023 March 31,2022 March 31,202t

Discount rate
- 1 

o/o increase 7.00o/o -6.99 -8.00 -8.55

.17o decre&se 8.00% 8.07 9.36 r0.05

Future sal Mh
. I o/o increase 1.00% '1.36 9.00 -9.58

.lolo decrease 6.00Yo -6.39 -'t.11 -E.22

Aftrition rate
-l7o increase r.00% 1.27 1.2'.1 l.l I
I decrcLse I 00Yo I 48 I 5 I ,3I

Although rh ana ysls docs not take accou nt of the tuI d stribution of cash flows expected under th plan, It does plov id an approximation of

the sensitivi of thc assum ions shown

l'articulars As 8t
December March 31,2023 March 31,2022 March 31,2021

3l 2023

Avera Duration ofDelined Benefit Obli ons lII Yeals l3 l6 l6 l8

Projccted undiscounted cxpected benefit outgo (mid-year cash

flows in lakhs
Ycar I t4.8'7 12.81 9.'.17 9.13

Year 2 l9.l I 4.5'l 2.90 3.18

Year 3 16.60 17.06 3.88 2.61

Year 4 r.70 14.6'7 15.E5 3.57

Year 5 1.12 L23 1.92 14.36

Next 5 Years 69.69 53.79 65.39 69.31

Expccted b€nefit Payrncnts for the next annual report ing year (in
Rs. Lakhs

t5.16 12.8r 9.7',1 9.13

lance at the end ofthe dt r

Direct Contribul ton s towards direct benefit
BeneJits and Ch deducted fiom the tund

102.16

Direct Benefit Pavments

Actuarial sain/(loss) on plan assets

Fair volue ofDlsn assets as end ofthe



The Compary is moDitoring irs liquidity risk by esrimaring rhc fururc inflows and outflows during the start ofthe year and planned accord'

i,igly ilr. ir"lirg *quirem;nt. Th; Co;p;y iranages thi liquiaity by rnutilized cash credit facilitv, term loan and thc direct assignment'

ifr-"i".p*i,i.,i"f tf,.e Company's liabiiity ,ni* eni.re" healihy aisct liability maturity pattem and-well dive$e resource mix

The torat cash credir aro *or6ng capiraiiiiaii arattaute to the iompany is R;. 6ooo.od iakh spread across 3 banks. The utilization leYel is

maintaincd in such a way that ensures sullicient liquidity on hand'

The table below summarizes the maturity profile of the cornpany's non-derivative financial liabilities based oI! contractual discounted

payrncnts alolg with its carrying Yalue as at the balance sheet date'

Amount in Rs. Lskhs

Exposure to LiquiditY risk

Amoutrt ir R.* Lskhs

As 8t Msrch 31,
2021

As at March 31.
2022

As at March 31,
2023

As at December 31,
2023

Particulars

I 405.23716.98314.21402.44one monthto 30/31 dI 1,049.00610.41381.?6391.40Over I month to 2 months I 37t.001,098.29t,478.52
Over 2 nonths to I m,rrrths

3,705.002,t60.87t,t759L1,6 r4.13Over 3 months to 6 months 8,249.917,L33.y3 t54.36ll3 733Over 6 months to I lo,342.qq7 ,037 3L,1 04.369,017.91AISOver I to3 3,468.4qt,9t2.202,942.352,282.65arsOver 3 to5 2,tE4.69I,631.78477.04earsOvcr 5 31,182.2323,006.0311,7163119,51E.94Total

des detailsThetable below
Gterest as at Dccember 3l 2023cludilnities setsand asfiof ancn d liabiatum nticontractualthetl

> 5 years3-5 yearsl-3 years< I yearaglouEtCa

Firsncial Liabilities
Derivative Finaucial lnstruments

471.042282.658517.916,241.3417518.94ther than Debt Securitieso
Debt Securities
Borr
Subordirate Debts

500.001,500.002000.00
45.0 t45.01Trade payables

45.12t07.25t52.31other financial liabilities
477.O42,282.659,063.037,893.60t9,71532l otsl (B)

Fitrancial Assets
9t.9291.92Cash and cash equivaleots t4t.'tz1,214.06l3 55.78Bank Balances other thao cash and cash equiva-

lents 1o,332.76't,162.3298',16.328,7E4.5836,755.98Loans
20.4020.40lnvcshnents

Derivativo Financial lnstruments
2t6.411,194.481410.89Other Financial assets 16I7,762.3210214.451lJ0s.4439,634.97Total (A)

ides detailsThe table below
interest as at March 3l 2023

>5 nl3-5 rs
ti mcts udinII tiI S Etss9aldann c Ial iabtiesmaturi ofacontractuthe

1-3 rsc <llo arIount r
Finrncial Liabilities
De rivative Financial lnstruments

1000.001000.00Debl Seaurities t023.732942.356305.6E4s06.25t4??8.01Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
99E.68999.62199E.30Subordinate Debts

26.6726.6',7Trade payables
137.',?144.36182.0'7Other fi natlcial Iiabilities 1023,732942,357442.076516.917985.05'I otal (B)

Fitratrcial Asseti
737.39'13'.t.39

uivalentsCnsh and cash
58.9723 5.80294.77Bank Balances other than cash and cash equiva-

lents 7296.541113.269923.7910223.0834556.67
20.4020.40

ivative Financial lnsrumentsDcr

Loans
lnvestments

26.612t6.06I 123.03
Other Financial assets {s 7323.15'71L3.26l0l9E.812339.?036974.93alvl.otal

Ca

2022I3atas MBrchinterest
>5 r33-5 rs

inclassetsities alldIiabiidri ofes financturma
rs-31 aeIe r1Etuoa

ides details1he table bclow

r,600.26

t,023.73

)

-l

1365.70



recosnition. The company conside* the credit risk to-be directry proponional to fie dclinquency $alus i e days past due ofthe loan under

ll'""r'ilrrrr. ni" n'*her ;djustments are made in the PD'

whenestimatins-EcL:*1::r[":,:l,Ti,i,r:;"Xg.,Hff,;[Hi,fr::'i,$,.iit',Hli"'JHJ,]::T""'ffi'JJ::t'i:T::::':ilH]ilffi
has been a significant incrcase tn creo

".i ii. ."".ipon,ling ECL allorvances)

GroupiDg fitrsDcial assets Eeasured otr a collectivc b8sis

The Company calculates ECL on a collective basis for all asset classes'

ThecompanycombinestheseexposureintosmallerhomogeneousPonfolios,basedonthechamcteristicsoftheloans,asdescribedbelow:

GeograPhic location
Loan TYPe

ECL coEPutotion:

conditionalEcLatDPDpoollevelwascomPutedwiththefollowingmethod:

conditional ECL for vear (yt)=EAD(yt)*conditional PD(yt)tLGD(yt)

imatcs lbr its lnd AS 109 specified financial assets

The Company measures ECL as the product of PD' LGD and EAD est

The calculation is based on Provision matrix which considers actual h istorical data adjustcd appropriately for the future expectations and

probab ilities. Proportion of expected credit loss provided for across thc stage is summarised below:

rherossraresarebT.dT":11-::1,'::Hrft ::l'*:';:tffi1.1;T,';ff :1|X';J3[:J;
between current anLl historical economl'

s:Hfi'i[li13:"x;.#::li?,'""'Tf r;'#:::

caivables,

Other linrtrcisl essets

Oth

The following table sho\4s the risk conceffiation ofloan portfolio by geography

mount in Rs. Lakhs

unting to Rs. 172.44 (March 3l' 2023' Rs 94 16

losses fiom non-

iiii,;T,""lifllll[t,;:T::[,":i?l,,"jJ:ffi*';li,';;ltii'll"r'corPora'1e 

Deposi.' amo

Cash aod bank bslfloces

rhe companv held cash 8nd cash equivalents with credit wonhv banks and\financi*'Jilt$:::i'A;lt]:J;i*H'iffi:I]"*HE:l
;;;;;ih; r2-monrh expected rffi:lltfftr'Jiili*':::;-"fi:'
menr on an ongoing basis ancl ls consll

ItrvestEetrts

ln!estments c.rntprises of mutual funds and sovernment securities-in.accordffi [f;i:,'i;:it:i::t:'""'i?-::fi[Ii::t'tH*:XtT
li',"r.it"'r"""g t,a mutual fund investments are made with counter pantes

panies are evlllurled on an ongolng Dasls'

sets are primarily constituted by security deposits and other reccivables The Company does not expect any

coulrter-Parties

Risk

As at March 3l'
2021

As at Mr rch 31,
2022

As at March 31,
2023

As at DeceE bcr 31,
2023 0.97o/ot.24yoProvisioDs

l.59Yol.55Yo 2.09%2.98voI2 month sionels 3.54%4.6'10/o 16.94o/ot7.20voLife time stonS 24.660/050.85%
rovislonLife tintee3s

As at Msrch 3r,
2021

As ot MErc h

31 2022
As at March 31'

2023
As at Deccm l.rer 31,

2023 853.5124 980.84
GeogrsphY

982.3426329.10 4 E54.004 I'14.7'lSerorh&asthan 4 454.614538.04 026.01OI3PradeshMadh 3 141.643'J91.3'l t6.0032 s93.98
Gu arat 2 831.463681,57 t5t.26I 19.59
Maharash tra 0.000.00 r00.7835 131.79Odisha 16.1131946.24

(iimlLi

S

p

risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its finarcial

in managing liquidity is to ensure that i wiiir'i'" 
"m"itnt 

n'nds to meet its liabilities when due'

liabilities. The



March 3l 2023
133.40Variable-rate instruments -tu.2lt40.12.140.12
133.4{}nctCash flow sensitivi - 104,2tt40.12.140.12

March 31 2022
l0l. r8.108.15Variable-rate instruments 144.54-144.54 l0l.lE.108. t6144.54-144.54

Mrrch 3l 2021
131.34-140.40Variable-r ate instruments 187.63-187.63 131.34-140.40nti Is9nslfloCash lE?.63- r 87.63

Cash flow sensitiv net

The sensitivity aralysis above h&s been detemined for bonowings where illterest rates are variable A I00 b

irrerest rates is usod wt .u r"porting rnt"i-rir-ui" ,irt int"m"tty to i"y ranagement personnel and represents

reasonably possible change in interest rates'

Credit risk

ClcditRiSkistheriskoffinanciallosstothecompanyifacustomerotcounterpartytofinarlcialiosrumentsfailstomgetitscontlacfualobligations
i"o .it.t'pa.rify i,om the Company's loan and investments'

The cfirying amoufits offinansial assets rePresent the maximum credit risk exPosure

A. Loans and Advances

ThcCompany,sexposuretocleditriskisinfluencedmainlybytheindividual,chajacteristicsofeachcustomer.However.managementalsocon-
siders rhc facrors rhat muy innr"n"" *"'lr.iiiiit "r'iir 

.rl,"i"* u*., in"tu,rinft 
" 

a"ruult risk associated with the industry'

Thcriskmanagementcommincehasestablishedacrcditpolicyurrdelwhicheverynewcustomerisanalyscd.individuallvforcreditwonhybefore
rhe Company,s standard paymenr -.;;;;;;;, and conditions.are "ff#J.ffi;;;v;""ni"" 

includes exiemal ratings' if thev arc

available.llnancialslatemenls,credllagencyinformation'industryinformationetc.

Thc Company's gloss exPosure to crcdit risk for loans afld investments by rypc of counterpart is as follows:

asis points increase or decreas€-in

management's asscssment ot thc

Ihe above exposures aje cntirely concentrated in lndia There is no overcees cxposure

An imoairme,r anarysis is performed at each reporting dare based on the facts and circumstances existing on tl1l1rto to*ttry 
"*Pcded 

losses

on accounrof rimc,yatu" or.on.y -o ""iiii'r-iirl'ili,i. 
prrp*. of ,hir*"ly;i;.;i;b- receivables aie.categoer:f,r,"itiiffi;i-'*:fi

past due. Each group i, ,tt"n *tt""o 'o"'ifi;iil#;il;ffi;;;cteo 
creoit t-,s (Ect-) model as per the provtstons

Crrryiltg Amounts
mount RE. ln L.khs

instrum€nts

Staging

As per the Provisio s of Ind AS 109 general apProach all financial instruments are allocated to stage I oll initial recognition. Houover, if a

significant increase to credit risk is identificd at the reporting dare as comPared with the initial recognluoG thcn an instrument is transfered to

stage 2. Iftherc is objective evidclco of imPairment' then the asset is credit imPaired 8nd transferred to stage 3

The CompanY consid ers a ltnancial instrument defauIred and therefore stago 3 (qedit' impaired) for ECL calculations in all cases when the

bonover becomes 90 duys pa"t due on its contractual payments'

For F inancial assers in slage l, the impai rment calculated based on defaults that are possible in next twelve months' whereas for fnancial instru-

ments in stage 2 and 3 the ECL calculation considers default eYent for the lifesPan ofthe iDstrument

As per lnd AS 109, ComPanY assesses whether there is a stgn ificant increase in credit risk at the rePorting date ftom the initial recognthon

As rt 3l Msrch
2021

As st 3l Mrrc h

2022
As st 3l March

202r
As at 3l December

2023 9 5't4.297 620.69
Particulrrs

7 525.1E1 8',79.63 26.49321 1l.lvehicle Loans 21 890.9430 066.65 100.7E3 r]1.79tlus inesYLAP Loans 16.123531 946.28 20.3420.34Total 20.4020.40 t2l.l2r52.133lnvestments 3531 966.68
Total A +Ii

STAGEsTUAs'tUD ESTsY PD
Currc[t PL]

12 Months ProYision

12 Months Provislon

Lifedme Provisior

Lifetimc ProYision6l-90 d

90+ d

Compan y has staged the assets bLsed on the day Past dues criterB and other market factors uhich signifi candY impacts the



An assessment ofwhether credit risk has increased significantly since initial recognition is performed at each reponing period by consido ng the

.h*g" L, t-r," il.l 
"i 

Jefault ofthe loan exposure. cinsiderini the market in which company is primarily- operating.and the class of custome6

*i,i"fi-pi.*iry .o^"s fiom rural ua"r.gioina ,"her" financia] literacy_is very poor and banking ard collection facilities o-re not preseDt at all

pf o"".,'.*ug.."nt .onsiders that unlesls identified at an earlier stage,-60 dayi past due is considerpd as an indication offinaDcial assots to have

Iiii"r.a u ,i6in"-r increase in crsdit risk. Based on other indicatio-ns such as b'orrower's frequeltly delaying payments beyond duo dates though

not 60 days pitst due arc included irl stage 2 for nortgage loans

The measurement ofrisk ofdefaults under stage 2 is computed on homogenous portfolios, gen€rally by narue of loans, tenors, underlying collat-

e*i, leog.aplri"s ana uogowerprofiles. The dJfault risk is assessed using ro lprouauitity ofdefault) derived from past behavioral hends ofdefault

acrosi tfri iOentinea homogenous pofifolios, These past trends factor i; the past custome! behaviouBl trends, credit trarsition probabilities and-

macroeconolnic conditions. The assessed PDs are then aligned considering future economic conditions that are determifled to have a bearing on

ECL.

Grouping

As per Ind AS 109, Company is required to group the portfolio based on the shared risk characteristics. Company has sssessed tho dsk ard its

impact on th€ various portfolios ard has divided the portfolio into follorving groups:

Thc following steps are performcd to calculate the LCD.

(l) Haircut was applied on the value ofthe collateral (assct cost) trs ofrcpo(ing date
(2\ The outstanding arnount was adjusted with the haircut adjusted collateml value.

(3) LGD has been computed using tie outstanding aoount in step 2

(4) Over alld above lhe LGD has bccn floored usilg regulatory guidelines.

Vehiclg Loans
Business/SME/LAP

Impairment-Expected Credit Lois ("ECL"):

l he accounting stardard, Ind AS 109 does not specifically presc be any mothodology for computing ECL. However, entities are requircd to adopt

sound and mar-ket acceptable methodologie. which are i, iinc witl the size, complexity and risk profile ofthe firancial entiry for computing thc

ECL. The Company uses following thrcc tnain components to measure ECLI

(a) Probability ofdcfault. (PD)
(b) Loss given def{ult (LGD).
(c) Exposure at del'ault (EAD),

Probsbility of default (PD):

pD is defined as the probability ofwhether boEowers will default their obligations h an ensuring period of l2 months. Historical PD is derived

from rhe Company's intemal data calibrated with forward looking maqo-economic factors like cunent Pandemic scenarios ctc

For computation of probability of default company has considered four years' Historical data and the curent Macroeconomic conditions along

with probable Impacts of COVID- 19. Based on these factors PD has been worked out.

Loss giYen default (LGD):

LGD is an estimate oft[e loss ftom a transaction given that a default occurs. Under Ind AS 109, Lifetime LGD's are defined as collection of ,

LGD's estimates applicable to different future periods.

Various approaches are available to comptrte rhe LGD Compaiy has considered workout LGD approach

Exposure at defnult ("EAD")

As per Ind AS 109, EAD is estimation ofthe extent to which the financial entity may be exposed to counterparty in the event ofdefault and at the

tim; of countcrp ty's default. Company has mode led EAD based on the contractual and behavioral cash flows till the lifetime ofthe loan and

considering the expected prepayments.

Compan)' has considered expected cash flows for all loans at DPD bucket level for each of the segments which were uscd for computation for
ECL. Moreover, the EAD compriscd ofprincipal componen! accrued interest on the outstanding exposure for the ensuring t2 months. So, dis-
counting was done for computation ofexpected credit loss.

DiscouDting:

As per Ind AS 10, ECL is computed by estimating the tirning ofthe expected credit short falls associated with the defaults arld discounting the
rrrusing effectivc intcrgst ratg.

Sig[ilicaDt increase in credit risk

1he Company continuously monitors all assets subject to
subject to l2 months ECL or Life.time ECL, the Comp

whether an imtrument or a portfolio of instruments is
has been a signifiaant inqease in oredit risk since initial
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46. FinEncial risk ma[sgement objective sand policies

The Company's principal financial liabilities majorly comprise ofborrowings from banks, de and other liabilities. The main purpose

of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company's operations and to support its operatioos. Company's financial assets include
Ioan and advances, investments, inter-corporate deposits, cash and cash equivalents that derive ly from its operations

The Company's activities expose it to a variety offinancial risks, as listed below apan from various peratin8 and business risks.

a. Market riski
b. Credit risk;
c. Liquidity risk; and
d. Foreign Cunency Risk

This note explains the sources ofrisks arising from financial instruments which the entity is exposed
risk.

aIId how the Company manages the

Risk Eaorgemeot framework

The Company's board of directors and risk management committee has ovelall responsibility for I
Company's risk management framewoak. The board of directors and risk management committe(
responsible for developing and monitoring the Company's risk management policies.

The Company's risk management policies are established to identiry a.nd analyse the risks faced by the Co
controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits, Risk maoagsment policies and systems are rev
market conditions and the Company's activities. The Cornpany, through its training and managem(
maintain adisciplinedandconstluctiveconkolenvironmentinwhichallcmployeesunderstandtheinolesar

he establishment and oversight ofthe
I along with the top management are

inpatry, to s€t appropriate risk limits and

liewed regularly to reflect changcs in
lnt standards and procedures, aims to
ldobligations.

The Company's risk manaBement committee oversees how managelnent monitors compliance with the Company's risk management poli-
cies and procedures, aDd reviews the adequacy ofthe risk management frame work in relatioo to the risks faced by the Company.

Excessive risk concentration

Concentrations arise rvhe[ a number of counterparties sre engagcd in similar business activides, or activiries in the same geogaphical
region, or have similar economic features that lvould cause their ability to meet contractual obligations to be simitarly affected by changes in
economic, political or other conditions. Concantrations indicate tho relatiye sonsitivity ofrhe Company's performance to developments afecting
a paflicular induslry or geographical location.

In orderto avoid excessive concentrations of.isk, the Company's policies and procedures include specific guide lines to focus on maintaining
a diversified portfolio. Identificd concentrations ofcredit risks are controlled and mauaged accordingly.

(i) Market risk

Market risk is the risk that thc fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices-
Markel. risk includes interest rate risk and foreign currency risk. The objective ofmarket risk management is to manage and control market
risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimizing the retum.

Itrterest rate risk

lntercst rate risk prirnarily arises from borrowings with variable rates. The Company's borowings are carried at amo ised cost. The bonowings
with fixed rates arc there for not subject to intcrest rate skas deftned in IndASI07, si[ceneitherthe carrying amount northe future cash flows
will fluctuate because of a change in market interest rates.

The interest rate prolile ofthe Company's i[terest bearing linancial instruments is as follows:

Amount in Rr. Lrkhs

is for varirb itrstrumeuts:

Parliculars As 8t
December 31, 2023

As 8t
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

As 8a
March 31,2021

Fixed ratc instruEents
FinaJrcial assets 39,634.97 3697 4.92 34,287.t t 4t,283.E7
Financial liabilities 6063.80 44t5.75 7,55t.66 I2,019.68

45,698.77 37,444.48 41,81t.77 s3J035s
V&riable rate iDstruments
FiDancial assets
Financial liabilities t3,652.52 13s69.31 14,454.37 18,762.57

t3652.52 13569.31 t4,454.31 1E,762.57

&A Profit / loss Equity, net of tax
100 b rtrcrease l0Q bp decrcasc 100 bp hcrcssc 100 bp dccrcasc

December 3l 2023 / tF^) \ I
Variable-rate instruments I\Jtrt] U' -r36.53 r36.53 -101.53 101.53
Cash flow sensidvi net

&.1 -r36.53I 116.53 - 101.53 101.53

Cssh flow sersitiv atra



1000.00

2000.00

4037.33
r000.00

20006.03

2000.00

finaIcial ialrilities
Derivative Financial lns

Bonowin Other than D
Debt Securities

t2424.',12

ents

t Securities
l63l.7t1912.20

Subordinate Debts

Other financial liabilities
Trade ables

Finsnciol Assets

Total
l63l.7Et912.20

't.3r

7100.97
256.33

22.r9

23284.56
256.33

14.07

14.88

12419.60

5350.74
20.14

4611;7Er l3lE.t0

IL1.13

t2939.79

7 4.07

tt7.'13

3428'7.ll
20.34

cash and cash equiva'Bank Balances other than

lents

1965.00192.E72151.81
IIaivat FinancveDer

other Financialassets
Total A

Investments

r3283.8013324.46366s7.r3
5371.0t4671.14

lsThe table below vides
interest as at March 3l 2021

s and assets iocludifrnancial liabilitiematurities ofthe contractual

Ialnancati FDeri
Fidancial Liabilities

Debt Securities
Other thanBorI bt Securities

ents

21t4.691468.40
2000.00

1000.00

9342.00l5't81.14
1000.00

2000.00
28182.23

4.54
t'11.62

33.1?
t'17.62

28.63
Trade ables

Other Iinancial liabi lities
Totsl B

FillrEcial Asscts

Subordinate Debts

21a4.693468.4010524.1615815.7731993.02

2l r?.00
20.34

3239.00t594E.00t9979.8',7

1060.03
2',7 t.56

1060.03
211.56

41283.8'l
20.34

iash and cash equiva'Bank Balances other
a 9nIuandh cashASC

th

lents
Loans
Investments

t565.9'7

22877.43
1993.97

44629.71

entsDeriv ative Financial lns

Other Financial assets

Totsl A
2137.343239.00

(iv) Foreign Cu trcy Risk

The Company is exPosed foreign currency fluctuadon risk for its foreign cunency borrowings (FCB). The Company's borrowings in

foreign currencY are gov by RBI guidelines (RIlt master dircctioo RBI/[ED20l t' 19167 dated 26 March 2Ol9 ard updated fiom trme

to time) which does not rcq res eDtities raising ECB for an average maturity ofmore than 5 yea$ to hedge its ECB exPo sure (PrinciPal and

Coupon). The ComPanY ever hedging its foreign currency payment obligations against ECB for the next one Year as Per Board aPproved

lnterest Rate Risk, Curren risk and Hedging PolicY

41 Impsirment of Ass

er the recommendations oflnd AS 36 *lmpairmcnt of Assets" for thc nilre month

The ComPanY believes that

period ended December 3l'

4t Atralytical Ratios

Capital AdequacY Ratios

tm
023

Dairment ofassets arises as P

and for rhe year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 afld March 31, 2021

Amount in Rs. Lakhs e v.

(If abovc 2570

Reasons for vrri-
atrce

Variruce

-9.t6vo

Previous re-
porting
period

42.020/o

Currcnt pe-
riod

50495.71

Risk-
weighted

assets

2t220.s7

Total Ca

Tier I Cspitsl/
Tier II CspitaU

Psrticulars

As at December 3l 2023

2051E.24
't02.33

40.63%
r.39Yo

50495.71

50495.71

49.27%
1.92o/o

ItaleT IrCRAR
CITAR - Tier II Ca ital

CRAR -8.63Yo

-0.53

51.19%39357.8620140.69
As at Msrch 3l 2023 14.93o/o36.25Yo

ital
CRAR
CRAR-TierIC

t6.l'1%
-l.24Vo

33.09o/o

3.160/o
49.2'1o/o

1.92o/o
39357.E6
39357.86

19386.62
7 54.01

CRAR - Tier II Capital

cash and cash U

Loans

428.00
16375.0

5l.l9Vo



As at March 3l 2022 5.96%30.29%36.25%38311.2413886.26CRAR 6.31o/.26.78%31.09%38311.2412677.49CRAR-TierICa -0.350/03.51o/o3.16%1E311.241208.17CRAR - Tier lI Ca tal

As at March 31 2021 5.23Yo25.O6vo30.29Yo444',12.1,513470.6ECRAR 5.35Yo21.43o/o26.'1tyo44412.15r 190E.59talCRAR - Tier I -0.t20/o3.63Yo3.sl%o44412.151562.09italaRAR - Tier ll c

lelevant RBI
s creditted sum ofthe wei

mes.

IeserYelosslon andsub-debts,of proYrII consists g€ner8lT ermeiunretained Capitalgs.andIders'osts shareho tyfta con ST equlTi RBrhp ancecorda9mTierterT anddte nst capitaluno ash agarbeeIIsati adjsecuritiarel toenhaflcement tingasse cts. redist loof dstage bas&e Sagaln onbeenhasII t8lTier r€portedandTie2020 capl3dated20 March9-0 06t20NPD o 09122

based on their risk calculsted as
Risk t9d assets

circular DOR (NBFC).CC

AS financial infomation.

4g.AReconcilistionoftotslequityaspcrauditedfinancialstrtementsvithtotalequityssperReststedFinal|cialststem€nts:Material
Restatement Adjustments

TheaccounlingpoliciesapPliedasandforeachoftheyea$endedMalch3l,2023,M8Ich3l'2022alldMarch3l,202lareconsistentwiththose
;ilffi;;"p6;;,i;;iii,n-da ,tut"^ents for t-he nin€ months p€riod ended Decambor 31. 2023.

These Restated Financial Statemcnts has been compiled from th€ Historical Audired Fhancial StatemeDts and:

(a) Defined benefit Gratuity has been jrcluded thesc fi[ancia] statements which 
"vero 

not included in the audited financial ststements for each

ofthe years ended March 31, 2022' and March 31, 2021'

(b) other than the gratuity provision ;here were no material arnounts which have been adjusted for in arriYhg at profit/ loss of the respective

yeartperiods; and

(c) thcre werg no material adjustments for reclsssification ofthe corresponding items ofincome, expensgs, assots End liabilities, in orderto bring

them in line with the grorpirgr ; ;;; i-h;;iliiea iinanciat stateinenh ;f the company and the requirements of the SEBI Regulations'

Material RegrouPings

Division ul . schedule lll to the comPanies Act, 2Ol3 has been funher amcnded vide the Govemment NotifiBtion dated Malch 24' 2021 to

include certain additional presentatiot lui-aiJot*"t 
"quirements 

altd changes to some ofthe existing requkements lI1 the month of January'

2022, cuidance note on Division Iu - sliidut" iiiio tt 
" 

co^paoi"s Act, 20tiwas issued by the lcAI to give effect to these amendments, which

was appliaable to the Company ror preparaiion ura presentatioo of its fin-ancial statements iom financial year ended Marcll 3l'2022 Itmaybe

noted that in preparing and presenting'tiJ;;i .J ;;"i"t starements for the year ended March 31, 2022 and for the six month period ended

March 31, 2023, thc Compuy had r""rurtii"Jri'," lo.parative figures in accoidance with the requirements ofthe Guidance note Accordingly

thcse Restated Financial Statements tr"t U.it pt"p."O l^ed on [re abovc requirement. The adoption of the said ancndm€nt does not impact

."cognition anA .easrremeot principles fbllowed for prcparation ofthe financial statements'

49.BReconciliationoftotrlequityasperauditedfinsncislstrtementiwithtotalequitysspe]RestatedFirsdcirlstatGments:

summarised below 8re the restatcment adjustments made to the total equity as per the ar.rdited financial statements oftho company for the nine

month ended Decemb et 3t,2oz3 *d y;;;il il.h:i, zozs, Na*chIt, io22 ard March 3t,202l and their consequential impact on the

equity ofthe Company.

Amoutrt in R!. Lskhs

49, c Reconciliation of total comprehensive income as per auditcd ,in8nci8t ststements with total comprehensive income as per Re

ststed Financial Statemeotsi

Summarised below are the restatemert a justments made to total comprehensive hcome as per the audited liDancial statements ofthe Company

for the nine month cnded December 31, 2023 and year ended March 31, 2023, March 3l ,2022 urd Mwch 3l 
' 
2021,

3l 2t2t
As 8t Msrch

3l 2022
As st Msrch

31 2023
As at Msrch

31 2021
As st Dec€mberPsrticulars

13,123.47l3 784.',|'720 471.0321701,25
-6t.43-9',7 .t r-100.33

er audited financial statenents

Material restatement adju stmsnts: Opening
as

balance (last Year

ustments in fit and loss account

Total

-35.6E-3.21107.4tMaterial restatement adjustrnents: Current year adjustmeots

1n fit and loss AJc on account of Provision
447E.112t 701.25r Restated Financial StatementsatTotal e ul

As at Mrrch
3t,2U2lm* As at March

31,2023
As at March

31,2022
Particuhrs I

1,669.6EX,.--,\ffi" r48:t.91 432.81A. Totsl comprehensiv€ income as per audited fiilanc
statrmcrts

t\w(t I tu)ltB. Adiustments:
ig \UDAKUR lill _(i) Audit quatifications

mount io Rs. Lakhs

I III
I

13,02536



'Iot:tl
tu -7.41ll totsn duts md u 13.36 .1t.78-13.56

lnterest cost fi4.44
-t4.430.23Cune nt servica cost 1.'.10

3.49r'1.53fltrenceditaxdtTCeteD .28.09
J5.6E-3.21o/losActutiel t0?.41 35.68-3,21Totol 101.41

Totol
1,634,00429.601591.321223.14

ome as Per Restated Financial
C, Totnl comPrehensive

Statements +

5.05

16

At .t Match

3l 20213l 2022

--,ls; M"t"lt

94
3l 2023

As at March

39
em tsntsta eIcianfi and

As st Dec€m ber
31 2023

4L 195.97
Particulars

er audi!sTotalAssets

dantmte €restgIIter IMI
Defered tax assels net

rTotrlAssets qs

45539.E1

Mrrch 31 zo2l
16

r02.16
-97.1I

As f,t

99.71

31 01.35

March 3l 2022
31 1.97

-.62

As !t

tments:

104.15

39 024l 795.91tstemenstrIcln aFinated

Itmenteotla resttcraM

March 31 2023

39 94

As at Decem ber

41 195.91
ti ntsetemsI tc annad tcd

7.08

31, 2023

stmentsi

A9 at

erails sba itieilIta ILoT

37 135

-r00.33?.0E

50.02
.81

atui

er
4l 195.91tsnemStI teacn aaFindestate

Provision for

Other u

Total Lisbi lities ls

49,D Reconcilintion o total smount of balsnce sheet ss per sudited linsncisl statemetrts lYith total smount of balance sheet 83 Per

Amoun tin Rs, Lskhs

ratios (CAR) as per audited financial statemcnts with cspitrl adequlcy rl

al Strtements:

tios (CAR) of bsl'

Auditors' report snd oth
corrective adiustments in the Res
cr remarks / commcnts in th€ Compsoies (Auditor's RePort)

tsted Financisl Ststemenls'

Ordcr 2016 ('CARO')
8re rcproduced below:

, which do not require lny

Restated Finrnci I Strtements:

Particulsrs

49.E Reconciliation o

ance shect as Pc

crpital adequecY
Restlted Financi

49.F Other non-adi ting items

I. EmPhasis of mstter in

on the finallcial statemen

d

E phasis of matter Pa rsph in the Auditors' rePort

iaancial Statement which describes to the extent to which the COVID-I9 Pandemic will

We draw Your attentio

impact the ComPally's

n dN
res,.]hs

otes to accounts of the F

will dePend on future developments' \rhich arc highly uncertain Further, such Estimates are based on curront fads

and circumstan c9s and mavn
'1

ot necessarilY reflect the futurc uncerta inties and events arising tom the tull impact of the COVID 19 Purdemic'

Our opinion is not modi in respect ofthis matte r

nd

Emplrasis of matter Por in the AuditorE' report

We draw Your attention s to accounts of the Financial Statemelrt which describes to the extent to which the covlD-Ig pandemic will

impact the ComPany's ll depend on future develoPments, which are highlY uncertain. Further' such esti based on cufent fads

and circum shnces urd necessarilY reflect the fu tute uncertainties
19 pandemic

res+lts w

maf not

e

,!.,pt'

t,j Not"

UDAIPUR

0.68%
0.13o/o

Diffcr-
e[ce

29.4l!o
26.650/"

Audited
BS

30.29%
26.18%

As at
March
3l,2021

l.l8%
-0.40o/o

Differ-
encc

15.01Yo
33.490/.

Audited
BS

16.25o/o

33.09o/o

As rt
March
3t2022

Differ-
ence

51.190/"

Audited
BS

5 t.l8%

As 8t
March
31,2023

Dif-
fer-
ence

42.02vo

Au-
dited

BS

42.02

As at
Decem
ber 3l
202!

Total CAR % 0.01%
O.Olo/o

49.21o/o

L92Yo
0.75"/o49.26Yo

1.92o/o

2.760/"0.00%
O.Ooo/o

3-51'/"40.630/o
l.19Yo

1.58o/ol.5Eo/o3.t60/0
t:9r,Tier 2 (o/o)

Our opinion is not modifi in respect ofthis rnatter

and events arising from the full imp

E

1.977

@

atrt%0.00%

Tier I



ThecovlD_lgpandemicresultedinsignificanlvolatilityinfinancialmalketsandadecresseirlglobalandlndia'seconomicactivitiesinFY202l.
anrl eartv Fy 2022.Consequent lockdowns 

'#i"".yiig i"iiii.,i"". imposed by the central and ;arious state govemmenls had led to disruplions

and disiocarions of individuals and br;i^;;;".:ti;;J"r, as the severirv .r;i ; ai;vlb-i9 pandemic is-weakened' the overall economic

ooerarions in rhe counrry tur.,."turn.i'io no*ai i.reir'ot octiulty. rr,i, tut'irio,et,rteain ttre retuttea in the resumption ofnormal

onerarions of rhe company. The Company has been lending acrir.ty ro itr.usior"ti, The overall financial matrices of the company have

irnoroved from rhe prior year and the compdny has made adequare .*p*,.d;;;;i; l;;; ilvisions on its.loan in accordance wilh accounting

orincioles in lnclia and accordingly in the oiinion of rhe company rhe i,npn"t oil:6'vio is on its-finalrcial mat cesEreno longer significantly

unccnain. The compa,y t*.rotu"t.a li.'l#;;i;itiril;ll , ;, g,. uurin"r, iri op.rations ofthe companv!s at Msrch 3l' 2023 ard is of

rhe view thar ir does no, r,u," -y ,o,"ri'l'l'i;;:il;;;;"i;r ri"i...* "rti. b-#puni on ttr" uorit oithi facts and events up to tho datc

of approval ofthesc financial statements'

However,invicwofthcdynamicnatureofthepandemic,theCompuywillconti[uetomonitorfutureevcntydcvelopmentsthatlnayresultinan
aduersc effect on the busincss and operations oflhe Company'

As at and for the vear ended March3l' 2022:

The covtD-19 pandemic resulted insignificiurt volatility in fmancial malkets and a decrease in global and India's ecot1omic activitios in FY2 021

and early Fy2022.consequenr locraorins Ji;;td;l;;;tr,i;;; irposed bJ the cent,l and iarious state govemmcnts had Ied to disruptions

and dislocarions ofinaiulouats ano uusiiir.r.*ri"*?r.r, *i,t l,tre giaorar rining or Lrre lockdown restrictions during the year. the operations of

rhe comoany have retumed to normal levels ofactivity. The company has be* i?Jing u.tir"ty to ils customers and has also implemented its

;::;:lrr,l# ffii;" *;i;il; ii;";;g-k ofrndia.s restnrciuring pu;rul';no,n"ei in this.regard. rhe overall financial matrices

ofrhe Company have irp.or.o fron. tttilri"rli, -a i-rr. Crt"pony t asm--uae adefuate expected credit loss provisions on its ;oan ir acrordance

with accounting principtes in India ano lJco,ai'ngly in tt e opinion oitlre-Company tire impact ofCOVIDlg on^its financial matrices 
're 

no longer

significantly unccnflin. 
.me co*pary tris evJru'r.air," ln,p'..t oicovlD-19 on tle businlss and operations ofthe.company as ar Mwch3l'2022

and is of the view that it does not nave'fri;;;;;;;;;;" finarcial statements of the companv on the basis of the fact sand events upto

the date of approval ofthese financial stotements'

Holyevcr, in view ofthe dylamic natufe ofthe pandemic, the compaly will contiflue to monitor future eventydevelopments that may rcsult in an

adverse effect on tho business ond operations ofthe Company

As at and for the Yesr ended March 3l' 2021:

The outbreak ofcovlD-19 pandemic and consequent regioral lockdowns has severely impucted various actiYities across thc country' The extent

ofimpact ofsecond wave ofcovlD-lg on rhe cconomy rvould also bc dependent upon on future developments includillg measures taken by the

[*:lfiiJ-, il;j#:;;;;;;;;r;'";;., -o "onrun.rr,o,he 
pandernic. rherefore, the impact on the comPanv's business' cash flows

J.O in-"iuf r,ui"r"nts, ii dependent on such future Developments, which are highly uncertain'

ln accordance with the Rcserve bank oflndia (RBI) guidelines related-to "covid-Ig regulatory package" dated r'Iarch 27, 2020 and subsequent

Buidclines ou EMt moratorium d","d;;;:ii'ii: 2di6 and May 23.2020^the compaiv has olrered moratorium to its customers based the

etigibiliry for EM Is fatting oue oetw# M"t.'h f. ZOZo L e,lg"st 31. 2020. Funh;r, the Company-offered resolution plans lo its customers

prr"ir*'l,Jnnli guaelin"e, nesolution tiane work for covid- l9 relared srrass' dated August 5, 2020.

ln accordarcc wi(h the Board approved moratorium policy read with the Reserve Bar* oflndia (RBl) guidelines dated Malch 2?' 2020' April 17'

2O20,May 23,2020 u,a ergurt o, zoz-o r.r"iing io:6ijvio'i q-^ n"gulatory Package'and guidelines issued ther€ to' the company has ganted

morarorium up-!o fiv" .on,i,. on ,rr" puy^"rioiinr*tn,.*r rati,ig due berween-April I, 2020 and August 31, 2020 to all eligible borrowers

on a suo.moto basis boseo on rt 
" 

co"ipany:, poii"y uppro""a u/irs eoaro, sased on irn assessment by the company, this relaxation has

nor been deemed to t" automati"atiy i'rGi.tlig .ig"ri,'"*, increase in credit risk and in the absence of other credit risk indicators' the

granting of a moratorium period ,loeJnut ?Jsrtt in ac-counts becoming past due and automatically trigEering stage 2 or stage 3 classification

criteria. Accordingly, i, ."rp"", of u""orn,, *f,"." .noroto.io, bcrieht have been granted, thi saging.ofthose accounts as at March 3l'

202l is based orr the days past oue siJui considiring the benefit to moratoii,m petio'd in accordance with the Re'serve Bank oflndia Covid-

19 Regulatory Package

50 Impact ofCovid-Ig on the Compsry

As8t and for the three month riod ded h 31.2023:

Esrimates and associated judgments / assumptions apP lied in preparation ofthese financial statements including determining theimpairment

toss irlloNancc and cxpccted futule cash inflows / outflows are based on a combillation ofhistorical experience and emerging / forward

looking indicators resulting from the pandemic, In add ilion to these early indicators, the Company has separately incorporatod estimates,

&ssumptions ard jurlgeotcnts specific to the impact ofthe COVID-19 pandemic in the measurement of impairment loss allowance for 0te year

ended March 31, 2021. In addition to the indicators availabls, the Company has also used potential stress on probability of default and

exposurc at default on tlle expected credit losses on loans and accordingly recognized an expected credit loss on loans ofRs. El6.9l Lakhs

as at March 3l,2O2l (As at March 3l , 2020 Rs 657.47lakhs) ir)cluding an additional impairment provision amounting to Rs. 2t 5.79 Lakhs

during the current year (Year ended Mirch 3l , 2020 Rs. t 35.88 Lakhs (including write offs ofRs. 206.1I Lakhs). The Company believes

that it has considered all the possible impact ofthe curently known cvents arising out ofCOVID-19 pandemic in the preparation offinancial

statements. Ilo\Ysver, the impact assessment of CO continui g process givgn its uncertainty in nature aDd duration, this may

havc corresponding impact in the tinancial posl

conditions

5l Other statutory iuformatioD
UDAIPUR

a Details of Benarti Property held:

will cootinue to monitor any mate al changes to the future economic

@



The Company do not have any Benami Property, whete any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Compary for holding

any Benami as at March 31, 2023, March 31, 2022 and March 3 t, 2021

b. Trunsrctions wi Struck off compsnies :

The Company not have any hansactions with companies struck offunder section 248 ofthe Comparies Act' 2013 or section 560

c.

of the Compalies

Registration ofc

The Company do

1956.

srges or satisfaction with Registrar 0fC0mpanies :

not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period

d. Detrils ofCrYPto urrency or Virtual Currcncy:

The Company not traded or invested in Crypto cuffency or Virtual Currency during the period'/ yoar ended March 3l' 2023'

March 31, 2022 March 3 l, 2021,

e. Utilisation of Bo ed Funds I

'Ihe Company b ws funds t'rom various Barks and finalcial institutions for the purpose of onward lending to end austomers 8s

per the terms of
exercisiog Proper

ch borrowillgs. These transactions are p,rrt of the ComPany's normal turding activities, which is conducted afl€r

e diligence including adherenca to the t;ms of credit policies and other relevant guidelines

f. Other thsn the n ture of tr&nsactiotrs described above

i) No lunds ha been advanced or Ioans or invested by the Compaly to or in any other person(s) orentity( ics) ("intcrmediaries")with

the und rng that the intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on behalfofthe Company ("Ultimate benefi-

ciaries") or 
To

vide any guarantee, security or the like otr behalfofth e Ultimate Benefi ciaries

ii) The ComP has not received any tund ftom any Party(s) (Funding Party) with the understanding that the Compary shall whethcr,

directly or rcctly lend or invest in other persons or entities identilie d by or on behalfofthe ComPanY (" U ltimatc benefi ciaries")

or provide guarantoe, security or the like on behalfofthe Ultimate Bcneflciaries

g. Undisctosed I

The Company v9 any such transaction which is not recorded in the books ofaccounts that has beel sunendered or disclosed

as income dur in the tax assessment sunder the lncome 'IaxAct,l96 I (such as, sgarch or survey or any other rolevant

provisions of 'lax Act,l96l

-f,
inf,i
anv

t
ncoTe:

oo.l not o

ing t]ne year

the l[come

h. Wilful Defaulter

The Company is n dcclared as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial in situation or any other lender

Comolisncc with Iumber of layers of companics :'t
The compa,y has tomplied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (8?) of section 2 ofthe Act read with companies (Re-

striclion on number oflayers) Rules 2017.

Revaluation ofPrfPerty, Plaot rnd Equipment and Intangible Assets:

There is no rcvalu]tion of property, plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets during the pcriod/ year endedMarch 31, 2023, March

I I, 2022 and Marcf 31, 2021.
I

Title Deeds of Imrhovable Properties not held in the name oI the Comprnyl

'1

1'

k

oe cofrhn ne aunnotaredeedh tlosoesDctai ls of the imntovable Rersotr for not
being held itr the
nrmc of the
Comprny

Property
held since
which drte

Whether title dced

holder is a Promoter'
dir€ctor or reletiYe of
promot€r/director or
employec of promoter/
director

Title d€eds held in the
rrrme of

Cross car-
rying value
(l In
Lakhs)

crty

iption of
of proP-

Relevant Line item

in the Balance Shect

Asat3 lst December 2023 Due to Pending
Covemment
cleararces, gxe-

cution of tide
deed in the favour
of ComPanY

could not b€ ar-
complishcd

03-l I -2014

.}

&

NoBraga S/o Logarcameli,
Kishan S/o Mana ji
Mcena,PrathYiraj S/o

Gumana ji Dangi, Unkar
S/o Bhera ji
Dangi,Shankar S/o Bhera
ji Dangi, Kamlesh S/o

Bhera ji Dangi,Rambha
Wo Bhera Ji D

31.60LanProperty, Plant and

Equipment

Asat3 lst March 2023

l.

irlite



Property, Plant alld
Equipment

Land 37.60 Brago S/o Logarcameti,
Kishar S/o Mana ji
Mcena,Prathviraj S/o
Gumana ji Dargi, Unkar
S/o Ilhera ji
Dangi,Shankar S/o Bhera
ji Dangi, Kamlesh S/o
Bhera ji Dangi,RamblE
Wo Bhera Ji Dangi

No 03.11.2014 Due ro ponding
GoYemment
clearances, exe-
cution of titlc
deed in the favour
of Company
could not be ac-
complished

As at 3lst March 2022
lProperty, Plant and
Equipmcnt

Land 37.60 Bhagga S/o Logarcameti,
Kishan S/o Mana ji
Meen4Prathviraj S/o
Gumara ji Dangi, Unkar
S/o Bhera ji
Dangi,Shankar S/o Bhera
ji Dangi, Karnlesh S/o
Bhera ji Dangi,Rambha
w/o Bhera Ji Dangi

No 03-l r-2014 Due to pending
Govemment
clearancas, exe-
cution of title
deed in the favour
of Compaoy
could not be ac-
complished

As at 3lst March 2021
Property, Plant and
Equipment

Land 37.60 Bhagga S/o Log rcaneti,
Kishan S/o Mana ji
Meen4Prathviraj S/o
Gumana ji Dangi, Unkar
S/o Bhera ji
Dangi,Shankar S/o Bhera
ji Dangi, Kamlesh S/o
Bhera ji Dangi,Ranrbha
Wo Bhera Ji Dalgi

No 03-l t-2014 Due to pending
Govammont
cleamnces, exe-
cution of title
deed in the favour
of Company
could not be 8c-
complished

Disclosure pursuant to Reserve Bank ofhrdia Circu lar0R.No.Bp.BC 0.21 dated l7 Aprjl2020 pertaintrg ro Asset Classification

52 The Govemmen! of India, Ministry ol Finance, vide its notification dated october 23, 2020, had announced CovID-19 Relief Scheme for
grzult ol ex'gratia paylnent ofdifference between compound interest and simple interest for six months to borrowers in specilied loaD accounts("the scheme"), as per the eligibility oriteda and other aspects specifie<l theie in and inespective ofwhethei RBimoratorium was availed ornot The compary had implemented the scheme in accordance with the requirements ofthe notificatiol ano ciediteo to thc accounts ofor
rcmitted amounts to the eligible bo[owers as per the Schene.

53 Survey Disclosure

The survey operations wcre carried out by the Income Tax Department ar the Office ofthe Company during the period liom November 23,
2022, to Novenlber 27' 2022. The Conrpary does nol foresee any material impact on the current or future business opsrations because ofths
lncr)me Tax surve; on the company.

54 Eveots after the reportitrg period

The Company evaluates events and transactions that occur subsequent to the Balance Sheet date but p or to the approval ofthe frnancial
statements to determine the necessir- for recognition and/or reporting ofany ofthese events and transactions in the financial statements.As of February 26, 2024, other than thosc disilosed and adju;ted eftwhe;e in these financial r,"i"r*ir,lt 

"." 
*"re no tirrther subse-quent events to be reported or recognised.

55 Social Security Code

The date on which the code ofSocial security,202o ('The code') relating to employee bcnefits durilg employment ard post-employmenr
benenh will come in to effect is yet to be notilied and fie related rulcs are yet io be finaliseu. rrre cimfirj'wiiievatuate the code and itsrules, assess the impact, ifany and account for the samc once they become effgctive.

56 Disclosures required under the RBI Resolution Framework - 2,0: Resolution ofcovlD-19 related stress oflndividuals and small Businessesdated 05 May 2021 with reference to disclosurcs stated under Forrnat-B prescribed in the Resolution Fmmework - i,o.

Therc is no resolution plan irnplemented urder RBI circular "Resolution framework 2.0 for covid-19 restated Stress,'.

Disclosures pursuart to RBI Notitication - RBI/2020-21/16 DoR.No. Bp.BCl3/21.04,048 l2O2O.2l dated 6 Augrst2O2O:

Type of Borrower
UN mb€ ofr ca uCQ ts here ure!ol tio an hasDl

been m elem tedn nu ed f hi dwlll ow
Exposure to accounts meotioled ri

lanbefore im lemeIltation oftheMSM.Ds

Sr.
No.

Particulsrs
UDAIP Mxrch 31,2021

i)
31,March

2020ectlveRes whereunls ill SMA/ overdue
Jhent was e*ten,led

and Provisio[ing itr tc COVID 19 Regulatory package:

Amount in Rs, Lakhs



assifi eddoxts cntnefitsboncaticlassetRospective amountii)
ProviSion made oll n tendedeeb enashbenon eficatasse classhecaseiii) visronsriod and the residualin the resst sliProvisions ad ustediY)

* Outstanding as on 3l 2021 and 3l March 2020 respectively on account ofall cases in SMA'/ overdue categories where moratorium benefit

was extended bY the ComP up to 3l August 2020
benefit is extended till 3I March 2O2l Post the moralorium period' the movemeot of aging

'r There are NIL accounts re asset classilicarion

airment loss allowalce assets (as Per ECL model Refo Note 36) for the year ended 3 I
has been at actual
+ jt * The ComPanY has mad adequate provisions for imP

;isioning is made with respect t0 loan to which ass$ classification boneft was extended.

March 2021 and 3l March 2 No specific loan levelPro

51 Disclosure red Accounts as Pcr APPendix 4 of Master Direction - Non-Bsrking Financial Compsoy - Systemically

Important
of ResIructu
Non-feposit tsking Company 8nd DeP osit taking ComPsnY (Rese rve Bsnk) Diractions, 2016

Compflny h

5E Disclos ure as rcq[.t

CompanY F

o, no, ion" uny ,"r,.ucturing ofsccounts except as disclosed under RBI Resolution Framework_l 0

red in terms of Annerure XVI of Non-Banking Finsncisl Company - Systemicelly Important Noo-DePotit

taking d Deposit trking ComPanY (Reserv€ Btnk) Directions, 2016

58.1 Disclosure on CR]AR

58,2 Investments

Psrticulrrs

Amount i Rs. Lakhs crc %n

58.3

583.r

D€riYatives

Forwrrd Rote A ment / Interest Rqte SwaP

Amount in Rs. Lekhs

Amount in Rs. Lskhs

Mrrch 3l 2021
As at

March 3l 2022
As at

March 3l 202!
As 8t

December 31 2023
As at

30.29o/o36.250/.
Particulars

5t.lgvo42.020/o 26.180/o33.09v.I CRAR 49.21Yo40.63Yo l.srYo3.16!0tall1 CRAR - Ticr I 1.92o/ot.39% 2000.002000.00IIII CRAR - Tier II 2000.002000.00italTi IIsed1 alsIObtdIV tardinot subofnAmou
of stual Debt InstrumentsrssueAmount raised b

Mrrch 3l 2021
As rtAs 8t

Msrch 31,2022March 31 2021
As 8t

Deccmbe r 3l 2023
As at

value oflnvestmcllts
20.34NYI MCDTSestofaluGrossI

20.34

In lndiaa

20.40

outside lndia

20.40

20.34
20.40

a ln lndia

fo IlralueetN
Outsidc lndia

20.40
20.34

Movement of Provisions lowards depreciation on lnvest-

ments
(i) opening balance

url iuod/thenoden sosIOPAdd

Gi) Less : write-off/ writ
visions durin the en

back of cxcess

AI

balanceClosin

As at
Mrrch 31,

z02r

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31,

2023

As at
Decentber 3l'

2023
Particulars

mentsSaloI The notional
incured if counterPartl es led to fulfil their ob-

TS

fai
(ii) Losses which would b

li ions under the a
into sentgrle NBFC u s

ired blll Collateral
risk arisi frorn the s\va sIcredofll(iotraoncerlC

bookstheofva Llofair'fhe

tffi;ffi;te12ep.".!

ll

Indiaourside
ln India

ll

U PUR



As 8t
March 31,

2021

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
March 31.

2023

As at
December 3l,

2021

Particulsrs

[) Notional princiPal arnount o

eriod/thedu

ivatives undertakenffaded lR derf exchange

9flOofthe AI

vatives o/s as trt endtrad(rd IR deri(ii) Notional PrinciPa i Cmount ofexchange

effectiYe"'hi

derivatives o/s and notf e*ihange t.uded tR(iii) Notional princi pal amount o

(iv) Mark-to-market valua o

'hi

vativcs o/s and nottraded IR derif exchmge

effective"

58.3.2 Exchangc Traded Intrrest Rste (IR) Derivatives

58.4 Asset Liability Management Maturity pattern ofcertain itoms ofAs$ets and Liabilities

58.5 Exposures
58.5.1 Exposure to RealEstate Sector

Parriculars

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

Amount ir Rs, Lskhs

Amount in Rs. Lakhs

TotalOver 5

years
Over 3
years

and upto
5 years

Over I
year and

upto 3
years

Over 6
months

and upto
I yerl

Over 3
months

and upto
6 months

Over 2
!nonths

and upto
3 months

OYer I
month

and upto
2 months

15 to
30/ 3l
days

8t0 14

days
ItoT
days

Particulors

36755.98
20,40

t0332;767162.32
0

9876.324725.69

20.40
2282.14969.83407.62I15.82t41.52Advances 141.96

As on 3l Dccembcr
2023

19518.94
t417.70

471.0422E2.6590t1.91
t20.29

3733.1Il6l4.l3
100.00

1600.26
200.00

39 r.40241.51
800.00

90.2964.62
221.41

lnvestment
Borrorvin
Other Liq-
uid Assets

s on 3l March 2023: 34556.661296.537113.269923;795308.022140.62t230.94149.5567.43t09.62I16.95Advances 20,4020.40
lnvestmcnt fln6,lot023.112942.367304.363 r54.36|76.96t418.5238t.7621t.5818.0724.62Borrow r032.1558.97221.903,953.95200537.18Other Liq-
uid Assets

As on 3l March 20221 34187.t15,350.144,677.18l 1,31E.807,145.902,339.96785.17872.t5352.42 557.28286.91Advances 203420.34
lnvestment 2!1,631.78t,912.20'1,03'l .337,838.t72,t60.871,098.29610.41405.662'7.48283.84Borowi t91,19

19t.79Other Liq
uid Assets

As on Jl Morch 2021: 41,2E3.E72,117.003,239.0015,948.0012,569.E73,603.00I,0 t9.009'1',7.00 I,0r6.00600.00195.00Advarlces 20,3420.34
Investment 31,781.732,tE4.693,468.4010,342.008,249.413,705.00t,378.001,049.00't89.2333 5.0028r.00Borrowi 1,331.59

r,331.59Othcr Liq-
uid Assets

the auditors.t on cont8ctualledhas beenftenr ofassets and liabilNot€: Maturi mana ment basis and relied u on

As at
Msrch 31,

2021

As at
March 31,

2022

As at
Msrch 31,

2023

As rt
December 31,

202!

Direct Ei osure:

3,250,002197.56 2,825.42Lending full,r,secured by mongages on residential property that is or wi t'I88.97
a e5Residential \lo

ll be

occu ied bv the boEower or that is renled
(ii) Commercial Real Estate
Lc ding securcd by mo(gages on commercial real,.€state (o

retail spaca, multipurpose commerciill premises, multi-family residential

bu ild ings, 
'giulti-tcnarted commercial premises, industrial or warchouse

space, hotels, lafld acquisition, developrnent and conslruction, etc.). Exposure

would also include non-fund based limits

Ilice buildings,

-9-\'MFt ,it(iii) Investments in Mortgsge Backed Securities (MBS) and other secu-

ritised exposures -

ffi h



a, Rssidsntial
E tatecaRercialmmCob

ure:Indirect Ex

3.na2t91.s5

ankBHnal (NlrBouatio ingNonexasedbndfirdan posurenonaseduF bnd
I-IECeleceortcFI{oud 1788.97

Totrl E ure to Real Estate S€ctor

58.5.2 Exposures to Capital Market

58.5.3

58.5.4

58.5.5

sE.6

58.7

Details of financirlg of Parent comPany Products

The Compmy has no parent company; therefore' this clause is not applicable

Detsils of Single Borrower Limit (SBL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by thc NBr'C

ThecomDonyhasootexceededSingleBorrowerLimit(SGL)/GroupBorrowerLimit(GBL)duringthcperiod3lMarch2023:Nil;31
March 20)2: Nili 3l March 2021: Nit

Unsecured Advances

Locns sra,,ted bv the companv are secured bv equitable mo(gas""gtl:1f.#l"s,ts;",,!I:l,l"J:yJily':1fi*#:1-":":H::
;:;rt,i ;;;;;'."*al Guarantees and/or hypothecation of assets and/or assrE

advanies Provided bY the ComPanY

Registration obtsined from other finsncial sector regulators

TheComp.rnyhasnotengagedlntoanybusinessactivirywhicllaregovcmedbyorherfinalcialsectorregulator'Hence,noregis{ration
was obtained. The co*p-, tt ont' 

'J"iL"ti"a 
*i-ul'iCi *i'rt R"eistration No' ' 10 00092

Disclosure of Penslties imposed by RBI 8nd other regulstors

There is no instanca ofpenalty or stricture imposed on the cofirpany by RBr or any other regulatory on matter during the curreot period

or prgvious Years

Rchted PartY Transaction

Refer Notc 4l for details in relation to relatcd party transactions'

mount in Rs. Lekhc
As rt

March 31,
2021

As 8t
March 3l'

2022

As 8t
March 3l'

202331 2023

As 8t
DecemberParticulars

1.201.201.201.20convertible debentures

hich is not exclusiYely

invgstcd in

boleb nds,vertioc nhares,nn9r uirytltn eqD rect ofUSthefunds corytualmuted-orlenuts ofun tyand q
orate deb lsean baso cnoescurlseotheorenb turesednds/bohareslstalnvanceAd ag ndoberti s,bconPo sESs/IPOn ludc ngharesINtmerltlnforalind viduo

convertible debentures
ul dfunutum acntedOTand units of

securt

for
ocosd orbonIebvertioncorhareshethoanes urPosespAd v astaken rimarydsn Paretutualmuentedu orof eun tsIE o q tytubenleb deverti

the advances;

ibvertible

fu

rlsecural tylatccothedsecu byextento heero hIorance purposeAdv ally tedu orit foun tyo eqturesdebenleon ertcorsbondncoorharssfo bol ds/b evencoIlshareVthattCIothcurlse tyrh meryprdfunumut al ercovnot'dds lyoesfi ntualmutedtrenof uun otsv eq tyretuebenb dertlconv
beODssuedteesanuandbrokers gustocktovancesredu adsecultar)dred9CUS

makcrsketmarna dkcrsstockbrofoha

contdbutri

entuesbds/ondbfocurredt se tyrate agarn
to dreon eq

Smfo promoter'basl ng
urcessoreralofIOnc

tie

coedonsanoansL(
cl 9anonOIsecurlotor he
n antialtc0nofUI llowV

loans to com ctedinstlesBrid unregistered)itered andre Capital Funds (both regientoexAI posures
ilalctoosureotaT r.201.201.201.20

Total Ex keture to Ca itsl

UDAIPUR

58.8

(

i)

l1(

f shares/to

@



As at
December 31, 2023

A$ at
March 31,2023

As at
March 31, 2022

As at
March 31,2021

Facility

Amount Rrtings Amount Ratings Amount Rrtings Amount Ratins!
Long 'l'erm bank facilities 15000.00 ACUITE

BBB-
15000.00 ACUITE BBB- 15000.00 ACUITE

BB+
24?00.00 ACI-IITE

BBB.
Non - Convenible Debentures 1000.00 ACUITE

BBB-
1000.00 ACUITE BBB. 1000,00 ACUITE

BB+
1000,00 ACUITE

BBB-
Long Term bank laciliries 11000.00 IVR

BBB.
l1000.00 IVR BBB-

Non - Conve(ible Dcbentures 1000.00 tvR
BBI]-

1000.00 IVR BBB-

58.9 Ratings assigned by credit rating &Bencies and migrstion of ratings during the year ended:

Arnount in Rs. Lakhs

58.1I

Reanuneration to Directors

Refer Notc 41 for details in relatiou to remuneration to Directors.

Revenuc Rccognition (Refer Note 3.1)

Ther9 is no transaction in which the Revenue recognition has been postponed or peoding the resolution ofsignificant uncertainty

Indian Accounting Standard 110 - Consolidtrted Financial Statements (CFS)

'l'he Conrpany does not have any subsidiary

Additional disclosures

Provisions rnd Contingencies

58.r2

58.10

58.r3

58.lJ.r

Amount in Rs. Lakhs
Particulars For

the period
December
31,2023

For the yerr
Morch 31,

2023

For the year
March 31,

2022

a Provisions for dc reciation on Investmcnt
Provision to,wards Standad Asscts & NPA 1362.7 4 953.61 905.08 851.91

c Provision made towards income tax et of 291.49 424.44 346.84 290.30
Detbned Tax
d Other lovisions and Con 29.65 2.'75 1.75 1.15

Provision for tuir t34.20 104.15 99.7 t 102.16

For the i,cor
Morch 31,

202t

58.13.2 Draw Down from Reserves

Amoult in Rs. Lakhs
Particulars For

the period
December
31,2023

For the year
March 31,

2023

For the year
March 31,

2022

For the yesr
March 31,

2021

Drarv down fi orn Reserves 2'72.64

58,13,3 Concentration of Dcposits, Advances, Exposures and NpAs

mounl in Rs. Lskhs
Particulars I As st

December
| 3t,2023

As at
March 31,

2023

As at
March 31,

2022

As rt
March 31,

2021
for de osit takin NBFCsa Concentrstion of De osits

Total ts ofl\ven rd osilors
I)crcen ofD sits of twen ositors to Total D sits of the NBFCt

TheoN t€ C no not a ta-k mlpiur FNB cv depo and a5h no bto cdaul ally
dc ts mfio bu c

centratioll ofAdvancesb Con

Yances ofthe NBFCorccnPe of Yanc toes Itwgn I

l'otal Advances to twe t bo[o\Yers
st

1,885.02 2,1t3.39 2,926.04 3,609.00
4.97yo 5.96y. 8.330/0 8.5',10/o

Total Exposurc of

osuresofErc Concentra
TotalEx osure lwen
Pcrcentage of
thc NBFC ou

to twenty largest
borrowerV customers

I E85.02 2 926.04 3 609.00
borro\r

4.9'1yo
l13.39
5.96Yo 8.33% 8.57o/o

rClrrent Rating Review is under process as on th9 Balance sheet date.

s



d Concentration ofNPAr
tbur NPA accounts-I-otal osure to

MoY€mcnt ofNPAS
Net NPAs to Net Advances

Movement ofNPAS Gross

tz&

3.03%

t,290.21

43E.26

4.17"/o

1,504.04

341.31

l,122.33

3.54%

I 19,88

253.86

2.01o/o

961.68|,291.24350.44617.94eriod/theb Additions d -753.91-t,072.95-452.89-7 42.46
the dl earc Reductions durill 1.504.041,722,53t,6r9.EEr495.35

balanced Closin
Movem€nt of NPAS e 1,075.951,249.22|,426.011220.34
balancea o 9t3.65|,249;15241.2213.52

-7 40.3E-t,012.95-452.89
1249.22r,426.021,220.34

214.32254.82296.3t
54.034t.491o3.22

-r3.5300

the eriod./ ear

rovrsron c oo ctrndard assets

c Reductions durin

d Closi balanca

Ic ud noxAson NPs forot f soYrM me en

balancetna o
od/n thedmade uProv 10tlS s

olsl 5nroYk excessoftfto te-bacrit9-c

-558.91

134.95

399.53

760.40

544.42
.l E3.55

254,82296.3t399,53
balanced Clos

Additions durin the

5E.13.4 OverseasAss€ts

The Company does not have any overscas assets

s8.r3.5 OffBalsnce sheet SPvs sponsored (which rre required to be consolidated as per sccouIrting norms)

The Cornpany rJoes not have SPVS sponsored (which are required to be consolidated as per accounting norms)

5E.13.6 Custom€rComPlaints

Am ount in Rs. Lrkhs

DisclosureofprovisionsrequiredunderIRACPandimpsirmentrllowancesmadeunderlndAsl0gssperAppendirtoRBl
Circular: DOR (NBf,'C). CC.PD'No'

Amo unt in Rs. Lakhs

b

58.r3.? DisclosureofFraudsreportedduringtheyearvideD.Nl}s.PD.CcNo.256/03.10.042t2011-1.2Daled2March20l2Instrncesof
f."rJi"p"tt.a for the period ended up to 3lMarch 2023:

59

A$ 8t
Mrrch 31,

2021

As rt
March 31,

2022

As st
March 31,2023

As rt
December 31.

2023

Psrticulars

I3E
a of thetnntnat dlendNo. ofcom Iaints 9l8723the dlNo. ofcom laints received d 8l6649
c iod/laints redressed duriNo. of the I382
d

ar*eriod/cndi at the end ofthelaintsNo. ofc
rSu tl redressed

Amoult write
olI

RecoveryAmount of frsudNo, of cases
Nature of fraud

0000
l-raud cormitted eln lo

Differeoce
betlYeen Ind

AS 109 proYi-
sions and
IRACP
norms

Provisions
required as

per IRACP
norms

Net CarrYing
Amount

Loss Allow-
anccs (ProYi-
sions) as re-

quired under
Ind AS 109

Gross CarrY-
ing Amount

as per Ind AS
109

Ass€t clossifi-
cstion as per

Ind AS 109

Asset Clrssificotion as Pcr
rs at 3l Decenrber 2023

RBI Norms

64541
1

459.07AssrtsPcrformi 8E.l834,723.66541.2435,210.90I 52.14Standard 2.95124.94I55.09I r80.032 s1l.2l91.136035602.3350.933
Subtotal

PAAssetsNon-Performi 345.5479.0t365.56424.55?90.103SSubstandard
62.18Doubttul 35.4619.6191.641?7.313 46.t5tolu lL2.232t5.02159.08374.l03 2.2216.92I to3 't 4;1079.13r 53.843 lll.25224.61More than 3 ars 369.3933s.8670s.25

fo fubt If udoItaus bto



Stage 2

Stage 3

303.62 456.18734.951,495.35 760.40Subtotal for NPA

Stagc I
Stage 2

Stage 3

Olher iterns such guaralees, loarl cotnmil-
ments, etc. rvhich are in the scope oflnd
AS I09 but not covcred
undcr current Income Recognition, Asset
Classifi cation and Provisioning
(IRACP) norms.

Subtotal

547,24 34,723.66 88.18 459.07Stssc I 35,210.90Total
52,r4s5.09 1,t24.94 2.95Stase 2 1,r80.03

734.95 303,62 456.781,495.35 760.40Stage 3
394.75 967.9937,946.28 t,!62.74 36583.54Total

Loss Sta

59 I Asset Classification as per RllI Norms as !t 3l March 2022

Asset Classificstion as per RBI Nornrs
as at 31 March 2022

mount in Rr, Lakhs

Amount in Rs. Lskhs

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms
as at 3l March 2023

Asset classilica-
tion as per Ind

AS

Gross Car-
rying

Amount as
per lnd AS

Loss Allow-
ances (Provi-
sions) as re-

quired under
Ind AS 109

Net Carry-
ing Amount

Provisions
required as
per IRACP

oorms

Diflererce
between Ind
AS 109 Pro-
visions 8rld

IRACP
norms

(1 = (41(O0) (2\ (3) (4) (s)=(3)-(a) (6)

Performing Assets
32,881.96 521.69 32,360.27 E2.OE 439.61Standard Stage t

881.88 2.28 30.1lStage 2 914.27 32.39
33,796.23 554.08 33,242.t5 84.36 469.72Subtoarl

Non-P.rforminq Assets (NPA)
Substandard Stage 3 505.82 97.46 408.36 50.23 41.23
Doubtful

up to I ysar Stase 3 549.41 2t t.74 337.67 109.8t 10r.93
I to 3 years Stage 3 157.60 27.84 r29.16 41.21 -19.31

More than 3 ycars Stage 3 407,05 62.48 344.57 204.53 -t42.O5

I,114.06 302.06 812.00 361.55 -59.49Subtoaal for doubtful
Stage ILoss

Stage 2
Stage 3

Subtotal for NPA t,6r9.88 !99.32 1,t20.36 4l1.78 -12.26
Stage I
Stage 2

Other it€ms such as guarantees, loan
colnmitments, etc. which arc in the
scope ofhrd AS 109 but not covered under
current lrcome Recognitiotl, Asset Classi.
ficatiorr ard Provisioning (IRACP) norms.

Stage 3

Subtotal
Stase 1 32,E8t.96 521.69 32,360.27Total 82.08 439.61
Stase 2 914.21 32,39 88l.EE 2.28 30.r1
Stage 3 1,619.88 399.52 1,220.36 4lt.7E -12.26
Totsl 35,416.t I 953.60 34,462.51 496.14 451.46

Asset classifica-
tion as per lnd

AS

Gros$ C8r-
rying

Amount as
per Ind AS

Losr Allow-
ances (ProYi-
sions) as re-

quired under
Ind AS 109

Net Carry-
ing Amount

Provisions
required as
per IRACP

n0rms

Difference
betw€en Ind
AS 109 Pro-
visions and

IRACP
norms

(2) (3) (4) (s)=(3)-(a) (6) (7) = (4)-(6)

Slardard Stage I ,r rto o< 277.35 22,002.60 89.t2 188.23
Stage 2 11,129.51 331.41 10,798.10 44.52 286.E9

Subtotnl 33,409.46 608.76 32,800.70 133.64 475,12

Non-Performill
Substandard rfl VJ( lui Stagc 3 l, l4 t .5l 261.00 880.51 I 14.15 146,85

arlt tol
Doublful

Stage 3 18r.09 '$;l+ 171.55 36.22 -26.68

Performill Assets
1

CC



-7A37100.l9312.1421.82333.963s .2E.9332,E96I.EIItol 3.9665.1'1 -t 33.9t3S r69.305,r5.50More than 3 ears 3532s80.82
IfubtdoilI fors b I

Loss
Sta

7 12.81283.45I1296.12I 122.33
NPJtota fous b I

2s
Stage 3

t9es, loanOther i[ems such &5 Suaran
n theh arewhgtc.tmen s,ITIMco

underveredconot09 buASfo ndope clasAsstioeR coIncome gourentc
nollns.cIRAS onlnPron danIicati 188.2389.12.t,l

Subtotal 217.3519.95, 2E6.E9Sta e1 44.5210 .10Total 331.4111 29.51 12.81Stq
,|

283.456.011296.!2I 122.33 481.991 417.091t34905.0t131.793Total

59b Asset Clsssification as per RBI Norms rs at 31 March 2021

(Amount itr Rs. Lskhs)

Doubtful

Differencc betwcctr

Ird AS 109 Provi-
siors 8od IRACP

nofms

Provisions
required 83

per IRACP
nolms

Net CsrrY-
ing

Amount

Iod As 109

Loss Allow-
snces (Provi-
sions) as re-
quired under

Cross Crr-
rYing

Amount ls
per Ind AS

Asset classili-
cation 8s Per

Ind AS

4

Asset Classilica
asat3

er RBI Norms
2021

tion ss P

1 Msrch

4

t46.46102.5383.0625AssetsPerformi 248.99632.05IS 247.2565.E5t4 65t.59Standard 313. l0l4 964.69S 393.?lr68.38.65562,097440
Subtotsl t7.1213.62t06.26Assets ANon-Performin 30.75137.013
Substatrdard 4.6397.973r8.50r02.5949r.093 :l13.66

2t6.66618.48r03.00721.4E3S -58.77l't.26135.98Ito3 NS I8.4E154.46 -167.80St 3 391.891 t42.96earsMore than 3 224.O17.03I
tfutubdoforItotabSu IS

Loss
S

-150.6E3 405.5rI 249.22254.824.011
SubtotaI for NPA Is

2

Stage 3

norms

anloaranassuch guitemslhero
the1nh ichetctments,comm

TIueredcovnolub09ASdInofcoP etAssontlRecognlncomIIcnucerd
IRACPro lonP mgrdon AIatC assifrc

t16.6102.53.06Subtotal 24A,99525 247,25Sta I 65.t51.59ITotal 3t3.1069I -r$.68Sta 405.5rI 49.22254.42I 504.043Sta

U DAI UR
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